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Overview
The Group recorded a loss for the year ended 31st December, 2015
primarily arising from its investments in equities.

Financial Key Performance Indicators

The Group recorded a net loss attributable to the owners of the
Company in the amount of HK$104.0 million (2014: profit HK$87.1
million) for the year ended 31st December, 2015, comprising losses
of HK$96.0 million from equity related investments (2014: profit of
HK$105.6 million) offset partly by profit contribution of HK$18.0
million from bond investments (2014: HK$27.7 million).

As at 31st December, 2015, the Group’s net assets attributable to
the owners of the Company decreased by 10.7% to HK$1,228.9
million. In comparison, the Hang Seng Index and the Hang Seng
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Investments

REEE

China Enterprises Index dropped by 7.2% and 19.4% respectively
during 2015. This is the second time since 2008 the Group
underperforms the Hang Seng Index.

Investment Review
As at 31st December, 2015, the Group’s major investments were as
follows:

Description

Listed Equities and Warrants
ETRR AR KR A AE RE

Fixed Income
(&l Was

Investment Funds

REES

Indirect Investment in Listed Equity

RETBRAZFFERRE

Direct Investments in Unlisted Equities

RIELETBRAZ BRIRE

Equity Forward Contracts

HK$672.4 million of a portfolio of listed shares and warrants in 29 companies

29K AR Z _ETk(n MBRERREK 2 —EREAE - BEA672,400,00078 T

HK$64.4 million of fixed income instruments, issued by three companies listed in Hong Kong
HE=XEBLMARETZEEKZemMIT A - EE/764,400,000/87C

HK$111.7 million in six investment funds
NEREES - BEA111,700,000757T

HK$5.1 million in one indirect investment in overseas listed equity

—IERNEIN ETRAZIEEZIRE - BEAS5,100,000/8 7T

HK$11.8 million in three direct investments in unlisted equities

“IHEHNELETRAZEEIEE - (B(EA11,800,000% 7T

Nine equity forward contracts, the underlying stocks of which include Agricultural Bank of China
Limited, AIA Group Limited, Anhui Conch Cement Company Limited, Bank of China Limited,
Brilliance China Automotive Holdings Limited, China Shenhua Energy Company Limited and Hong
Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited

NERBFEHEL  HERELFPEREZRITROMBERLIA - RIBRBIERERAT - %
BEBIKRRMHEBERAR - RFERTROERAT  EERHEDTEZERBRDA] - F R
BERRNERRARREBEER G MEEMARAF




HIKREARRAT FH2015

EREE
CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT

REOBEE)

AEEZREEABERER - 88 FKA: X A
A FmE R EARKMBE((HE]) Z2ES - REAEEE
R_Z—hFERELD °

BMREEEREZ FTAR R EZHEMERTHAEERA R
¥ MIEHRNITEREREBKETREN—F » 250
FEREEONTEMAETSEGE BEARKREMSA
BOHBBEAKREREX - AEERERECTETHK
33,700,000 8 L ERBEE RN - — AFER -

FA REAATRINREENIRESSBERE ZBEBER
BERAR(RHEEREL EREBERY) - PEAFRR
ERARAR(—HKHPERRBRAR)  EKEEEBERAF O
IKE B HROKERIERGESER )5/ « B RKERIE RAUKE)
BRERERAR(FREMFAER R EHERSE) =
MEEEEFRAR(REMETIRERNBREER) -

FR - REEATPAREBRASTETLRR(EE)RNERA
A(—KPEFRRARF])  BRESERARQR REERERE
BFAE N EER) SfMBRNEARAR(TEEERRAEERR
REEAERERY)  SBRUMERMOER DR (hEMEE
ER) RPEERENRNERIR (XELEER) o

RE
ARAEEFGRBZRLRSANKE  TERRBEBE_F
—AF+Z A=+ RUEFEEARE(ZE—NEF - §R1E
fil)

Investment Review (continued)

The Group’s portfolio of investments comprises securities in Hong
Kong, Taiwan, Malaysia, United States, Japan, Singapore and the
People’s Republic of China (the “PRC") . The value of our portfolio
decreased in 2015.

The listed company we invest in Taiwan is engaged in the businesses
of dry bulk shipping and department store in the PRC. The former
experienced another difficult year due to the continuous slowdown
in sector, and the latter suffered from loss of market share to online
shopping. It also recorded significant investment losses due to
corrections in the stock markets. The market value of the Group’s
investment in Taiwan declined and an impairment of HK$33.7
million was recognised in 2015.

The five most profitable securities in our portfolio during the year
are Guotai Junan International Holdings Limited (provision in
dealing and broking, loans and financing), China Taiping Insurance
Holdings Company Limited (an insurance company in the PRC),
Beijing Enterprises Water Group Limited (sewage and water
treatment plants contractor, sewage treatment, water treatment
and distributor), National Agricultural Holdings Limited (software
developer and provision of financial leasing business in the PRC)
and Sam Woo Construction Group Limited (provision of foundation
works and ancillary services).

The five biggest losses in our portfolio during the year are Ping An
Insurance (Group) Company of China, Ltd. (an insurance company
in the PRC), Boyaa Interactive International Limited (developer and
operator of online card and board game), First Steamship Co., Ltd.
(department stores operator in the PRC and provision of dry bulk
carrier shipping), Maanshan Iron & Steel Company Limited (iron and
steel manufacturer in the PRC) and CGN Power Co., Ltd. (nuclear
power stations operator).

Dividend

The board of Directors of the Company proposes to preserve cash
for investment activities and does not recommend any dividend for
the year ended 31st December, 2015 (2014: HK1 cent per share).
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Closure of Register of Members

The forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company is
scheduled to be held on Tuesday, 24th May, 2016 (the "AGM").
The register of members of the Company will be closed on Monday,
23rd May, 2016 and Tuesday, 24th May, 2016, during which
period no transfer of shares of the Company will be registered.
To be eligible to attend and vote at the AGM, all transfer forms
accompanied by the relevant share certificates must be lodged
with the Company’s share registrar, Tricor Secretaries Limited of
Level 22, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong for
registration not later than 4:30 p.m. on Friday, 20th May, 2016.

Prospects, Investment Basis and Strategy

We are research based, company focused and without sector
preference. Our approach has been to identify securities that are
undervalued, and offer prospects of improvement over the medium
to long term. The relatively modest size of our company allows us
to take advantage of investing in smaller companies with relatively
lower turnover. The bond portfolio is designed to offer a buffer to
counter the volatility of our equities investment, but had from time
to time proved to be an important profit contributor.

In 2015, Hong Kong stock market experienced one of the most
dramatic trajectories in recent years. After the strong rally in second
quarter following China A-share market stellar performance, Hang
Seng Index suffered a severe setback in second half, more than
erasing all of the gain made in first half. Hang Seng Index was down
7.2% in 2015.

The rather unexpected reversal was triggered by the Chinese
government’s abrupt attempt to stall the rampant growth in margin
financing, leading to the collapse of the A-share market in July
2015. This was aggravated by the sudden devaluation of Renminbi
in August 2015 initiated by the People’s Bank of China, adversely
affecting investors’ confidence.

At present, we are cautious about risk assets including equities.
Hang Seng Index and Hang Seng China Enterprises Index have
been down by 6.4% and 9.2% respectively this year up to the
time of writing. While Renminbi has been relatively stable since
the devaluation in August 2015, decision of the Federal Reserve
of United States to raise interest rate in December 2015 further
worsened the Renminbi outlook. Expectation of further depreciation
of Renminbi remains, and has triggered strong capital outflow from
China recently, depleting foreign exchange reserve at an alarming
pace. Until expectation of Renminbi depreciation fades (either by
reversal of strong US dollar or one-off devaluation of Renminbi),
our priority would be capital preservation by holding a high level of
cash, and to tread carefully in risk assets.

5
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Financial Resources, Liquidity and Gearing Ratio

As at 31st December, 2015, the Group had cash and cash
equivalents of approximately HK$313.9 million (2014: approximately
HK$244.6 million) and security deposits of approximately
HK$6.3 million (2014: approximately HK$0.5 million), totalling
approximately HK$320.2 million (2014: approximately HK$245.1
million), investments of approximately HK$889.7 million (2014:
approximately HK$1,139.3 million) and no bank borrowings as
at 31st December, 2015 and 2014. The liquidity position of the
Group enables us to respond to further investment opportunities
that are expected to generate better returns for the Shareholders.
The Group's gearing ratio, calculated by reference to the ratio of
total borrowings to total equity attributable to the owners of the
Company as at 31st December, 2015, was 0% (2014: 0%).

Foreign Exchange Exposure

As at 31st December, 2015, the majority of the Group's investments
were either denominated in Hong Kong dollars or United States
dollars. Exposure to foreign currency exchange rates arises out of
the Group’s overseas investments and cash balances, including New
Taiwan dollars, Renminbi, Malaysian ringgit, Thai baht, Singapore
dollars and Japanese yen. The Group at present does not have any
contracts to hedge against its foreign exchange risks. Should the
Group consider that its exposure to foreign currency risk justifies
hedging, the Group may use forward or hedging contracts to reduce
the risks.

Guarantee

The Company has given guarantees to financial institutions to secure
banking facilities available to its wholly-owned subsidiaries in the
amount not exceeding HK$140.0 million (2014: HK$140.0 million).

Staff Costs

The Group's total staff costs (including Directors’ emoluments) for
the year ended 31st December, 2015 amounted to approximately
HK$2.8 million (2014: approximately HK$3.4 million).

Pledge of Assets
Details regarding the pledge of assets are set out in Note 21 to the
financial statements on page 100.

Employees

The total number of staff of the Group, including Directors, at
31st December, 2015 was 6 (at 31st December, 2014: 7). The
remuneration policy of the Group is to ensure that all employees,
including Directors, are sufficiently compensated for their efforts
and time dedicated to the Group and remuneration offered is
appropriate for their duties and in line with market practice. No
Director, or any of his associates, or executive is involved in deciding
his own remuneration.

Warren Lee Wa Lun
Chairman

Hong Kong, 17th March, 2016
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The board of Directors of the Company (the “Board”) submit
their report together with the audited financial statements of the
Company and its subsidiaries (together referred to as the “Group”)
for the year ended 31st December, 2015.

Principal Activities
The principal activities of the Group during the year include the
investments in listed and unlisted financial instruments.

Business Review

A review of the Group's business, investment and financial
activities, including a fair review of the business using financial
key performance indicators and an indication of likely future
development in the Group’s business, as required by Schedule 5 to
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, is shown in the Chairman’s
Statement on pages 3 to 6 of this Annual Report. The Chairman’s
Statement also forms part of this report of the directors.

Principal Risks and Uncertainties Facing the Company

Market Risks

The Group faces the risk of a reduction in earnings or capital caused
by the adverse price movements of its investments held.

To properly manage the market risks, the Group had established
investment policies and procedures a few years ago. The Executive
Committee (“Exco”) has been given the full power of the Board and
is responsible for setting and modifying investment strategies and
policies of the Group. On the other hand, the investment manager
is responsible for advising the Exco on investments, carrying out
research on investment ideas and execution of investment decisions
approved by the Exco. The investment policies and procedures also
detail the investment processes and restrictions. Report showing
the effects on the investments due to changes in market prices is
submitted to the Exco daily by the investment manager.

Under this well-established governance structure, the relevant risks
can be identified, assessed, controlled and reported throughout the
Group on a timely basis.

Liquidity Risks

The Group faces the risks that it, although solvent, either does not
have sufficient financial resources to meet its obligations as they fall
due, or can secure such resources only at excessive cost.

The Group aims at maintaining positive net current assets at all
times. In this regard, report showing free cash balances is sent
to the Exco daily for reference. Facility lines are also maintained
with certain principal bankers so as to ensure sufficient funds are
available once needed.

7
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Business Review (continued)

Principal Risks and Uncertainties Facing the Company
(continued)

Operational Risks

The Group faces the risk of direct or indirect impacts resulting from
human factors, inadequate or failed internal processes and systems
or external events.

Since the management of the Group has been delegated to the
investment manager, the prime responsibility for the management
of operational risk rests with the relevant departmental units of
the investment manager where the risk arises. Each relevant
department head of the investment manager has to identify risks,
evaluate the effectiveness of key controls in place, assess whether
the risks are effectively managed and notify the Board on an
exceptional reporting basis.

Environmental Policies
The Group is committed to building an eco-friendly corporation that
tries to reduce the impacts of its operation on the environment.

Currently, the Group implements the following paper-saving
measures:

1. Employees are encouraged to use duplex printing for internal
documents;
2. Facilities and procedures are in place for paper waste

recycling; and

3. The Group had strived for long to establish a paperless office
by using electronic storage and communication whenever
possible.

We also took different measures to minimize environmental impact
by saving electricity and encouraging recycle of office supplies and
other materials.

Compliance with Laws and Regulations

The Group's principal activities are investments in listed or unlisted
financial instruments in Hong Kong and elsewhere. The Company
has to invest in accordance with the restrictions stated in its articles
of association. Meanwhile, the Company is a company listed in
Hong Kong. The Group also has to comply with the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities (the “Listing Rules”) on The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange of Hong Kong”).
During the year ended 31st December, 2015 and up to the date of
this report and to the best of the Directors’ knowledge and belief,
the Group has complied with the relevant laws and regulations
in Hong Kong and other jurisdictions as far as its investments are
concerned.
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Business Review (continued)

Key Relationships

Investment Manager

Under an investment management agreement, the Group is
managed by the investment manager, Yu Ming Investment
Management Limited (“YMIM"), including day-to-day management
and administration. The Board, in particular, the Exco has close and
regular communication with representatives of YMIM to ensure
that the Group’s missions and objectives are closely followed by the
investment manager.

Results and Appropriations

The results of the Group for the year ended 31st December, 2015
and the financial position of the Group at that date are set out in
the financial statements on pages 41 to 135.

The Board has resolved not to declare a dividend for the year ended
31st December, 2015.

Reserves

Details of the movements in the reserves of the Group and the
Company during the year are set out in the consolidated statement
of changes in equity and Note 27 to the financial statements
respectively.

Distributable Reserves
Distributable reserves of the Company at 31st December, 2015 are
shown in Note 27 to the financial statements.

Share Capital
Details of the movements in share capital of the Company are
shown in Note 26 to the financial statements.

Five Year Financial Summary
A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the
Group for the last five financial years is set out on page 136.

Directors
The Directors during the year and up to the date of this report were as
follows:

Warren Lee Wa Lun

Mark Wong Tai Chun

Arthur George Dew

Peter Lee Yip Wah

Albert Ho

Louie Chun Kit

Ambrose So Shu Fai (retired on 2nd June, 2015)
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Directors (continued)

In accordance with article 101 of the articles of association of the
Company, Messrs. Warren Lee Wa Lun, Peter Lee Yip Wah and
Louie Chun Kit will retire by rotation at the forthcoming annual
general meeting of the Company (the “AGM"). Each of the retiring
Directors, being eligible, will offer himself for re-election at the
AGM.

On 2nd June, 2015, Dr. Ambrose So Shu Fai retired as director of
the Company due to his intention to devote more time to his other
personal engagements.

Mr. Peter Lee Yip Wah has been re-designated from a Non-Executive
Director to an Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company
with effect from 2nd June, 2015. Prior to the re-designation, Mr.
Lee was a Non-Executive Director of the Company and did not
have any executive management functions of the Company. He did
not have material interest in any principal business activity of the
Company and was not connected with other directors or substantial
shareholders of the Company nor financially dependent on the
Company. The Board considers that Mr. Lee is independent and
satisfies the independence criteria in Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules
in spite of the fact that he was a Non-Executive Director of the
Company during the two years immediately prior to re-designation as
an Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company under Rule
3.13(7) of the Listing Rules.

The Company has received confirmations of independence pursuant
to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules from all Independent Non-Executive
Directors of the Company, and considers them to be independent.

Directors’ Service Contracts

None of the Directors who are proposed for re-election at the AGM
has a service contract with the Company which is not determinable
within one year without payment of compensation, other than
statutory compensation.
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Biographical Details of Directors
The biographical details of the Directors are set out below:

Executive Directors

Warren Lee Wa Lun, aged 52, first joined the Company as
manager in July 1992. He was appointed the Chairman of the Board
and ceased to act as the Managing Director of the Company in
March 2009. He first became a Director of the Group in September
2004. Mr. Lee is also a director of YMIM, the investment manager
of the Company and a subsidiary of Allied Group Limited (“AGL"), a
substantial shareholder of the Company and a company listed on the
main board of the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong. From November
2007 to March 2015, Mr. Lee was a non-executive chairman of
Rotol Singapore Ltd (“Rotol”). Rotol was listed on the main board
of the Singapore Exchange Limited until August 2011. He retired
as an executive director of Viva China Holdings Limited, a company
listed on the growth enterprise market of the Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong in June 2013. He was an executive director of First
Natural Foods Holdings Limited (provisional liquidators have been
discharged with effect from 4th September, 2012) (“FNF") since
December 2008 and had been re-designated as a non-executive
director of FNF in September 2012 and resigned as a non-executive
director in November 2013. FNF is listed on the main board of
the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong. From February 2013 to April
2013, he was a non-executive director of China Kingstone Mining
Holdings Limited (“CKM"). CKM is listed on the main board of the
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong. From December 2006 to May 2007,
Mr. Lee was the chief executive officer of Nam Tai Electronics, Inc.
("NTEI"), an electronics manufacturing services provider listed on
the New York Stock Exchange. From March 2004 to February 2006,
he was an independent non-executive director of Nam Tai Electronic
& Electrical Products Limited (“NTEEP"”), and from February 2006 to
April 2007, he was re-designated as a non-executive director. From
January 2007 to April 2007, he was also a non-executive director
of J.I.C. Technology Company Limited (“JIC"). At the time of his
directorship, both NTEEP and JIC were listed on the main board of
the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong and subsidiaries of NTEl. Mr. Lee
graduated with a Bachelor of Science Degree from The University
of East Anglia in England in 1986 and obtained a distinction in
Master of Science Degree from The City University Business School
in London in 1988.
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Biographical Details of Directors (continued)

Executive Directors (continued)

Mark Wong Tai Chun, aged 51, was appointed as an Executive
Director of the Company in December 2008. He has a Master’s
Degree in Business Administration and is a fellow of the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, the Association
of Chartered Certified Accountants, The Institute of Chartered
Secretaries and Administrators and The Hong Kong Institute of
Chartered Secretaries. He was the financial controller of other
listed companies in Hong Kong. He is also an executive director of
Allied Properties (H.K.) Limited ("APL"), a fellow subsidiary of the
Company, and the director of investment of AGL, and an alternate
director to Mr. Arthur George Dew in Tanami Gold NL (“Tanami”).
He was appointed as an alternate director to Mr. Arthur George Dew
in Dragon Mining Limited (“Dragon Mining”), PBD Developments
Limited (“PBD") and APAC Resources Limited ("APAC") in May
2015, December 2015 and March 2016 respectively. He was
previously an executive director and the chief executive officer of
SkyOcean International Holdings Limited (formerly known as Allied
Overseas Limited) (“SkyOcean”) and an alternate director to Mr.
Arthur George Dew in Eurogold Limited (“Eurogold”). AGL, APL,
APAC and SkyOcean are companies listed on the main board of the
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong. Tanami, Dragon Mining, PBD and
Eurogold are companies listed on the Australian Securities Exchange.

Non-Executive Director

Arthur George Dew, aged 74, was appointed a Non-Executive
Director of the Company in November 2007. He graduated from the
Law School of the University of Sydney, Australia, and was admitted
as a solicitor and later as a barrister of the Supreme Court of New
South Wales, Australia. He is currently a non-practising barrister. He
has a broad range of corporate and business experience and has
served as a director, and in some instances chairman of the board
of directors, of a number of public companies listed in Australia,
Hong Kong and elsewhere. He is the chairman and a non-executive
director of each of AGL, APL, and Dragon Mining, and a non-
executive director of Tanami. He was appointed as a non-executive
director and re-designated as the non-executive chairman of PBD
in December 2015, and was appointed as the chairman and a non-
executive director of APAC in March 2016. He was previously the
chairman and a non-executive director of SkyOcean and a non-
executive director of Eurogold. AGL, APL, APAC and SkyOcean are
companies listed on the main board of the Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong. Dragon Mining, Tanami, PBD and Eurogold are companies
listed on the Australian Securities Exchange.
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Biographical Details of Directors (continued)

Independent Non-Executive Directors

Albert Ho, aged 58, joined the Group as an Alternate Director to
an Independent Non-Executive Director in 1999 and became an
Independent Non-Executive Director in 2004. Mr. Ho graduated
from the Macquarie University, Sydney, Australia with a Bachelor
of Economics and MBA from the University of Hong Kong. He is
a Certified Public Accountant of Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants and fellow member of the Association of
Chartered Certified Accountants. Mr. Ho is also an independent
non-executive director of Zhuhai Holdings Investment Group
Limited, a company listed on the main board of the Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong.

Peter Lee Yip Wah, aged 73, joined the Group in 1998 and
was re-designated as an Independent Non-Executive Director of
the Company in June 2015. Mr. Lee is a retired solicitor in Hong
Kong. He is also an independent non-executive director of China
Merchants Holdings (International) Company Limited and Sinotrans
Shipping Limited, both being companies listed on the main board of
the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong.

Louie Chun Kit, aged 51, was appointed as an Independent
Non-Executive Director of the Company in August 2010. He is
a practising accountant. He is a fellow member of Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants and a fellow member of the
Association of Chartered Certified Accountants. He is currently the
chief accountant of Yield Limited, a Hong Kong private company
engaged in property development in the People’s Republic of China.
Prior to his present position in November 2006, he spent over 10
years as the chief accountant in YMIM and around 5 years in the
audit practice with an international accounting firm in Hong Kong.
He holds a diploma in accounting from Lingnan College in 1988
and a master degree in business systems from Monash University
of Australia in 2005. From June 2010 to April 2012, he was also an
independent non-executive director of Eagle Legend Asia Limited
(formerly known as Manta Holdings Company Limited), a company
listed on the main board of the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong.
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Directors’ Interest in Transactions, Arrangements or
Contracts

During the year, YMIM, of which Warren Lee Wa Lun is a director,
received management fee of HK$20,424,000 from the Group in
accordance with a management agreement signed between the
Group and YMIM.

Save as disclosed above and in the paragraphs headed “Connected
Transactions and Continuing Connected Transaction” and
“Management Agreement” of this report, no other transactions,
arrangements or contracts of significance in relation to the Group's
business to which the Company, its holding companies, any of its
fellow subsidiaries or its subsidiaries were a party and in which a
Director of the Company of his connected entities had a material
interest, either directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year
or at any time during the year.

Connected Transactions and Continuing Connected
Transaction

Significant related party transactions entered into by the Group
during the year ended 31st December, 2015, which may also
constitute connected transactions or continuing connected
transaction under the Listing Rules, are disclosed in Note 30 to the
financial statements.

During the year, the above-mentioned connected transactions or
continuing connected transaction are carried out and disclosed in
compliance with the relevant requirements under Chapter 14A of
the Listing Rules.

Directors’ Interests and Short Positions in Shares,
Underlying Shares and Debentures of the Company
and Associated Corporations

The interests and short positions of the Directors of the Company
in any shares, underlying shares and debentures of the Company
and its associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of
the Hong Kong Securities and Futures Ordinance (the “SFO")) as
at 31st December, 2015, which were notified to the Company and
the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of
Part XV of the SFO (including interests and short positions which the
Directors and the Chief Executives of the Company were deemed
or taken to have under such provisions of the SFO) or which were
required to be and were recorded in the register required to be kept
pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong pursuant to the
Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers
(the “Model Code") in the Listing Rules were as follows:
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Directors’ Interests and Short Positions in Shares,
Underlying Shares and Debentures of the Company
and Associated Corporations (continued)

Interests in shares of the Company

% of the total relevant

Number of issued shares as at

Name of Directors Capacity Nature of interests shares held 31st December, 2015

R-T—HEF

+=-A=+—8

FERD EEEERITRG

EEpE =4 EEME #HE BYEDL

Peter Lee Yip Wah Beneficial owner Personal 3,410,000 0.08%
FEE BamERAA TEA

Albert Ho Beneficial owner Personal 2,296,000 0.06%
fATHRAR BamERAA TEA

B FaiRES N E_E-FAE+-A=+—HFFEER  Save as disclosed above, at no time during the year ended 31st

ERERE - ARF - EREZERQR - ERRMEAR - KK
BARSEMBEEGET AL  SARRZEETRK
SITBABAHEBARR RS EM AT Z R R ESF M -

B ERREIN - ARRBEFHRZSTHRABRERNARRR
HA(RBEEE (E& R B S M EERPIZEXVED) Z EAIRD -
HERmNHEFERAECNREE S KRG RPIE352168
ERAFEZERMA - FRE LR R AESETRAMNER
RN R BB AL S AR

December, 2015 was the Company, any of its holding companies,
its fellow subsidiaries, its subsidiaries or its associated corporations, a
party to any arrangement to enable the Directors or Chief Executives
of the Company to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition
of shares in, or debentures of, the Company or any other body
corporate.

Save as disclosed above, none of the Directors or the Chief
Executives of the Company had any interests or short positions in
any shares, underlying shares or debentures of the Company or any
associated corporation (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO)
as recorded in the register required to be kept under Section 352
of the SFO or as otherwise notified to the Company and the Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong pursuant to the Model Code as set out in
the Listing Rules.
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Directors’ Interests in Competing Business

During the year and up to the date of this report, the following
Directors (not being the Independent Non-Executive Directors) are
considered to have interests in the businesses listed below which
compete or are likely to compete with the businesses of the Group
pursuant to the Listing Rules:

(i) Mr. Arthur George Dew is a director of each of AGL and
APL which, through certain of their subsidiaries, are involved
in the investment in financial instruments; and

(ii) Mr. Mark Wong Tai Chun is a director of APL which,
through certain of its subsidiaries, is involved in the
investment in financial instruments.

Although the above-mentioned Directors have competing
interests in other companies by virtue of their respective common
directorship, they will fulfill their fiduciary duties in order to ensure
that they will act in the best interest of the shareholders of the
Company (the “Shareholders”) and the Company as a whole at
all times. Hence, the Group is capable of carrying on its businesses
independently of, and at arm'’s length from, the businesses of such
companies.

Directors of Subsidiaries

Other than the Directors named in the section headed “Directors”
on page 9, the persons who have served on the boards of the
subsidiaries of the Company during the year ended 31st December,
2015 and up to the date of this report included Mr. Edwin Lo King
Yau, Mr. Lo Tai On, Mr. Jonathan Weiyan Seah, Mr. Matthew Jarrod
Hackett, Contana Investment Limited and City Power (Nominee)
Limited.

Permitted Indemnity Provision

The Articles of Association of the Company provides that every
director shall be entitled to be indemnified out of the assets of
the Company against all losses or liabilities which he or she may
sustain or incur in or about the execution of the duties of his or her
office otherwise in relation thereto. In addition, the Company has
maintained appropriate directors and officers liability insurance in
respect of relevant legal actions against the directors of the Group.
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Substantial Shareholders
As at 31st December, 2015, the following persons or corporations,

having interest in 5% or more in the shares and underlying shares of

the Company have been notified to the Company and recorded in

the register of substantial shareholders’ interests in shares and short

positions required to be kept under Section 336 of Part XV of the

SFO:
% of total
relevant issued
shares as at
Number of 31st December,
Name of Substantial Shareholders Notes Capacity Nature of interests shares held 2015
R-ZB—RF
+=-—A=+—8H
BFERD LEBRBRTRG
FTERRER Y = &4 EREE #A BEEDL
AGL 1 Interest of controlled Corporate interest ~ 3,082,889,606 74.97%
corporation
B e £ EE e VNSIEok 2o NEER
Lee and Lee Trust 2 Interest of controlled Corporate interest ~ 3,082,889,606 74.97%
corporation
R TS NEIER
Argyle Street Management Holdings Limited 3 Interest of controlled Corporate interest 246,280,000 5.99%
("ASMH") corporation
ZESI A TR E R NEER
Argyle Street Management Limited (“ASM") 3 Interest of controlled Corporate interest 246,280,000 5.99%
corporation
S A TR E R NAER
Chan Kin 3 Interest of controlled Corporate interest 246,280,000 5.99%
corporation
BRiE IR TR NEIRER
Citigroup Inc. ("Citi") 4 Person having security Other interest 246,640,000 5.99%
interest in shares
YR FEERE Hith s
REERHIA
Bzt - Notes:

e SEFBHEENB A RFEARR3,082,889,6060% A% 17 ©

ZBfn o

ASM Hudson River Fund([River Fund]) * ASM Asia Recovery
(Master) Fund([ Master Fund]) * ASM Co-Investment Opportunity
Trust Il LP([ASM Opportunity]) & ASM Connaught House Fund
LP([ASM Connaught Fund]) % Bll#E 2R A 5] 2 38,805,000 4%
f& {5 + 201,135,000 A% f% 5 - 1,860,000 A% % 5 & 4,480,000 A%
B - miEEHASMER © River Fund, ASM Opportunity &
ASM Connaught Fund®&BASMZE#H © ASM Asia Recovery
Fund([Recovery Fund )#%%190.55% Master Fund - fRecovery
FundIASMZ &S - ASMEIASMHZ EHER - MR &%
BASMHZ50.94% 125 « F Mt - BREEFEAE - ASMH - ASMK
Recovery Fundig# R /2% B % Z FfRiver Fund * Master Fund -
ASM Opportunity 2 ASM Connaught Fund#% 4 2 & {p 4z °

Citiz s B RS HEEKBE2EMNBRRIMIESR -

1.

AGL holds 3,082,889,606 shares of the Company through its wholly-
owned subsidiaries.

Mr. Lee Seng Hui, Ms. Lee Su Hwei and Mr. Lee Seng Huang are
the trustees of Lee and Lee Trust, being a discretionary trust. They
together own 73.90% interest in AGL (inclusive of Mr. Lee Seng Hui's
personal interests) and are therefore deemed to have an interest in the
said shares in which AGL is interested.

ASM Hudson River Fund (“River Fund”), ASM Asia Recovery (Master)
Fund (“Master Fund”), ASM Co-Investment Opportunity Trust Il LP
("ASM Opportunity”) and ASM Connaught House Fund LP (“ASM
Connaught Fund”) which hold 38,805,000 shares, 201,135,000
shares, 1,860,000 shares and 4,480,000 shares of the Company
respectively, are managed by ASM. River Fund, ASM Opportunity
and ASM Connaught Fund are wholly-owned by ASM. Master Fund
is 90.55% controlled by ASM Asia Recovery Fund (“Recovery Fund”)
which is wholly-owned by ASM. ASM is wholly-owned by ASMH and
Mr. Chan Kin owns 50.94% interests in ASMH. Therefore, Mr. Chan
Kin, ASMH, ASM and Recovery Fund are deemed to have an interest
in the shares in which River Fund, Master Fund, ASM Opportunity and
ASM Connaught Fund are interested.

The interest of Citi was attributable on account through a number of
direct and indirect wholly-owned subsidiaries.
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Substantial Shareholders (continued)

Save as disclosed above, as at 31st December, 2015, the Directors
are not aware of any other persons, who have interests or short
positions in the shares, underlying shares of equity derivatives or
debentures of the Company or any associated corporations (within
the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) which would be required to be
disclosed to the Company pursuant to Part XV of the SFO.

Management Agreement

On 19th November, 2012, an investment management agreement
(the "Investment Management Agreement”) was entered into by
the Company and YMIM, which was approved by the Shareholders
on 28th December, 2012. Under the Investment Management
Agreement, YMIM agreed to assist the Board with the day-to-
day management of the Group from 1st January, 2013 to 31st
December, 2015. YMIM is entitled to a management fee equal to
1.5% per annum of the consolidated net asset value of the Group
attributable to the owners of the Company, calculated and payable
in arrears on a quarterly basis by reference to the arithmetical
average of the published consolidated net asset value of the Group
attributable to the owners of the Company on the last day of each
calendar month during each quarter; and a performance fee equal
to 20% of the amount by which the audited consolidated net asset
value of the Group attributable to the owners of the Company of
each year ending 31st December, exceeds the audited consolidated
net asset value of the Group attributable to the owners of the
Company as at the end of the latest financial year in which YMIM
was entitled to a performance fee.

A new investment management agreement (the “New Investment
Management Agreement”) for three years effective from 1st
January, 2016, with similar terms set out in the Investment
Management Agreement but new annual caps, was approved by
the independent Shareholders on 29th December, 2015. Details
of the New Investment Management Agreement are set out in the
related circular of the Company dated 11th December, 2015.

As at 31st December, 2015, (i) YMIM was an indirect wholly-
owned subsidiary of AGL which was a substantial shareholder of the
Company holding 74.97% interests in the share of the Company; (ii)
Mr. Arthur George Dew was common director of the Company and
AGL; and (i) Mr. Warren Lee Wa Lun was common director of the
Company and YMIM.

For the year ended 31st December, 2015, management fee of
HK$20,424,000 was paid and payable to YMIM by the Group.
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Management Agreement (continued)

This transaction constitutes a continuing connected transaction and
is required to be disclosed in accordance with Chapter 14A of the
Listing Rules.

The Company’s Independent Non-Executive Directors had reviewed
the above continuing connected transaction and confirmed that the
said transaction had been entered into:

(@ in the ordinary and usual course of business of the Group;
(b) on normal commercial terms or better; and
(o] in accordance with the relevant agreement governing them

on terms that are fair and reasonable and in the interests of
the Shareholders as a whole.

Save as disclosed above, no other contracts concerning the
management and administration of the whole or any substantial
part of the business of the Company were entered into or existed
during the year.

Confirmation for Continuing Connected Transaction

A letter pursuant to Rule 14A.56 of the Listing Rules has been issued
to the Board by the auditor of the Company confirming the matters
stated in Rule 14A.56 in respect of the above continuing connected
transaction for management agreement.

Equity-Linked Agreements
No equity-linked agreements were entered into during the year or
subsisted at the end of the year.

Related Party Transactions
Details of the related party transactions are set out in Note 30 to the
financial statements.

Retirement Benefits Scheme

The Group operates a defined contribution retirement benefits
scheme under the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance
(the "MPF Scheme”). The MPF Scheme has operated since 1st
December, 2000. Contributions are made based on a percentage
of the employees’ basic salaries. Contributions are recognised as
an expense in profit or loss as employees render services during the
year. The Group's obligation under this plan is limited to the fixed
percentage contributions payable.

Audit Committee

The Company has established an audit committee in accordance
with Rule 3.21 of the Listing Rules, and now comprises three
Independent Non-Executive Directors, namely Mr. Albert Ho, Mr.
Peter Lee Yip Wah (appointed on 20th November, 2015) and Mr.
Louie Chun Kit and one Non-Executive Director, namely Mr. Arthur
George Dew.

The Audit Committee has reviewed with management the
accounting principles and practices adopted by the Group and
discussed internal controls and financial reporting matters, including
review of the annual report for the year ended 31st December,
2015.
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Nomination Committee

A Nomination Committee has been established by the Company to
review structure, size, diversity and composition of the Board and
assess the independence of Independent Non-Executive Directors.
The Nomination Committee now comprises three Independent Non-
Executive Directors, namely, Mr. Albert Ho, Mr. Peter Lee Yip Wah
(appointed on 20th November, 2015) and Mr. Louie Chun Kit and
one Non-Executive Director, namely Mr. Arthur George Dew.

Remuneration Committee

A Remuneration Committee has been established by the
Company to consider the remuneration of the Directors and senior
management of the Group. The Remuneration Committee now
comprises three Independent Non-Executive Directors, namely, Mr.
Albert Ho, Mr. Peter Lee Yip Wah (appointed on 20th November,
2015) and Mr. Louie Chun Kit and one Non-Executive Director,
namely Mr. Arthur George Dew.

Public Float

On the basis of information that is publicly available to the
Company and within the knowledge of the Directors as at the date
of this report, the Company has complied with the public float
requirements of the Listing Rules for the year ended 31st December,
2015.

Purchase, Sale or Redemption of Listed Shares
Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries has purchased, sold
or redeemed any of the Company’s shares during the year.

Auditor
BDO Limited (“BDO") is the auditor of the Company. There has
been no change of auditor in the past three years.

The accompanying financial statements for the year ended 31st
December, 2015 were audited by BDO who will retire and, being
eligible, offer itself for re-appointment. A resolution for its re-
appointment as auditor of the Company will be proposed at the
AGM.

By order of the Board

SHK Hong Kong Industries Limited
Lo Tai On

Company Secretary

Hong Kong, 17th March, 2016
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The Company recognises that good corporate governance standards
maintained throughout the Company and its subsidiaries (together
referred to as the “Group”) serve as an effective risk management
tool for the Company. The board of Directors of the Company (the
“Board”) is committed to lead the Group growing in an efficient
manner followed by corporate missions in terms of business
strategies and improved operational planning and procedures which
are enforced under high corporate governance standard.

Corporate Governance

The Board believes that corporate governance is essential to the
success of the Company and has adopted various measures to
ensure that a high standard of corporate governance is maintained.
With effect from 1st January, 2005, the Company has applied the
principles and adopted code provisions set out in the Corporate
Governance Code (the “CG Code”) in Appendix 14 to the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities (the “Listing Rules”) on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong”) as its own code on corporate governance practices. The
current practices will be reviewed and updated regularly to follow
the latest practices in corporate governance.

In the opinion of the Board, the Company has complied with
the code provisions of the CG Code during the year ended 31st
December, 2015.

Directors’ Securities Transactions

The Company has adopted the Model Code set out in Appendix
10 to the Listing Rules as the code of conduct regarding securities
transactions by the Directors (the “Model Code”). Having made
specific enquiry of all Directors, the Company confirmed that all
Directors have complied with the required standards as set out in
the Model Code during the year.
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Corporate Management

Board of Directors

The Board currently consists of 2 Executive Directors, 1
Non-Executive Director and 3 Independent Non-Executive
Directors:

Executive Directors
Mr. Warren Lee Wa Lun (Chairman)
Mr. Mark Wong Tai Chun

Non-Executive Director
Mr. Arthur George Dew

Independent Non-Executive Directors

Mr. Albert Ho

Mr. Peter Lee Yip Wah (re-designated as independent non-
executive director on 2nd June, 2015)

Mr. Louie Chun Kit

Dr. Ambrose So Shu Fai (retired on 2nd June, 2015)

The number of Independent Non-Executive Directors is 50%
of the Board membership. Two of the Independent Non-
Executive Directors, namely Mr. Albert Ho and Mr. Louie
Chun Kit, have the appropriate professional accounting
experiences and expertise. The Board membership is
covered by professionally qualified and widely experienced
personnel so as to bring in valuable contribution and different
professional advices and consultancy for the development of
the Company. 100% of the Board members has recognised
professional legal, securities or accounting qualification. There
is no relationship (including financial, business, family or other
material/ relevant relationship) among Board members.

The Board has established four Board Committees, namely
the Executive Committee, the Audit Committee, the
Nomination Committee and the Remuneration Committee to
oversee different areas of the Company's affairs.

All Directors have access to the services of the company
secretary who regularly updates the Board on governance
and regulatory matters. Any Director and member of the
Audit Committee, Nomination Committee and Remuneration
Committee of the Company may take independent
professional advice if they so wish at the expense of the
Company, as arranged by the company secretary.

The Board has had regular Board meetings in accordance
with the CG Code.



ANNUAL REPORT 2015 SHK HONG KONG INDUSTRIES LIMITED 23

TERERRE
REPORT OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

EEE(E) Corporate Management (continued)
i. BEEgs) i. Board of Directors (continued)
“T-hFEFeeRARESNHER Attendance of individual Directors at Board meetings in 2015:

Number of meetings
2R 4

Executive Directors

HITEE

Warren Lee Wa Lun (Chairman)

FERER) 4/4
Mark Wong Tai Chun

F R a/4

100%
100%

Non-Executive Director

HHITEE

Arthur George Dew

WEEE 4/4 100%

Independent Non-Executive Directors

BHIHHTEE

Albert Ho

A HRAR 4/4
Peter Lee Yip Wah (re-designated on 2nd June, 2015)

FEERBHZT-AFAAZHRAL) a4
Louie Chun Kit

B a4
Ambrose So Shu Fai (retired on 2nd June, 2015)

EE(N—ZE—RESAZAEME) 0/1 0%

100%

100%

100%

RN-ZB-—REERET4EAESES THeE A8 — 4 regular Board meetings had been held in 2015 at

R-BFEEHNERNAAMAESFELEL 4B ZE
HMomEEERELRFEER  MABESHAKESED
SRERMASE - EFENMHARGRAEDIREAR
B URRESHARABHEENXHRAEHIEL
DR -

(a) EFEREEEZAGKREE

EFERNREXBEERHE L AR EA R IE
i A B REREBRREGE  #FEEERR
BRZEEKS - WEABHERERABERERE
1% RAEERERRREREAZ M -

approximately quarterly intervals. At least 14 days' notice of
a regular Board meeting is given to all Directors to provide
them with an opportunity to attend and all Directors are given
an opportunity to include matters in the agenda for a regular
meeting. Board papers are despatched to the Directors at
least 3 days before the meeting to ensure that they have
sufficient time to review the papers and be adequately
prepared for the meeting.

(@) Roles and Responsibilities of the Board and
Management
The Board is committed to establishing the strategic
direction of the Group, setting objectives and business
development plans, maintaining corporate governance
and effective accountability mechanisms in every
aspect of its business. Conducting business in a
socially responsible and honest manner serves both the
Group's and its shareholders’ long-term interests.
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Corporate Management (continued)
Board of Directors (continued)

(a)

Roles and Responsibilities of the Board and
Management (continued)

The Board delegated its full power and authorities
to the Executive Committee including operation of
normal course of business of the Group; formulating
business policies and making investment decision; and
implementing the strategies and plans established by
the Board. The team assumes full accountability to the
Board for the operations of the Group.

The Company is being managed by the investment
manager, Yu Ming Investment Management Limited
("YMIM"), including day-to-day management and
administration.

The following mattes must be reserved to the Board:

- publication of final and interim results of the
Company;

- dividend distribution or other distributions, if
any;

- changes to Board composition; or

- notifiable transactions and non-exempted
connected transactions/continuing connected
transactions.

During regular meetings of the Board, the Board
discusses and formulates the overall strategies of the
Group, monitors financial performances and discusses
the annual and interim results, discusses and decides
on other significant matters, as well as discusses
and approves re-designation of directorship and
appointment of member of board committees.

The Company has arranged appropriate directors’ and
officers’ liabilities insurance coverage for the Directors
and officers of the Company.
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Corporate Management (continued)
Board of Directors (continued)

(a)

Roles and Responsibilities of the Board and
Management (continued)

Director’s training is an ongoing process. During the
year, the management had provide all members of
the Board with monthly updates giving a balanced
and understandable assessment of the Company’s
performance, position and prospects in sufficient detail
to enable the Board as a whole and each Director to
discharge their duties under the Listing Rules. The
Company had previously arranged training course
and will continue to arrange and/or funding training
opportunities in respect of the roles, functions and
duties of Directors upon requested by Directors. The
Company had received record of trainings from each
Director relating to development and refreshment
of their knowledge and skills. The participation by
individual Directors in the continuous professional
development is recorded in the table below:

Reading regulatory or
monthly updates/
attending in-house
briefings arranged by

Attending expert
briefings/seminars/
conferences relevant
to the business or

Directors other listed companies Directors’ duties
BEER
BHMEAD
BREH HE SHAREBRNES

HEMmETARZHEN BEZHERENE
B REEN S BHEER
Executive Directors
HITES
Warren Lee Wa Lun
T v v
Mark Wong Tai Chun
BN | v v
Non-Executive Director
FHITES
Arthur George Dew
WA v v
Independent Non-Executive Directors
BAFHITES
Albert Ho
fAJ4RAR v =
Peter Lee Yip Wah (re-designated on 2nd June, 2015)
FEE(R-_T-—AFAZAEHL) v/ v
Louie Chun Kit
ERG v v
Ambrose So Shu Fai (retired on 2nd June, 2015)
HEE(RZT—RFSAZHRME) v/ -
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Corporate Management (continued)
i Board of Directors (continued)
(@) Roles and Responsibilities of the Board and

Management (continued)
The Board is also responsible for performing the
corporate governance duties as required under the CG
Code. The major roles and functions of the Board in
respect of the corporate governance are:

- to develop and review the Company’s policy and
practices on corporate governance;

- to review and monitor the training and
continuous professional development of
Directors and senior management;

- to review and monitor the Company’s policies
and practices on compliance with legal and
regulatory requirements;

- to develop, review and monitor the code of
conduct and compliance manual applicable to
employees and Directors; and

- to review the Company’s compliance with
the CG Code and disclosure in the Corporate
Governance Report.

The Board had considered the following corporate
governance matters for the financial year 2015:

- review of the usage of annual caps on the
continuing connected transactions of the Group;

- review all policies and practices adopted by the
Company;

- review of the compliance with the CG Code;
and

- review of the effectiveness of the internal
controls and risk management systems of the
Company through the Audit Committee.

- adoption of revised corporate government
practices relating to risk management system
and internal audit function set out in the CG
Code as well as amendments to the terms of
reference of the Audit Committee to reflect the
new requirement of risk management system.
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Corporate Management (continued)
Board of Directors (continued)

(b)

(9]

Chairman and Managing Director
The Chairman of the Board is responsible for the
leadership and effective running of the Board.

The position of Managing Director is delegated with
the authorities to manage the Group’s business in all
aspects effectively, implement major strategies, make
day-to-day decision and coordinate overall business
operation. The Company currently has not appointed
an individual managing director as the Company is
being managed by the investment manager.

Terms of appointment and re-election of Directors
Non-Executive Directors (including Independent
Non-Executive Directors) of the Company have a
specific term of appointment for one year, subject
to retirement and re-election in accordance with
the articles of association of the Company. At each
annual general meeting (the “AGM"), one-third of the
Directors for the time being or, if their number is not
three or a multiple of three, then the number nearest
one-third, shall retire from office by rotation provided
that every Director shall be subject to retirement at
least once every three years.

The Company has formal letters of appointment for
Directors setting out the key terms and conditions of
their appointment.

Executive Committee

The Executive Committee is established by the Board,

comprising Messrs. Warren Lee Wa Lun and Mark Wong Tai

Chun, being the Executive Directors of the Company, which

has been authorised to make investment decisions on behalf

of the Group and operate normal course of business of the
Group.
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Corporate Management (continued)

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee has been established and currently
consists of four Non-Executive Directors, three of whom are
Independent Non-Executive Directors. To retain independence
and objectivity, the Audit Committee is chaired by an
Independent Non-Executive Director with appropriate
professional qualifications or accounting or related financial
management expertise. The current members of the Audit
Committee are Mr. Albert Ho (Chairman of the Committee),
Mr. Arthur George Dew, Mr. Peter Lee Yip Wah (appointed
on 20th November, 2015) and Mr. Louie Chun Kit. The Audit
Committee is provided with sufficient resources to discharge
its duties and has access to independent professional advice
according to the Company'’s policy if considered necessary.

The major roles and functions of the Audit Committee are:

(@  to recommend to the Board on the appointment, re-
appointment and removal of the external auditor, to
approve the remuneration and terms of engagement
of the external auditor, and to consider any questions
of resignation or dismissal of the auditor;

(b)  to consider and discuss with external auditor the
nature and scope of each year’s audit;

(0 to review and monitor the external auditor’s
independence and objectivity;

(d)  to review the interim and annual consolidated financial
statements before submission to the Board;

(e)  to discuss any problems and reservation arising from
the interim review and final audit, and any matters the
external auditor may wish to discuss;

(f) to review the external auditor's management letters (if
any) and management'’s response; and

(g)  to review the Group’s financial controls, internal
control and risk management systems.

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are available
on the websites of the Company and the Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong.
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Corporate Management (continued)

Audit Committee (continued)
The works of the Audit Committee during the year under
review included:

(@  reviewing the 2014 annual results and 2015 interim
results of the Group;

(b)  discussing with the management of the Company over
the completeness, fairness and adequate accounting
standards and policies of the Group in the preparation
of the 2014 annual financial statements and 2015
interim financial statements;

(©)  reviewing and discussing with the external auditor over
the financial reporting of the Company;

(d)  reviewing and approving the 2015 audit scope and
fees;

(e)  recommending to the Board, for the approval by the
shareholders of the Company (the “Shareholders”), of
the re-appointment of the external auditor;

(f) reviewing the arrangement (including investigation and
following up action, if any) under the whistle blower

policy;

(9 reviewing the continuing connected transactions
entered into by the Group during the year (if any); and

(h)  reviewing the effectiveness of internal control system
and risk management.

As at 31st December, 2015, the arrangement for employees
of the Group to raise concerns about possible improprieties
in financial reporting, internal control and other matters
through whistle blower policy is in place. No reporting had
been received by Audit Committee during the year.

The Audit Committee members met 2 times in 2015 with
external auditor. Each committee meeting was supplied with
the necessary financial information of the Group for enabling
the members to consider, review and assess matters of
significance arising from the work conducted.
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Corporate Management (continued)

Audit Committee (continued)
Attendance of individual members of Audit Committee at
audit committee meetings in 2015:

R 2
Albert Ho (Chairman)

(CE e NE D) 212 100%
Arthur George Dew

INERSA 12 50%
Louie Chun Kit

EEs 2/2 100%
Peter Lee Yip Wah (appointed on 20th November, 2015) N/A
FEE(PN_ZE-RF T A +HEEZE) 0/0 NiE A

REZES

EEGERUIERZEGUNAE TR RE—RIEL
FRNTEEEELE  REZBSHANZKEAR
BB IFATERAIRMELE(ZEGEE) FTEEL
HERZF-—AF T A THREZRE) REEML
B UARIFRITESKGERE - REZBQRREHRR
HEIRABTTERF -

REZBSZIZMAENBEER

() ELEFRVEFSNR % AR B (BHER
£ MBNERIH)  URERNAEAAARH
Aﬁjﬁﬁﬁkﬁﬁﬁﬁi$‘\1’ﬁﬂjm AEpIR A

Nl

(b) %@EA EHERIETESSKRENAL - Wk
BRZBEATHAESIHAMEZSRHE
B

(0 FHZBYIFFMITESNBELMN &

d HEFEEXEHEZEUAREF(LERER IR
BITBRAB#EAERESSRLES -

REZEBEZBESECNARR REBBRAEIEA
BH -

Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee has been established by the
Board to comply with the Listing Rules and is chaired by
an Independent Non-Executive Director. The Nomination
Committee currently comprises four members, namely Mr.
Albert Ho (Chairman of the Committee), Mr. Peter Lee Yip
Wah (appointed on 20th November, 2015) and Mr. Louie
Chun Kit, being Independent Non-Executive Directors and
Mr. Arthur George Dew, being Non-Executive Director. The
Nomination Committee is provided with sufficient resources
to discharge its duties.

The major roles and functions of the Nomination Committee
are:

(@)  toreview the structure, size and composition (including
the skill, knowledge and experience) of the Board at
least annually and make recommendations on any
proposed changes to the Board to complement the
Company'’s corporate strategy;

(b)  to identify individuals suitably qualified to become
Board members and select or make recommendations
to the Board on the selection of individuals nominated
for directorship;

(c)  to assess the independence of Independent Non-
Executive Directors; and

(d) to make recommendations to the Board on the
appointment or re-appointment of the Directors and
succession planning for Directors, in particular the
chairman and the chief executive.

The terms of reference of the Nomination Committee are
available on the websites of the Company and the Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong.
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Corporate Management (continued)

iv.

Nomination Committee (continued)

In assessing nomination of new Directors, the Nomination
Committee would take into consideration of the candidate’s
qualification, ability and potential contributions to the
Company. According to the articles of association of the
Company, the Board has the power from time to time and
at any time to appoint any person as a Director either to fill
a casual vacancy or as an addition to the Board subject to
recommendation from the Nomination Committee.

During the year, Dr. Ambrose So Shu Fai retired as
Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company at the
AGM held on 2nd June, 2015. Mr. Peter Lee Yip Wah has
been re-designated from a Non-Executive Director to an
Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company with
effect from 2nd June, 2015 and he has been appointed
as member of Audit Committee, Nomination Committee
and Remuneration Committee of the Company with effect
from 20th November, 2015. There was no other change in
directorship during the year.

Two Nomination Committee meetings were held during the
year with 66% and 100% attendance rates respectively.
In March 2015. The Nomination Committee was held in
the presence of Mr. Albert Ho and Mr. Louie Chun Kit to
(i) review the structure, size and composition of the Board,
(ii) assess the independence of Independent Non-Executive
Directors, (iii) review the re-election of retiring directors at
the forthcoming AGM, (iv) review the board diversity policy;
and (v) make recommendations to the Board. In June 2015,
the Nomination Committee was held in the presence of Mr.
Albert Ho, Mr. Arthur George Dew and Mr. Louie Chun Kit
to make recommendation to the Board for re-designation of
director.

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee has been established and is
chaired by an Independent Non-Executive Director, currently
comprising four members, namely Mr. Albert Ho (Chairman of
the Committee), Mr. Peter Lee Yip Wah (appointed on 20th
November, 2015) and Mr. Louie Chun Kit, being Independent
Non-Executive Directors and Mr. Arthur George Dew, being
Non-Executive Director during the year. The Remuneration
Committee is provided with sufficient resources to discharge
its duties and has access to independent professional advice
according to the Company'’s policy if considered necessary.
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Corporate Management (continued)

V.

vi.

Remuneration Committee (continued)
The major roles and functions of the Remuneration
Committee are:

(@  to recommend to the Board on the Company’s policy
and structure for all remuneration of Directors and
senior management;

(b)  to recommend to the Board on the remuneration
packages of individual Executive Directors and senior
management;

(0 to review and approve performance-based
remuneration by reference to corporate goals and
objectives approved by the Board from time to time;

(d)  to review and approve the compensation payable to
Executive Directors relating to any loss or termination
of their office or appointment;

(e)  to review and approve compensation arrangements
relating to dismissal or removal of Directors for
misconduct; and

(f) to ensure that no Director is involved in deciding his
own remuneration.

The terms of reference of the Remuneration Committee are
available on the websites of the Company and the Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong.

One remuneration committee meeting was held in March
2015 with 66% attendance rate in the presence of Mr. Albert
Ho and Mr. Louie Chun Kit. The Remuneration Committee
had discussed and reviewed remuneration of Executive
Directors and Directors’ fee of all members of the Board and
made recommendation to the Board as well as the Group
remuneration policy, etc.

Remuneration policy

The remuneration policy of the Company is to ensure that all
employees, including Directors, are sufficiently compensated
for their efforts and time dedicated to the Company and
remuneration offered is appropriate for their duties and in
line with market practice. No Director, or any of his associates,
and executive is involved in deciding his own remuneration.
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Corporate Management (continued)

vii.  Board diversity policy
The board diversity policy of the company sets out the
objectives and principles regarding board diversity for the
benefits of achieving the Company’s strategic objectives
with a view of having a balanced diversity of both skills and
experience and of perspective. Board appointments will be
based on merit and candidates will be considered against
measurable objectives, taking into account the Company’s
business and needs.

Selection of candidates will be based on a range of diversity
criteria, including but not limited to gender, age, cultural and
educational background, knowledge, professional experience
and skills. The ultimate decision will be based on merit and
the contribution that the selected candidates may bring to
the Board.

The Directors will consider and review the diversity of the
Board and to set up, if appropriate, measurable objectives
according to the Company’s own business model and specific
needs.

Remuneration of Directors and Senior Management
The Executive Directors are closely involved in and are directly
responsible for all activities of the Group and the Company was
managed by the investment manager. The Board considers that the
senior management comprise the Executive Directors.

Particulars regarding senior management and other Directors’
remuneration and the five highest paid employees as required to be
disclosed pursuant to Appendix 16 to the Listing Rules are set out in
Note 13 to the financial statements on pages 87 to 88.

Company Secretary

The Company has engaged and appointed a representative from an
external secretarial services provider as the company secretary of the
Company. The primary contact person with the company secretary
is Mr. Warren Lee Wa Lun, Chairman of the Board. The company
secretary of the Company has duly complied with the relevant
training requirement under Rule 3.29 of the Listing Rules.
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Corporate Communication
The Company had established a shareholders’ communication policy
and shall review it on a periodic basis to ensure its effectiveness.

The Company communicates with the Shareholders mainly in
the following ways: (i) the holding of the AGM and extraordinary
general meetings (“EGM"), if any, which may be convened for
specific purposes and provide opportunities for the Shareholders
to communicate directly to the Board; (ii) the publication of
announcements, annual reports, interim reports, circulars on the
websites of the Company and the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong;
and (jii) the availability of latest information of the Group on the
website of the Company.

Separate resolutions are proposed at the general meetings for
substantial issues, including the re-election of retiring Directors.

The Company’s notices to the Shareholders for the AGM held in
2015 were sent to the Shareholders at least 20 clear business days
or 21 clear days, whichever is the longest.

The Chairman of the Board, members of the Audit Committee,
Nomination Committee and Remuneration Committee and the
representative of external auditor were available at the AGM held
on 2nd June, 2015 to answer questions from the Shareholders. The
chairman of the AGM had explained the procedures for conducting
a poll during the meeting. All resolutions proposed at the AGM
were voted separately by way of poll. All the votes cast at the said
meeting were properly counted and recorded.

An EGM was held in December 2015 for approval of continuing
connected transaction. Independent Non-Executive Director was
available to answer questions at the EGM. The chairman of the
meeting had explained the procedures of conducting a poll during
the meeting. A resolution proposed at the EGM was voted by way
of poll. All the votes cast at the said meeting were properly counted
and recorded.
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Corporate Communication (continued)
Attendance of individual Directors at general meetings in 2015:

AGM
BRBFRE

EGM
BRREFRIAE

Executive Directors
HITES

Warren Lee Wa Lun (Chairman)
FER(EE)

Mark Wong Tai Chun

TR

Non-Executive Director

FEITES
Arthur George Dew

WERE

Independent Non-Executive Directors
BUFHITES

Ambrose So Shu Fai

2

Albert Ho

AR

Peter Lee Yip Wah (re-designated on 2nd June, 2015)
FEE(R-_T—AFSAZHHAL)

Louie Chun Kit

Bt

11 100% 171 100%

11 100% 171 100%

11 100% 01 0%

N/A
0/1 0% 0/0 T

11 100% 01 0%
11 100% 171 100%

11 100% 171 100%

ARAFEERFAF RGN - T—R"FEA - TORARET
e FRENFEEHNVBIRZETRETRR

BITRIRRAE
AR R INAI S B B R R R R BCR A & A RAAE -

IRIE A FHEDI (BBERIE622% ) ([ BA R RIED 1) E 56614 -
EERBRRAG L2BRREREERDS%RER 2R RA]
PRRAZREZHHBERRE - EAERUFINABRATRE
ENEENBENYE  MAERARZRIREARNIAE LIR
2 RBERIAR - ZERAIEBEE TR 2 XM - AIA
TEXHHEF X AFETARR  HEAEREERZ A
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The forthcoming AGM of the Company will be held on 24th May,
2016 and resolutions to be proposed thereat will be voted separately
by way of poll.

Convening of EGM
The Company may also communicate with its members through
EGM, if and when appropriate.

Pursuant to Section 566 of the Companies Ordinance (Chapter 622
of Laws of Hong Kong) (the “Hong Kong Companies Ordinance”),
the members of the Company representing at least 5% of the total
voting rights of all the members having a right to vote at general
meetings may request the Directors to call a general meeting. The
request must state the general nature of business to be dealt with
at the meeting and may include the text of a resolution that may
properly be moved and is intended to be moved at the meeting. The
request may consist of several documents in like form and may be
sent to the Company in hard copy form or in electronic form and
must be authenticated by the person(s) making it.
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Convening of EGM (continued)

If the Directors do not within 21 days from the date of the deposit
of the request proceed duly to convene a general meeting for a day
not more than 28 days after the date on which the notice convening
a general meeting is given, the members concerned or any of them
representing more than one-half of the total voting rights of all of
them, may themselves convene a general meeting, provided that the
general meeting so convened shall not be held after the expiration
of 3 months from such date.

The general meeting convened by such members shall be convened
in the same manner, as nearly as possible, as that in which general
meetings are to be convened by the Directors.

Procedures for Members Putting Forward Proposals
Members may put forward proposals for consideration at a general
meeting. Pursuant to Section 615 of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance, the members of the Company may request the Company
to give, to members of the Company entitled to receive notice
of the AGM, notice of a resolution that may properly be moved
and is intended to be moved at that meeting. The request may
be sent to the Company in hard copy form or in electronic form
and must identify the resolution of which notice is to be given, be
authenticated by the person or persons making it and be received by
the Company not later than 6 weeks before the AGM to which the
requests relates; or if later, the time at which notice is given of that
meeting.

The Company will give notice of a resolution if it has received the
requests from (a) members representing at least 2.5% of the total
voting rights of all the members who have a right to vote on the
resolution to which the request relate; or (b) at least 50 members
who have a relevant right to vote on the resolution to which the
request relate.

As regards proposing a person for election as a director, details and
procedures are available on the website of the Company.
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Procedures for Members Putting Enquiries to the Board
Members have the right to put enquiries to the Board. All enquiries
shall be in writing and sent by post to the registered office of the
Company in Hong Kong or by e-mail to info@ymi.com.hk for the
attention of Mr. Warren Lee Wa Lun.

The above procedures are subject to the articles of association of the
Company and applicable laws and regulations.

Constitutional Documents
There was no change in the articles of association of the Company
during the year ended 31st December, 2015.

The articles of association of the Company are available on the
websites of the Company and the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong.

Corporate Control

The Board has overall responsibility in monitoring the process of
corporate reporting and control system throughout the Group.
The corporate reporting standards are delegated to the accounting
department of YMIM in terms of proper and regular reviews on
the deployment of resources and financial reporting systems. The
corporate governance practices and compliance with the Listing
Rules, the Hong Kong Securities and Futures Ordinance and other
applicable regulations are delegated to the corporate finance
department of YMIM. The management of the Company reviews
and briefs the reporting systems with the Audit Committee at least
annually.

Internal Controls

The Board is responsible for overseeing the Group’s system of
internal controls. However, such a system is designed to manage
the Group's risks within an acceptable risk profile, rather than to
eliminate the risk of failure to achieve the business objectives of the
Group. Accordingly, it can only provide reasonable assurance but not
absolute assurance against material misstatement of management
and financial information and records or against financial losses or
fraud.

For the year ended 31st December, 2015, the Board, through the
Audit Committee and the management of the Company, reviewed
the internal control system of the Group (including the consideration
of the adequacy of resources, staff qualifications and experience,
training programmes and budget of the Company’s accounting and
financial reporting function).

The Board has established an on-going process for identifying,
evaluating and managing the significant risks faced by the Group
and this process includes updating the system of internal controls
when there are changes to business environment or regulatory
guidelines.
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Services rendered

Internal Controls (continued)

YMIM assists the Board in the implementation of the Board's policies
and procedures on risk and control by identifying and assessing the
risks faced, and involving in the design, operation and monitoring of
suitable internal controls to mitigate and control these risks.

The key processes that have been established in reviewing the
adequacy and integrity of the system of internal controls and risk
management include the following:

o The Executive Committee is established by the Board to
ensure the effectiveness of the daily operations and that the
operations are in accordance with the corporate objectives
and strategies.

o The Audit Committee of the Company reviews internal
control issues (if any) identified by external auditor, regulatory
authorities and management, and evaluates the adequacy
and effectiveness of the Group’s risk management and
internal control systems.

Auditor’'s Remuneration

During the year under review, the remunerations paid/payable
to the Company’s auditor, BDO Limited (“BDO"), also auditor of
subsidiaries of the Company, are set out as follows:

Fees paid/payable

RN IR et EAEA
HK$'000
FET
BDO
BB ERER
— Audit services
- B R 262
— Other non-audit services
- Bt IER B RS 86
348

EERGEARRERUHERE 2EME

EESERREVMBHRRDBREZEE - RBEIHHEIRKRIE
HE 2 BEERANNEIAEZEI08 2B ZBENHRE ©

Directors’ and Auditor’s Responsibilities in Preparing
and Reporting the Financial Statements
The Board acknowledges that it is their responsibilities in preparing
the financial statements. The statement of the auditor about their
reporting responsibilities on the financial statements is set out in the
Independent Auditor’s Report on pages 39 to 40.
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Tel: +8522218 8288 25™ Floor Wing On Centre
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To the members of
SHK Hong Kong Industries Limited
(incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of SHK
Hong Kong Industries Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(together referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages 41 to 135,
which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as
at 31st December, 2015, and the consolidated income statement,
the consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the
consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Directors’ responsibility for the consolidated financial
statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and for such internal control
as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit. This report is made solely to
you, as a body, in accordance with Section 405 of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report.
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Auditor’s responsibility (continued)

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are
free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of
the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by
the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the financial position of the Group as at 31st December,
2015 and of its financial performance and cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and have been properly prepared in compliance with the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

BDO Limited

Certified Public Accountants

Cheung Or Ping

Practising Certificate Number: P05412

Hong Kong, 17th March, 2016
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el ER
CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

HE-ZT—RAF+=-A=1+—HIFE For the year ended 31st December, 2015

2015 2014
—g-5F  —B-NF
HK$'000 HK$'000
Tt Tz
Revenue
WA 5 36,680
Other net (loss)/income
Hib (&8), WA ERE 6 126,228
Administrative and other operating expenses
THEAMELER 8 (63,508)
Finance costs
EATERR 7R 7 -
Share of loss of joint ventures
i NI | (11,450)
Share of profit of associates
e HE N AR T 311
(Loss)/profit before income tax
Fr8Bial (B518), 57 8 88,261
Income tax expense
Fris R 9 (1,827)
(Loss)/profit for the year
FEE(BHR) 5T 86,434
(Loss)/profit for the year attributable to:
FEE(BR) nFIEES
Owners of the Company
RATER A 87,105
Non-controlling interests
IR R 671)
86,434
(Loss)/earnings per share attributable to the owners of
the Company (HK cents)
KAREEARESR(EE), BT GBIL) 11
— Basic
— &R 2.12
— Diluted
—#58 2.12

4
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SLEEEWER
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

HE-ZZT—RAF+=-A=1+—HIFE For the year ended 31st December, 2015

2015
—E-RfF

HK$°000
TET

(Loss)/profit for the year

REE (E18), w5 T

Other comprehensive income/(expenses)

Hit2EKE(BAH)

Items that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss:

REWEEEN T EFRBE2HA -

Change in fair value of available-for-sale financial assets

AN ENBEE L AFERD

Reclassification adjustment for realisation upon redemption/disposal
of available-for-sale financial assets

RERHEATH N EN B EER SR MEN D BRE

Share of other comprehensive income of joint ventures

JE(E & ARz B 2 E

Share of other comprehensive expenses of an associate

MG —THBE ARz Htb2EE R

2014
—ZT—F
HK$'000
FET

86,434

13,068

(14,688)

316

(46)

Other comprehensive expenses for the year, net of tax

KRRz FEHMEEHER

(1,350)

Total comprehensive (expenses)/income for the year

FEERE(EA) WBEHE

85,084

Total comprehensive (expenses)/income for the year attributable to:

FEEXE(EA) WEEHEELS .
Owners of the Company

/NG SN

Non-controlling interests

FEERR R

85,775

(691)

85,084
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e BRI R
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

RZZ—hAF+=A=+—H Asat 31st December, 2015

2015
—E—hHfF

HK$'000
TR

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

EEREE
Non-current assets
FREEE
Interests in joint ventures
REEQF R 15 519
Interests in associates
P NI e 16 2,673
Amount due from an associate
JEU — Bt & A IR 16 9,393
Available-for-sale financial assets
A EEEE 17 281,956
294,541
Current assets
REBEE
Available-for-sale financial assets
AR ENEEE 17 -
Trade and other receivables and prepayment
B 5 R E A FEWR R TR 5UE 18 30,981
Amounts due from joint ventures
JEUE & A RIFRIA 19 38,881
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
BAESRREERREE C MEAE 20 816,467
Security deposits
RGRFER 21 461
Cash and cash equivalents
ReRFSEZED 22 244,608
1,131,398
Current liabilities
REEME
Trade and other payables and accrued expenses
B REMBENRRESER 23 12,115
Amount due to a holding company
R—FEERR A R FIE 24 316
Amount due to a fellow subsidiary
R—FER ZME A B FIE 24 27,045
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
BATESEREERREE V5 aE 25 9,866
49,342
Net current assets
REBEEFE 1,082,056
Total assets less current liabilities
EEEERARBEE 1,376,597
Net assets
EERE 1,376,597
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e PRI R
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

RZZ—AF+=A=+—H As at 31st December, 2015

2015
—E—hHfF

Notes HK$'000
HisF FE T

EQUITY
R

Equity attributable to the owners of the Company

AAREE AEGRER

Share capital

N 26 918,978
Reserves

f## 27 456,936

1,375,914
Non-controlling interests
IR S 683

Total equity
EREE 1,376,597

Net asset value per share attributable to the owners
of the Company (HK$)
AAREEANELEEBREERECER) 28 0.33

FEMNBEFIB/BEZGEMBERERLEARRTEEE([EEE])  The consolidated financial statements on pages 41 to 135 were
REZBE—RFZATEBIEREETE - WHTIIZEFEREK  approved and authorised for issue by the board of Directors of the

#E Company (the “Board”) on 17th March, 2016 and are signed on its
behalf by:

Warren Lee Wa Lun Mark Wong Tai Chun

TEy B\ |

Chairman Director

FE EZE
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mEEDEER
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

HE-ZT—RAF+=-A=1+—HIFE For the year ended 31st December, 2015

Non-
controlling Total
Equity attributable to the owners of the Company interests equity

ARRER A RS FERER  ERAE

Capital  Investment
Share contribution revaluation  Translation Retained DI
capital reserve reserve reserve earnings reserve Total
ka EXGARE REEfRE EXRE  REBAN  RERE i
HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAR THRT THET TART THRT THER TARL THRT TART

At 1st January, 2015
ZE-nE-A-HE

(Loss)/profit for the year

rEE(ER)/ &7

Other comprehensive income/(expenses):

EheEYE/(BR):

Change in fair value of available-
for-sale financial assets

ARHENKEEZ AT EED

Redlassification adjustment for realisation upon
redemption/disposal of available-for-sale
financial assets

REEE /L E AR E B EERERA
ENOERE

Share of other comprehensive income of
joint ventures
ElEaera B2 ERS

Share of other comprehensive expenses of
an associate

Eli-RBE LRz A2 EER

Total comprehensive (expenses)/income
for the year

AERRE(ER)RELE

Dividend paid
ERIRE

Transactions with owners

HEEALRS

At 31st December, 2015
ZE-RETZR=T-B&E

RZZE—AF+-A=1+—8 - 54 4H%309,947,0008 T * The aggregate amount of these balances of HK$309,947,000 represents
RERE AR R 2 6 - the reserves in the consolidated statement of financial position as at 31st

December, 2015.
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GAEREEER

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

HE-ZZT—RAF+=-A=1+—HIFE For the year ended 31st December, 2015

HK$ 000

At 1t January, 2014
ZE-TE-A-REE 411,170

Share
jum

(]
HK$'000

487,776

Capital
redemption
feserve

.
FE

HK$'000
o

20,032

Equity attributable to the owners of the Company

Capital
contribution
reserve

367

Investment
revaluation
fesene

21974

Translation
reserve
E i e
HK$'000
THL

(173)

Retained
eanings
RBR
HK$ 000
BT

342,993

Dividend
reserve

a7

HK$'000

1,331,256

Non-
controlling
INEEY

HK§'000
TR

1374

Total
equity
BRiE

HK$'000
AR

1332,630

Profit/loss) for the year
KEREH/(B8) -
Other comprehensive income/(expenses):
L2 EkE/(BA):
Change in fair value of avalable-

for-sale financial assets
HEnKEE, ATERD -
Reclassification adjustment for realisation upon

redemption/disposal of available-for-sale

financial assets

D/ e T A ER AN

Eﬁ apEd -
Share of other comprehensive income of

joint ventures

Ehagimizin2aka -
Share of other comprehensive expenses of

an associate

Efi-BRELA AL EAER -

13,068

(14,688)

(26)

87,105

87,105

13,068

(14,688)

(26)

86,434

13,068

(14,689)

316

Total comprehensive (expenses)income
for the year

KERRE(ER)WELR -

(1,620)

290

87,105

85,775

85,084

Dividend paid

ERRE -
Proposed final dividend (Note 10)

RERBREHiz10) e

(#1,117)

(@111

an

@117

(41117

Transactions with owners

BEEALRS =

(@117

@17

@17

Transfer pursuant to the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance effective on
3rd March, 2014 (Note 27)
RER-_Z-ME=A=RERY
BELARGI 2 B8(H:27) 507,808

(487,776)

(20,032)

At 31st December, 2014
“E-MEt-R=t-HEE 918978

367¢

26,354¢

17

388,981*

N7

1375914

683

1,376,597

R

W A BTSSR % 2 Bl -

T—NFE+ZA=+—H ' WEEHREE456,936,00078 T
AN

#

The aggregate amount of these balances of HK$456,936,000 represents
the reserves in the consolidated statement of financial position as at 31st
December, 2014.
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GEHTRER
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

HE-ZT—RAF+=-A=1+—HIFE For the year ended 31st December, 2015

2015
—E-A5F

HK$°000
TERT

Cash flows from operating activities
REEBCRERE
(Loss)/profit before income tax
FTiSRiAl (&518), 5 F
Adjustments for:
S TFERELFE
Realised gain on redemption/disposal of available-for-sale financial assets
o, HERHHENBEE F RN 6
Dividend income
BB A 5
Interest income from available-for-sale financial assets
AT E I TS B B 2 M B 5
Interest income from bank deposits
RITERFLSMA 5
Fair value loss/(gain) on financial assets and liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss

BRATESIRREBERERE B EERABZ AFEER(KEH) 6
Exchange loss/(gain)

BE S ESIE, (eas)

Share of loss of joint ventures

EhaERRIER

Share of profit of associates
e HE N AR T
Interest on bank borrowings

RITERZFE 7
Impairment on amounts due from joint ventures
e & & N RIFRIE 2 R 8

Impairment on interest in an associate

PRl & A F R R 2 FERD 8

2014
—EE
HK$’'000
FAT

88,261

(13,638)

(16,340)

(17,389)

(2,951)

(111,843)

(295)

11,450

(311)

2,796

1,703
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GEHETRER
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

HE-ZZT—RAF+=-A=1+—HIFE For the year ended 31st December, 2015

2015
—E-RfF

HK$°000
TET

Operating loss before working capital changes

Rt EBESEBA LK LFE

Decrease in trade and other receivables and prepayment

B 5 N A REMRIA N TE N R IRR A

(Increase)/decrease in security deposits

RSRESULMN), B

(Decrease)/increase in trade and other payables and accrued expenses
g5 RE BRI BT ERCRL), /1

Increase in amount due to a holding company

R —EHENR R BIFRIERE N

Decrease in amount due to a fellow subsidiary

R —EIRIZK @A FIRIER

Change in financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
BAHEIRMERGREEZ UK EENRBEED

Increase in amounts due from joint ventures

FEN & & A R IR AN

2014
T
HK$'000
FAT

(58,557)

9,491

28

8,341

12

(1,421)

117,578

W)

Cash generated from operations

REXBELTZRE

Dividend received

=R 4

Bank interest received
EHERITHE

Interest on bank borrowings paid
BERRITERZ FE

Hong Kong Profits Tax paid
EHBEBNER

75,471

16,340

2,951

(1,827)

Net cash generated from operating activities

REEBEL 2R FHE

92,935
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GEHTRER
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

HE-ZT—RAF+=-A=1+—HIFE For the year ended 31st December, 2015

Cash flows from investing activities

REXBZRERE

Purchase of available-for-sale financial assets

BARHEEHEEE

Proceeds from redemption/disposal of available-for-sale financial assets
o, HE R HEI S EE L PTSHIE

Interest received from available-for-sale financial assets

A HEMBEE 2 O WHE

Distribution out of capital from available-for-sale financial assets

HA N ERBEEZ BN &

SHK HONG KONG INDUSTRIES LIMITED

2015 2014
—g-m5F  —T-MmF

HK$°000 HK$'000
FBT FBT

(186,141)

109,171

3,376

29,445

Net cash generated from/(used in) investing activities

REXBELE/(FRA)ZRLFR

(44,149)

Cash flows from financing activities
RMEXBERERE

New bank borrowings raised
SEMEMERITER

Repayment of bank borrowings
BERBITER

Dividend paid

BEARE

(41,117)

Net cash used in financing activities

MEXBRAZADEER

(41,117)

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
RERRESEYEMER
Cash and cash equivalents at 1st January

R—A—BRzERERESZEY

7,669

236,939

Cash and cash equivalents at 31st December

RTZA=+—-BzBERALEEY 22

244,608
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HEZT-RF+=A=+—HI5JE For the year ended 31st December, 2015

—REHR

FTREBRABR (AR TIREB M KR
BEZBEREMERT - ARAEMBERRARFE
ELEEMN RBEBEFE LI B138RMARERE8
BI1801E - ARAZBMMNEBHAXHMERAF
([EBA]) L e

RZE—RAF+_A=+—8  ARFAZBRRAXE
B 2 B SR 2 BB A R A B R ANA Bl 2 SRR i
NARHBEEEBRAT([HMEEE]  BMEEREA—
MERBEMK I 2 AR EMARAT « ARAE]Z &
2575 Blee and Lee TrustZ{S5EA ° Lee and Lee Trust
ZIEFEAZ EEEEMU BB TS T8 13850
EESRE24E -

ARBREMBAR(REARIARE ] RFAZIER
BERRERLETRIFLTZERTA -

RAFTREBIT 2 BERMBREEN(EFEY
BHEER ) RE R QARG

21 RAEEIERMBREEN-—F-RF—
A—BBEMREER QRS

RAFEE  ARECEXERATIHELER
fAg((BAEMAE])MEMZEERR
BYBRERER  HEAEER _T—HF—
H—BFmzFEHMR M BHRRAMLAER -

BRMBHREER EEMBRELR _T-2EE
(B7TA) I ERMFRE
BRMBHRSEER EAMBRELR _2—4%Z
(fB7TA) “T-ERMFRE

RNZEEETREMBREEAHARE 2
MBHRRALBEATE -

General Information

SHK Hong Kong Industries Limited (the “Company”) is a
limited liability company incorporated and domiciled in
Hong Kong. The address of the Company'’s registered office
and principal place of business of the Company is Room
1801, 18th Floor, Allied Kajima Building, 138 Gloucester
Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong. The Company’s shares are
listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the
"Stock Exchange of Hong Kong”).

As at 31st December, 2015, the parent of the Company
is Bright Clear Limited which is incorporated in the British
Virgin Islands and the ultimate holding company of the
Company is Allied Group Limited (“AGL"), a listed public
limited company, which is incorporated in Hong Kong. The
ultimate controlling party of the Company is the trustees
of Lee and Lee Trust. The address of the principal place of
business of the trustees of Lee and Lee Trust is 24th Floor,
Allied Kajima Building, 138 Gloucester Road, Wanchai,
Hong Kong.

The principal activities of the Company and its subsidiaries
(together referred to as the “Group”) during the year
include the investments in listed and unlisted financial
instruments.

Adoption of New or Revised Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs") and
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance

2.1 Adoption of revised HKFRSs — effective 1st
January, 2015 and the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance

In the current year, the Group has applied for the
first time the following revised HKFRSs issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
("HKICPA™), which are relevant to and effective
for the Group's financial statements for the annual
period beginning on 1st January, 2015.

HKFRSs (Amendments) Annual Improvements to HKFRSs
2010-2012 Cycle

HKFRSs (Amendments) Annual Improvements to HKFRSs
2011-2013 Cycle

The adoption of these revised HKFRSs has no
significant impact on the Group's financial
statements.
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HE-ZT—RAF+=-A=1+—HIFE For the year ended 31st December, 2015

2. FRAFET &S

AIzERMBHREEN(EEM

B|EED ) RE B D RGRGI(E)

2.1

2.2

MEETERMBREEN -2 -—HF—
H RBERRERDRR(E)

BEAN - AR B RAFBRF ERAE B
Fxm EmRAI(T ETRA ] 2R REDI (&
BAEDIE622% ) ([FABRBEN ) F1ER B
BUBERNER  EXBREMBEHRRTE
TEHNZ2HMIE -

BTN R OB AT BT BB R R
g

T3l g AR R M B R A RO KK HE
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ANNUAL REPORT 2015 SHK HONG KONG INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Adoption of New or Revised Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs") and
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (continued)

2.1

2.2

Adoption of revised HKFRSs — effective 1st
January, 2015 and the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance (continued)

In addition, the Company has adopted the
amendments to the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
(the "Listing Rules”) relating to the disclosure
of financial information with reference to the
Companies Ordinance (Chapter 622 of Laws
of Hong Kong) (the “Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance”) during the current financial year. The
main impact to the financial statements is on the
presentation and disclosure of certain information
in the financial statements.

New/revised HKFRSs that have been issued but
are not yet effective

The following new/revised HKFRSs, potentially
relevant to the Group’s financial statements, have
been issued, but are not yet effective and have not
been early adopted by the Group.

HKFRS 9
Amendments to HKFRS 10
and HKAS 28 (2011)

Financial Instruments?

Sale or Contribution of Assets
between an Investor and its
Associate or Joint Venture3

Investment Entities: Applying the
Consolidation Exception!

Amendments to HKFRS 10,
HKFRS 12 and HKAS 28
(2011)

Amendments to HKFRS 11 Accounting for Acquisitions of
Interests in Joint Operations'

Amendments to HKAS 1 Disclosure Initiative!

Amendments to HKAS 27 Equity Method in Separate
(2011) Financial Statements'
HKFRSs (Amendments) Annual Improvements to HKFRSs

2012-2014 Cycle!

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st
January, 2016

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st
January, 2018
3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after a

date to be determined
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2.

—E—AF+=A=+—HLLFE For the year ended 31st December, 2015

RAFTREBIT 2 BERMBREEN(FEY
B|EED ) RE B D RGRGI(E)

2.2

B RERBIFET BT ERBIER

EER ()
BRUBBEEAFIR -SRMITA

BEMBHRELENFIORSESREEN AR
AENHRE BREFRABEEEMENR
WELA KR 2R ES TR (EERIURE) A
REAESRESRNBNGRFEER/INEAE R
RAEETSMEMNEB LA (GRRREFER
) —RIZE R AT E - M BREBER
BB RTE R HRERARHES R
BE  AINAENHASRBBARNETTA
AR R FER AR M 2 W (R R FERA
Hip 2wl )t E - BTN S REREE
HAATREEER - IR AFESFAREBEE
Wesst EWFFHEEENRATR - AR
BERRRATAREAFEFAESE(TRAF
Bt ARz DAE -

BRMBHRELEFISRUA IR A FETAR
DA EREEMAFTNERERRERS
(RBBGERFE3RN D EEBBER)
AR —RER G HE - NRERNEH
BRABIHORREEREIRED °

HEVBREEFIREREB B ERIE39
FETTRBENRER  DBEMGERE - IE
BERAFEHABRENEREERIN Ta
BEERREHSIBNAFEEDHEENEM
2HKEER  BRIFEELRBAGETHAR
B RIVERGR © LESN - BBR SRS ERIE AR
BEAGTEAFIVRR I ERASREERS
BB EMRE

2.

Adoption of New or Revised Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs") and
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (continued)

2.2

New/revised HKFRSs that have been issued but
are not yet effective (continued)

HKFRS 9 - Financial Instruments

HKFRS 9 introduces new requirements for the
classification and measurement of financial assets.
Debt instruments that are held within a business
model whose objective is to hold assets in order to
collect contractual cash flows (the business model
test) and that have contractual terms that give rise
to cash flows that are solely payments of principal
and interest on the principal amount outstanding
(the contractual cash flow characteristics test)
are generally measured at amortised cost. Debt
instruments that meet the contractual cash flow
characteristics test are measured at fair value
through other comprehensive income (“FVTOCI") if
the objective of the entity’s business model is both
to hold and collect the contractual cash flows and
to sell the financial assets. Entities may make an
irrevocable election at initial recognition to measure
equity instruments that are not held for trading
at FVTOCI. All other debt and equity instruments
are measured at fair value through profit or loss
("FVTPL").

HKFRS 9 includes a new expected loss impairment
model for all financial assets not measured at FVTPL
replacing the incurred loss model in HKAS 39
and new general hedge accounting requirements
to allow entities to better reflect their risk
management activities in financial statements.

HKFRS 9 carries forward the recognition,
classification and measurement requirements
for financial liabilities from HKAS 39, except for
financial liabilities designated at FVTPL, where the
amount of change in fair value attributable to
change in credit risk of the liability is recognised
in other comprehensive income unless that would
create or enlarge an accounting mismatch. In
addition, HKFRS 9 retains the requirements in HKAS
39 for derecognition of financial assets and financial
liabilities.
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Adoption of New or Revised Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs") and
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (continued)

2.2

New/revised HKFRSs that have been issued but
are not yet effective (continued)

Amendments to HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28 (2011)
— Sale or Contribution of Assets between an
investor and its Associate or Joint Venture

The amendments to HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28 (2011)
address an inconsistency between the requirements
in HKFRS 10 and in HKAS 28 (2011) in dealing
with the sale or contribution of assets between
an investor and its associate or joint venture. The
amendments require a full recognition of a gain
or loss when the sale or contribution of assets
between an investor and its associate or joint
venture constitutes a business. For a transaction
involving assets that do not constitute a business,
a gain or loss resulting from the transaction is
recognised in the investor’s profit or loss only to the
extent of the unrelated investor’s interest in that
associate or joint venture. The amendments are to
be applied prospectively.

Amendments to HKAS 1 - Disclosure Initiative

The amendments to HKAS 1 are designed to
further encourage companies to apply professional
judgement in determining what information to
disclose in their financial statements. For example,
the amendments make clear that materiality applies
to the whole of financial statements and that the
inclusion of immaterial information can inhibit the
usefulness of financial disclosures. Furthermore,
the amendments clarify that companies should
use professional judgement in determining where
and in what order information is presented in the
financial disclosures.
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2.

Adoption of New or Revised Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs") and
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (continued)

2.2

New/revised HKFRSs that have been issued but
are not yet effective (continued)

Amendments to HKAS 27 (2011) - Equity
Method in Separate Financial Statements

The amendments allow an entity to apply the equity
method in accounting for its investments in
subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates in its
separate financial statements.

The Group is in the process of making an assessment
of the potential impact of these new/revised HKFRSs
and the Board so far concluded that the application
of these new/revised HKFRSs will have no material
impact on the Group's financial statements.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

3.1

Basis of preparation

The financial statements on pages 41 to 135 have
been prepared in accordance with HKFRSs which
collective term includes all applicable individual
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong
Kong Accounting Standards and Interpretations
issued by the HKICPA and the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance. The financial statements
also include the applicable disclosure provisions of
the Listing Rules.
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ANNUAL REPORT 2015 SHK HONG KONG INDUSTRIES LIMITED

3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(continued)

3.1

Basis of preparation (continued)

The significant accounting policies that have
been used in the preparation of these financial
statements are summarised below. These policies
have been consistently applied to all the years
presented unless otherwise stated. The adoption of
the revised HKFRSs and the impact on the Group's
financial statements, if any, are disclosed in Note 2.

The financial statements have been prepared on the
historical cost basis except for:

- financial instruments classified as available-
for-sale and at fair value through profit or
loss, and

- derivative financial instruments

which are stated at fair values. The measurement
bases are fully described in the accounting policies
below.

It should be noted that accounting estimates
and assumptions are used in preparation of the
financial statements. Although these estimates
are based on management’s best knowledge and
judgement of current events and actions, actual
results may ultimately differ from those estimates.
The areas involving a higher degree of judgement
or complexity, or areas where assumptions and
estimates are significant to the financial statements,
are described in Note 4.
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3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(continued)
3.2 Basis of consolidation and business combination

The consolidated financial statements incorporate
the financial statements of the Group made up to
31st December, each year.

Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date on
which control is transferred to the Group. They
are excluded from consolidation from the date
that control ceases. The results of the subsidiaries
acquired or disposed of during the year are included
in the consolidated income statement from the
effective date of acquisition or up to the effective
date of the disposal, as appropriate.

All intra-group transactions, balances and
unrealised gains and losses on transactions between
group companies are eliminated in preparing the
consolidated financial statements. Where unrealised
losses on intra-group asset sales are reversed on
consolidation, the underlying asset is also tested for
impairment from the Group's perspective. Amounts
reported in the financial statements of subsidiaries
have been adjusted where necessary to ensure
consistency with the accounting policies adopted by
the Group.

Acquisition of subsidiaries or businesses is
accounted for using the acquisition method.
The cost of an acquisition is measured at the
aggregate of the acquisition-date fair value of
assets transferred, liabilities incurred and equity
interests issued by the Group, as the acquirer. The
identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed
are principally measured at acquisition-date fair
value. The Group's previously held equity interest
in the acquiree is re-measured at acquisition-date
fair value and the resulting gains or losses are
recognised in profit or loss. The Group may elect,
on a transaction-by-transaction basis, to measure
the non-controlling interests that represent present
ownership interests in the subsidiary either at
fair value or at the proportionate share of the
acquiree’s identifiable net assets. All other non-
controlling interests are measured at fair value,
unless another measurement basis is required by
HKFRSs. Acquisition-related costs incurred are
expensed unless they are incurred in issuing equity
instruments in which case the costs are deducted
from equity.
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3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(continued)
3.2 Basis of consolidation and business combination

(continued)

Any contingent consideration to be transferred by
the acquirer is recognised at acquisition-date fair
value. Subsequent adjustments to consideration
are recognised against goodwill only to the extent
that they arise from new information obtained
within the measurement period (a maximum of 12
months from the acquisition date) about the fair
value at the acquisition date. All other subsequent
adjustments to contingent consideration classified as
an asset or a liability are recognised in profit or loss.

Changes in the Group's interests in subsidiaries that
do not result in a loss of control are accounted for
as equity transactions. The carrying amounts of the
Group’s interest and the non-controlling interests
are adjusted to reflect the changes in their relative
interests in the subsidiaries. Any difference between
the amount by which the non-controlling interests
is adjusted and the fair value of the consideration
paid or received is recognised directly in equity and
attributed to owners of the Company.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary,
the profit or loss on disposal is calculated as the
difference between (i) the aggregate of the fair
value of the consideration received and the fair
value of any retained interest and (ii) the previous
carrying amount of the assets (including goodwill),
and liabilities of the subsidiary and any non-
controlling interest. Amounts previously recognised
in other comprehensive income in relation to the
subsidiary are accounted for in the same manner as
would be required if the relevant assets or liabilities
were disposed of.

Subsequent to acquisition, the carrying amount
of non-controlling interests that represent present
ownership interests in the subsidiary is the amount
of those interests at initial recognition plus such
non-controlling interests’ share of subsequent
changes in equity. Total comprehensive income is
attributed to such non-controlling interests even if
this results in those non-controlling interests having
a deficit balance.
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(continued)

3.3

34

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are investees over which the Group
is able to exercise control. The Group controls
investees if all three of the following elements are
present: power over the investees, exposure, or
rights, to variable returns from the investees and
the ability to use its power to affect those variable
returns. Control is reassessed whenever facts and
circumstances indicate that there may be a change
in any of these elements of control.

In the Company’s statement of financial position,
investments in subsidiaries are carried at cost less
any impairment loss (Note 3.9) unless the subsidiary
is held for sale or included in a disposal group.
The results of subsidiaries are accounted for by
the Company on the basis of dividends received
and receivable at the reporting date. All dividends
whether received out of the investee’s pre or post-
acquisition profits are recognised in the Company’s
profit or loss.

Associates

Associates are those entities over which the Group
is able to exert significant influence, generally
accompanying a shareholding of between 20%
and 50% of voting rights but which are neither
subsidiaries nor joint arrangements. Significant
influence is the power to participate in the financial
and operating policy decisions of the investee but
not control or joint control over those policies.
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3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(continued)

3.4

Associates (continued)

In consolidated financial statements, investments
in associates are initially recognised at cost and
subsequently accounted for using the equity
method. Any excess of the cost of acquisition
over the Group's share of the net fair value of
the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent
liabilities of the associates recognised at the date
of acquisition is recognised as goodwill. The
goodwill is included within the carrying amount of
the investments and is assessed for impairment as
part of the investments. The cost of acquisition is
measured at the aggregate of the fair values, at the
date of exchange, of assets given, liabilities incurred
or assumed and equity instruments issued by the
Group, plus any costs directly attributable to the
investments. Any excess of the Group's share of the
net fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities over the cost of acquisition,
after reassessment, is recognised immediately in
profit or loss in the determination of the Group’s
share of the associates’ profit or loss in the period
in which the investments are acquired.

Under the equity method, the Group's interests in
the associates are carried at cost and adjusted for
the post-acquisition changes in the Group’s share
of the associates’ net assets less any identified
impairment loss, unless it is classified as held for
sale (or included in a disposal group that is classified
as held for sale). The profit or loss for the period
includes the Group's share of the post-acquisition,
post-tax results of the associates for the year,
including any impairment loss on the investments in
associates recognised for the year.
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3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(continued)

34

Associates (continued)

Unrealised gains on transactions between the
Group and its associates are eliminated to the
extent of the Group's interests in the associates.
Where unrealised losses on assets sales between
the Group and its associates are reversed on equity
accounting, the underlying asset is also tested for
impairment from the Group’s perspective. Where
the associates use accounting policies other than
those of the Group for like transactions and events
in similar circumstances, adjustments are made,
where necessary, to conform the associates’
accounting policies to those of the Group when
the associates’ financial statements are used by the
Group in applying the equity method.

When the Group’s share of losses in associates
equals or exceeds its interests in the associates, the
Group does not recognise further losses, unless
it has incurred legal or constructive obligations or
made payments on behalf of the associates. For this
purpose, the Group's interests in the associates are
the carrying amount of the investments under the
equity method together with the Group's long-term
interests that in substance form part of the Group'’s
net investments in the associates.

After the application of equity method, the Group
determines whether it is necessary to recognise
an additional impairment loss on the Group's
investments in its associates. At each reporting
date, the Group determines whether there is
any objective evidence that the investments in
associates are impaired. If such indications are
identified, the Group calculates the amount of
impairment as being the difference between the
recoverable amount (higher of value in use and fair
value less costs to sell) of the associates and their
carrying amounts. In determining the value in use
of the investment, the Group estimates its share
of the present value of the estimated future cash
flows expected to be generated by the associates,
including cash flows arising from the operations
of the associates and the proceeds on ultimate
disposal of the investments.
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3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(continued)

3.5

Joint ventures

A joint venture is an arrangement whereby
the Group or the Company and other parties
contractually agree to share control of the
arrangement, and have rights to the net assets of
the arrangement.

The results and assets and liabilities of joint ventures
are incorporated in the consolidated financial
statements using the equity method of accounting.
Under the equity method, investments in joint
ventures are carried in the consolidated statement
of financial position at cost as adjusted for post-
acquisition changes in the Group’s share of the
profit or loss and other comprehensive income of
the joint ventures, less any identified impairment
loss. When the Group’s share of losses of a joint
venture equals or exceeds its interest in that joint
venture (which includes any long-term interests
that, in substance, form part of the Group's
net investment in the joint ventures), the Group
discontinues recognising its share of further losses.
An additional share of losses is provided for and
a liability is recognised only to the extent that the
Group has incurred legal or constructive obligations
or made payments on behalf of that joint venture.

Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the
Group's share of the net fair value of the identifiable
assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities of a joint
venture recognised at the date of acquisition is
recognised as goodwill, which is included within
the carrying amount of the investment.

Any excess of the Group’s share of the net fair
value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities over the cost of acquisition,
after reassessment, is recognised immediately in
profit or loss.
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3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(continued)

3.5

3.6

Joint ventures (continued)

At each reporting date the Group determines
whether there is any objective evidence that
the investments in joint ventures are impaired.
If such evidence is identified, the entire carrying
amount of the investment (including goodwill) is
tested for impairment in accordance with HKAS
36 “Impairment of Assets” as a single asset
by comparing its recoverable amount (higher
of value in use and fair value less costs to sell)
with its carrying amount. Any impairment loss
recognised forms part of the carrying amount of
the investment. Any reversal of that impairment
loss is recognised in accordance with HKAS 36
to the extent that the recoverable amount of the
investment subsequently increases.

When a group entity transacts with its joint venture,
profits and losses resulting from the transactions
with the joint venture are recognised in the Group'’s
consolidated financial statements only to the extent
of interests in the joint venture that are not related
to the Group.

Foreign currency translation

The financial statements are presented in Hong
Kong dollars (“HK$"), which is also the functional
currency of the Company.

In the individual financial statements of the
consolidated entities, foreign currency transactions
are translated into the functional currency of
the individual entity using the exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of the transactions. At
reporting date, monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are translated
at the foreign exchange rates ruling at that date.
Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from
the settlement of such transactions and from the
reporting date retranslation of monetary assets and
liabilities are recognised in profit or loss.

Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated
at the rates prevailing on the date when the fair
value was determined and are reported as part of
the fair value gain or loss. Non-monetary items that
are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign
currency are not retranslated.
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3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(continued)

3.6

3.7

3.8

Foreign currency translation (continued)

In the consolidated financial statements, all
individual financial statements of foreign operations,
originally presented in a currency different from
the Group’s presentation currency, have been
converted into HK$. Assets and liabilities have
been translated into HK$ at the closing rates at the
reporting date. Income and expenses have been
converted into HK$ at the exchange rates ruling
at the transaction dates, or at average rates over
the reporting period provided that the exchange
rates do not fluctuate significantly. Any differences
arising from this procedure have been recognised
in other comprehensive income and accumulated
separately in the translation reserve in equity.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable.

Provided it is probable that the economic benefits
will flow to the Group and the revenue can be
measured reliably, revenue is recognised as follows:

Interest income is recognised on a time-proportion
basis using the effective interest method.

Dividend is recognised when the right to receive
payment is established.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs incurred for the acquisition,
construction or production of any qualifying asset
are capitalised during the period of time that is
required to complete and prepare the asset for its
intended use. A qualifying asset is an asset which
necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get
ready for its intended use or sale. Other borrowing
costs are expensed when incurred.
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(continued)

3.8

3.9

Borrowing costs (continued)

Borrowing costs are capitalised as part of the cost
of a qualifying asset when expenditure for the
asset is being incurred, borrowing costs are being
incurred and activities that are necessary to prepare
the asset for its intended use or sale are being
undertaken. Capitalisation of borrowing costs
ceases when substantially all the activities necessary
to prepare the qualifying asset for its intended use
or sale are complete.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Interests in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures
are subject to impairment testing.

All non-financial assets are tested for impairment
whenever there are indications that the asset’s
carrying amount may not be recoverable.

An impairment loss is recognised as an expense
immediately for the amount by which the asset’s
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount.
Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value,
reflecting market conditions less costs to sell, and
value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated
future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessment of time value of money
and the risk specific to the asset.

For the purposes of assessing impairment, where
an asset does not generate cash inflows largely
independent from those from other assets, the
recoverable amount is determined for the smallest
group of assets that generate cash inflows
independently (i.e. a cash-generating unit). As
a result, some assets are tested individually for
impairment and some are tested at cash-generating
unit level.

Impairment losses recognised for cash-generating
units are charged pro rata to the assets in the cash
generating unit, except that the carrying value of
an asset will not be reduced below its individual
fair value less cost to sell, or value in use, if
determinable.



Br RS SRR M AT

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HEZZT—RF+=A=+—HI5JE For the year ended 31st December, 2015

3. EXRSHBEMERE)

3.9

3.10

FMBEERE(E)

e FA A8 TE 4 2 AT MR [ 3B 2 il ET R 3R A Rk
2 QBEEMEE  EABEEZREETS
BHRY EERERERZERATREEE 2
ARmE(E

MBEE

AEERHERT  BEAARALRAZR
BN B AR BHIRERIINT -

S EERIA TN DM -

- RATEIERMEEREE CHBE
=

- ERREYRIE &
- AHEENBEE

ERERETRBMBEEZBN  RTHE
REEREEVBEEZHE - LR JEE
BRT - REERE B HERTEZED

EMBEEREEARBEKNAERITANS
MR ZETHITTRS - 77 TRERR - MIBRE TR
BREE M BEERR S A HRER LEUEE
R B BEERLHERE - IR A FER
B B MEREX IR AT ERF AR - Bl
RERELEXZUAGTE -

EWRRERSRECENERNEEE 2B
Ko EREE RO @i - BBEEEREE
R o

ANNUAL REPORT 2015 SHK HONG KONG INDUSTRIES LIMITED

3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(continued)

3.9

Impairment of non-financial assets (continued)

An impairment loss is reversed if there has been
a favourable change in the estimates used to
determine the asset’s recoverable amount and only
to the extent that the asset’s carrying amount does
not exceed the carrying amount that would have
been determined if no impairment loss had been
recognised.

Financial assets

The Group's accounting policies for financial assets
other than investments in subsidiaries, associates
and joint ventures are set out below.

Financial assets are classified into the following
categories:

- financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss;

- loans and receivables; and

- available-for-sale financial assets.

Management determines the classification of its
financial assets at initial recognition depending on
the purpose for which the financial assets were
acquired and where allowed and appropriate, re-
evaluates this designation at every reporting date.

All financial assets are recognised when, and
only when, the Group becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument. Regular
way purchases or sales of financial assets are
recognised and derecognised on trade date basis.
When financial assets are recognised initially, they
are measured at fair value, plus, in the case of
investments not at fair value through profit or loss,
directly attributable transaction costs.

Derecognition of financial assets occurs when the
rights to receive cash flows from the investments
expire or are transferred and substantially all of
the risks and rewards of ownership have been
transferred.
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

(continued)

3.10  Financial assets (continued)

0]

Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss include financial assets held for
trading and financial assets designated
upon initial recognition as at fair value
through profit or loss.

Financial assets are classified as held for
trading if they are acquired for the purpose
of selling in the near term, or it is part of a
portfolio of identified financial instruments
that are managed together and for which
there is evidence of a recent pattern of
short-term profit-making. Derivatives,
including separated embedded derivatives
are also classified as held for trading
unless they are designated as effective
hedging instruments or financial guarantee
contracts.

Where a contract contains one or more
embedded derivatives, the entire hybrid
contract may be designated as a financial
asset at fair value through profit or loss,
except where the embedded derivative
does not significantly modify the cash
flows or it is clear that separation of the
embedded derivative is prohibited.

Financial assets may be designated at initial
recognition as at fair value through profit
or loss if the following criteria are met:

- the designation eliminates
or significantly reduces the
inconsistent treatment that would
otherwise arise from measuring
the assets or recognising gains or
losses on them on a different basis;
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3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

(continued)

3.10 Financial assets (continued)

0]

(i)

Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss (continued)

- the assets are part of a group
of financial assets which are
managed and their performance
is evaluated on a fair value basis,
in accordance with a documented
risk management strategy and
information about the group
of financial assets is provided
internally on that basis to the key
management personnel; or

- the financial asset contains an
embedded derivative that would
need to be separately recorded.

Subsequent to initial recognition, the
financial assets included in this category are
measured at fair value with changes in fair
value recognised in profit or loss. Fair value
is determined by reference to active market
transactions or using a valuation technique
where no active market exists. Fair value
gain or loss does not include any dividend
or interest earned on these financial assets.
Dividend and interest income is recognised
in accordance with the Group’s policies in
Note 3.7 to these financial statements.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative
financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments that are not quoted in an active
market. Loans and receivables (including
trade and other receivables, amounts due
from joint ventures, amount due from
an associate, security deposits and cash
and cash equivalents) are subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method, less any
impairment losses. Amortised cost is
calculated taking into account any discount
or premium on acquisition and includes
fees that are an integral part of the
effective interest rate and transaction cost.
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3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

(continued)

3.10  Financial assets (continued)

(iii)

Available-for-sale financial assets

Non-derivative financial assets that do not
qualify for inclusion in any of the other
categories of financial assets are classified
as available-for-sale financial assets. The
Group has designated its debt elements of
hybrid financial instruments as available-
for-sale financial assets.

All financial assets within this category
are subsequently measured at fair value.
Gain or loss arising from a change in the
fair value excluding any dividend and
interest income is recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated
separately in the available-for-sale financial
assets revaluation reserve in equity, except
for impairment losses (see the policy below)
and foreign exchange gains and losses on
monetary assets, until the financial asset is
derecognised, at which time the cumulative
gain or loss is reclassified from equity to
profit or loss. Interest calculated using the
effective interest method is recognised in
profit or loss.

The fair value of available-for-sale monetary
assets denominated in a foreign currency
is determined in that foreign currency
and translated at the spot rate at the
reporting date. The change in fair value
attributable to translation differences that
result from a change in amortised cost of
the asset is recognised in profit or loss,
and other changes are recognised in other
comprehensive income.

For available-for-sale equity investments
that do not have a quoted market price
in an active market and whose fair value
cannot be reliably measured and derivatives
that are linked to and must be settled
by delivery of such unquoted equity
instruments, they are measured at cost
less any identified impairment losses at
each reporting date subsequent to initial
recognition.
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3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(continued)

3.10

Financial assets (continued)

Impairment of financial assets

At each reporting date, financial assets other than
at fair value through profit or loss are reviewed to
determine whether there is any objective evidence
of impairment.

Objective evidence of impairment of individual
financial assets includes observable data that comes
to the attention of the Group about one or more of
the following loss events:

- significant financial difficulty of the debtor;

- a breach of contract, such as a default
or delinquency in interest or principal
payments;

- it becoming probable that the debtor
will enter bankruptcy or other financial
reorganisation;

- significant changes in the technological,
market, economic or legal environment
that have an adverse effect on the debtor;
and

- a significant or prolonged decline in the
fair value of an investment in an equity
instrument below its cost.

Loss events in respect of a group of financial assets
include observable data indicating that there is a
measurable decrease in the estimated future cash
flows from the group of financial assets. Such
observable data includes but not limited to adverse
changes in the payment status of debtors in the
group and, national or local economic conditions
that correlate with defaults on the assets in the

group.
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3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

(continued)

3.10

Financial assets (continued)

Impairment of financial assets (continued)

If any such evidence exists, the impairment loss is
measured and recognised as follows:

(a)

Financial assets carried at amortised cost

If there is objective evidence that an
impairment loss on loans and receivables
carried at amortised cost has been incurred,
the amount of the loss is measured
as the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the present value
of estimated future cash flows (excluding
future credit losses that have not been
incurred) discounted at the financial asset’s
original effective interest rate (i.e. the
effective interest rate computed at initial
recognition). The amount of the loss is
recognised in profit or loss of the period in
which the impairment occurs.

If, in subsequent period, the amount of
the impairment loss decreases and the
decrease can be related objectively to an
event occurring after the impairment was
recognised, the previously recognised
impairment loss is reversed to the extent
that it does not result in a carrying amount
of the financial asset exceeding what
the amortised cost would have been had
the impairment not been recognised at
the date the impairment is reversed. The
amount of the reversal is recognised in
profit or loss for the period in which the
reversal occurs.

Available-for-sale financial assets

When a decline in the fair value of an
available-for-sale financial asset has
been recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumulated in equity and
there is objective evidence that the asset
is impaired, an amount is removed from
equity and recognised in profit or loss
as an impairment loss. That amount is
measured as the difference between the
asset’s acquisition cost (net of any principal
repayment and amortisation) and current
fair value, less any impairment loss on that
asset previously recognised in profit or loss.
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3.10 HB¥EEE) 3.10 Financial assets (continued)
M EEE(E) Impairment of financial assets (continued)
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(b) Available-for-sale financial assets
(continued)

Reversals in respect of investment in
equity instruments classified as available-
for-sale and stated at fair value are not
recognised in profit or loss. The subsequent
increase in fair value is recognised in other
comprehensive income. Impairment losses
in respect of debt securities are reversed if
the subsequent increase in fair value can
be objectively related to an event occurring
after the impairment loss was recognised.
Reversal of impairment losses in such
circumstances are recognised in profit or
loss.

(c) Financial assets carried at cost

The amount of impairment loss is measured
as the difference between the carrying
amount of the financial asset and the
present value of estimated future cash
flows discounted at the current market
rate of return for a similar financial asset.
Such impairment losses are not reversed in
subsequent periods.

Financial assets other than financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss and trade receivables
that are stated at amortised cost, impairment
losses are written off against the corresponding
assets directly. Where the recovery of trade
receivables is considered doubtful but not remote,
the impairment losses for doubtful receivables are
recorded using an allowance account. When the
Group is satisfied that recovery of trade receivables
is remote, the amount considered irrecoverable is
written off against trade receivables directly and
any amounts held in the allowance account in
respect of that receivable are reversed. Subsequent
recoveries of amounts previously charged to
the allowance account are reversed against the
allowance account. Other changes in the allowance
account and subsequent recoveries of amounts
previously written off directly are recognised in
profit or loss.
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3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(continued)

3.10

3.12

Financial assets (continued)
Impairment of financial assets (continued)

Impairment losses recognised in an interim period
in respect of available-for-sale equity securities and
unquoted equity securities carried at cost are not
reversed in a subsequent period. Consequently, if
the fair value of an available-for-sale equity security
increases in the remainder of an annual period, or
in a subsequent period, the increase is recognised
in other comprehensive income.

Derivative financial instruments

Derivative financial instruments, in individual
contracts or separated from hybrid financial
instruments, are initially recognised at fair value on
the date the derivative contract is entered into and
subsequently re-measured at fair value. Derivatives
that are not designated as hedging instruments
are accounted for as financial assets or financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss. Gains
or losses arising from changes in fair value are
taken directly to profit or loss for the year.

Accounting for income taxes
Income tax comprises current tax and deferred tax.

Current income tax assets and/or liabilities comprise
those obligations to, or claims from, fiscal authorities
relating to the current or prior reporting period, that
are unpaid at the reporting date. They are calculated
according to the tax rates and tax laws applicable to
the fiscal periods to which they relate, based on the
taxable profit for the year. All changes to current tax
assets or liabilities are recognised as a component of
tax expense in profit or loss.

Deferred tax is calculated using the liability method
on temporary differences at the reporting date
between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities in the financial statements and their
respective tax bases. Deferred tax liabilities are
generally recognised for all taxable temporary
differences. Deferred tax assets are recognised for
all deductible temporary differences, tax losses
available to be carried forward as well as other
unused tax credits, to the extent that it is probable
that taxable profit, including existing taxable
temporary differences, will be available against
which the deductible temporary differences, unused
tax losses and unused tax credits can be utilised.
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3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(continued)
3.12  Accounting for income taxes (continued)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognised
if the temporary difference arises from goodwill or
from initial recognition (other than in a business
combination) of assets and liabilities in a transaction
that affects neither taxable nor accounting profit or
loss.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable
temporary differences arising on investments in
subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures, except
where the Group is able to control the reversal of
the temporary differences and it is probable that
the temporary differences will not reverse in the
foreseeable future.

Deferred tax is calculated, without discounting, at
tax rates that are expected to apply in the period
the liability is settled or the asset is realised,
provided they are enacted or substantively enacted
at the reporting date.

Changes in deferred tax assets or liabilities
are recognised in profit or loss, or in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity if they
relate to items that are charged or credited to other
comprehensive income or directly in equity.

Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are
presented in net if, and only if,

(a) the Group has the legally enforceable right
to set off the recognised amounts; and

(b) intends either to settle on a net basis, or
to realise the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously.

The Group presents deferred tax assets and
deferred tax liabilities in net if, and only if,

(@) the entity has a legally enforceable right to
set off current tax assets against current tax
liabilities; and
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3. EARSHBEMEE) 3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(continued)
3.12 FiBBizgstAEE) 3.12  Accounting for income taxes (continued)

(b) EERBEELECHAEBERERF—R
BB AT E A — BB Z EHRE

(b) the deferred tax assets and the deferred tax
liabilities relate to income taxes levied by

7 the same taxation authority on either:
(i) Bl —FERBE ok (i) the same taxable entity; or
(ii) BEENEER AR (MEEE (ii) different taxable entities which

B B HEAR A R 4808 S m K ER EY
EERAREREE) NFRE
REEARRRBEEREELR
BEREENMGEERENTRE

intend either to settle current
tax liabilities and assets on a net
basis, or to realise the assets and
settle the liabilities simultaneously,

RIHEE o in each future period in which
significant amounts of deferred tax
liabilities or assets are expected to
be settled or recovered.
3.13 HBHERREZEEY 3.13  Cash and cash equivalents
MEABReRERMS  REeLBL2EEYWIE For the purpose of the consolidated statement of
TpEER AR MEERS WA BEEH cash flows, cash and cash equivalents comprise
RABEM T FERES R EHER - REBHESR cash on hand and demand deposits, and short-term
BEHEE  —MAREAE=EAARDIE - B highly liquid investments that are readily convertible
AEREREREZBITEIREXRTEEREE into known amount of cash, and are subject to
IREEEE—EB My o an insignificant risk of changes in value, and have
a short maturity of generally within three months
when acquired, less bank overdrafts which are
repayable on demand and form an integral part of
the Group’s cash management.

BRI EMmMES r e LNREeEEYBEIEF For the purpose of the statements of financial

SEIR S RIBTRAEMSRREER(REEHF position, cash and cash equivalents comprise

) ERBRIWERS - cash on hand and at banks and other financial
institutions, including term deposits, which are not
restricted as to use.

3.14 KR 3.14  Share capital

BT A B 2 AR BRATIR AR
(TPEHEMMBREMEHRE)  EABRARZE
BRI BRERARR -

Ordinary shares are classified as equity.

Any transaction costs associated with the issuing of
shares are deducted from share capital (net of any
related income tax benefits) to the extent they are
incremental costs directly attributable to the equity
transaction.
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3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(continued)

3.15

Employee benefits

Retirement benefits

Retirement benefits to employees are provided
through a defined contribution plan.

The Group operates a defined contribution
retirement benefits scheme under the Mandatory
Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance (the “MPF
Scheme”), for all of its employees who are eligible
to participate in the MPF Scheme. Contributions
are made based on a percentage of the employees’
basic salaries.

Contributions are recognised as an expense in profit
or loss as employees render services during the year.
The Group's obligation under this plan is limited to
the fixed percentage contributions payable.

Short-term employee benefits

Employee entitlements to annual leave are
recognised when they accrue to employees. A
provision is made for the estimated liability for
annual leave as a result of services rendered by
employees up to the reporting date.

Non-accumulating compensated absences such as
sick leave and maternity leave are not recognised
until the time of leave.

Financial liabilities

The Group’s financial liabilities include trade and
other payables and accrued expenses, amounts due
to a holding company and a fellow subsidiary and
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss.

Financial liabilities are recognised when the Group
becomes a party to the contractual provisions
of the instrument. All interest related charges
are recognised in accordance with the Group’s
accounting policy for borrowing costs (see Note 3.8).

A financial liability is derecognised when the
obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expires.
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3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(continued)
3.16  Financial liabilities (continued)

Where an existing financial liability is replaced by
another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability
are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as a derecognition of the
original liability and the recognition of a new
liability, and the difference in the respective carrying
amount is recognised in profit or loss.

Derivatives

Derivatives including separated embedded
derivatives are measured at fair value (see Note
3.11).

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit
or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss includes financial liabilities held for trading
and financial liabilities designated upon initial
recognition as at fair value through profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading
if they are acquired for the purpose of selling in the
near term. Derivatives, including derivatives which
have been separated from their host contracts
are also classified as held for trading unless they
are designated as effective hedging instruments.
Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are
recognised in profit or loss.

Where a contract contains one or more embedded
derivatives, the entire hybrid contract may be
designated as a financial liability at fair value
through profit or loss, except where the embedded
derivative does not significantly modify the cash
flows or it is clear that separation of the embedded
derivative is prohibited.
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3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(continued)
3.16  Financial liabilities (continued)

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit
or loss (continued)

Financial liabilities may be designated at initial
recognition as at fair value through profit or loss if
the following criteria are met:

- the designation eliminates or significantly
reduces the inconsistent treatment that
would otherwise arise from measuring the
liabilities or recognising gains or losses on
them on a different basis;

- the liabilities are part of a group of financial
liabilities which are managed and their
performance is evaluated on a fair value
basis, in accordance with a documented
risk management strategy; or

- the financial liability contains an embedded
derivative that would need to be separately
recorded.

Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities including trade and other
payables and accrued expenses and amounts due
to a holding company and a fellow subsidiary
are recognised initially at their fair value and
subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the
effective interest method.

Financial guarantees issued

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that
requires the issuer (or guarantor) to make specified
payments to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs
because a specified debtor fails to make payment
when due in accordance with the terms of a debt
instrument.
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(continued)

3.17

3.18

Financial guarantees issued (continued)

Where the Group issues a financial guarantee, the
fair value of the guarantee is initially recognised as
deferred income within trade and other payables.
Where consideration is received or receivable for
the issuance of the guarantee, the consideration is
recognised in accordance with the Group’s policies
applicable to that category of asset. Where no
such consideration is received or receivable, an
immediate expense is recognised in profit or loss on
initial recognition of any deferred income.

The amount of the guarantee initially recognised
as deferred income is amortised in profit or loss
over the term of the guarantee as income from
financial guarantees issued. In addition, provisions
are recognised if and when it becomes probable
that the holder of the guarantee will call upon the
Group under the guarantee and the amount of
that claim on the Group is expected to exceed the
current carrying amount i.e. the amount initially
recognised less accumulated amortisation, where
appropriate.

Related parties
(@) A person or a close member of that

person’s family is related to the Group if
that person:

(i) has control or joint control of the
Group;

(i) has significant influence over the
Group; or

(iii) is @ member of key management

personnel of the Group or the
Company'’s parent.

(b) An entity is related to the Group if any of
the following conditions apply:

(i) The entity and the Group are
members of the same group (which
means that each parent, subsidiary
and fellow subsidiary is related to
the others).



B 75 SRR B
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HE-Z

—HF+=HA=+—HILFE For the year ended 31st December, 2015

3. EXRSHBEMERE)

3.18 BEAL(E)

by (&)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)
(vi)
(vii)
(viii)
F—ALHE
HERETESR
BARBKELE

*M\Lﬁﬁ ERNBEAR
BhE(HRBE-—EBEHNKE

MEBRARAZEDRE  MZms—

BERIEENKE) -

ﬁﬂaﬁbﬁmﬁﬁzﬁmé%

k5 it &
A o

ZEEAAEENEAERGH
B 89 B BE A (B B 4@ ) i SR A i Bk

% B R (a)BPFTRLAI RO A T2
= /\I__HI%U

‘D ﬁE@AE

AASERAAEENTRFR
HEREEABRBHEERIH
FiBSEE BERKE AR

BREBREEBHAIZEZAL
Yﬂﬁakx&Ai Z S0k

~\+

0] ZBRATOFURRBRRERH

(ii) ZBRATOREBIRERHOTFL + &

(i)  ZBALTHZBALHERBHREEH
X EA e

ANNUAL REPORT 2015 SHK HONG KONG INDUSTRIES LIMITED

3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(continued)
3.18 Related parties (continued)

(b) (continued)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(vii)

(viii)

One entity is an associate or joint
venture of the other entity (or
an associate or joint venture of a
member of a group of which the
other entity is a member).

Both entities are joint ventures of
the same third party.

One entity is a joint venture of a
third entity and the other entity is
an associate of the third entity.

The entity is a post-employment
benefit plan for the benefit of the
employees of the Group or an
entity related to the Group.

The entity is controlled or jointly
controlled by a person identified in

(a).

A person identified in (a)(i) has
significant influence over the entity
or is a member of key management
personnel of the entity (or of a
parent of the entity).

the entity, or any member of a
group of which it is a part, provides
key management personal services
to the Group or to the parent of
the Group.

Close members of the family of a person are those
family members who may be expected to influence,
or be influenced by, that person in their dealings
with the entity and include:

(i) that person’s children and spouse or
domestic partner;

(ii) children of that person’s spouse or
domestic partner; and

(iii) dependents of that person or that person’s
spouse or domestic partner.
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(continued)

3.19 Segment reporting

Under HKFRS 8, reported segment information
is based on internal management reporting
information that is regularly reviewed by the
Executive Directors. The Executive Directors assess
segment profit or loss using a measure of operating
profit. The measurement policies the Group uses
for segment reporting under HKFRS 8 are the same
as those used in its HKFRS financial statements.

On adoption of HKFRS 8, based on the regular
internal financial information reported to the
Group's Executive Directors for their decisions
about resources allocation to the Group’s business
components and review of these components’
performance, the Group has identified only
one operating segment, financial instrument
investments. Accordingly, segment disclosures are
not presented.

Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgements

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are
based on historical experience and other factors, including
expectations of future events that are believed to be
reasonable under the circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning
the future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by
definition, seldom equal the related actual results. The
estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of
causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts
of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are
discussed below:

Fair value of financial assets and liabilities

The best evidence of fair value is the published price
quotations in an active market. In the absence of such
information, the fair value is determined by an independent
professional valuer. Such valuation is subject to limitations
of the valuation models adopted and the uncertainty in
estimates used by management in the assumptions. Should
the estimates including share prices, deposit rates, spot
rates, risk-free rates, volatility and the relevant parameters
of the valuation model be changed, there would be material
changes in the fair value of certain financial instruments
without quoted prices.
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Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgements
(continued)

Impairment of amounts due from subsidiaries, an
associate and joint ventures

The Group’s management determines the need to make
allowance for impairment of amounts due from subsidiaries,
an associate and joint ventures. This estimate is based on
the subsidiaries’, an associate’s and joint ventures’ net asset
values and operating results. Management reassesses the
allowance at the reporting date.

Impairment of available-for-sale financial assets

For available-for-sale financial assets, a significant or
prolonged decline in fair value below cost is considered to
be objective evidence of impairment. Judgement is required
when determining whether a decline in fair value has been
significant or prolonged. In making this judgement, the
historical data on market volatility as well as the price of the
specific investment are taken into account. The Group also
takes into account other factors, such as industry and sector
performance and financial information regarding the issuer/
investee.

Impairment of interests in joint ventures and associates

The Group’s management assesses impairment of interests
in joint ventures and associates at each reporting date by
evaluating conditions specific to the Group that may lead to
impairment of assets. Where an impairment trigger exists,
the recoverable amounts of the assets are determined.
Value in use calculations performed in assessing recoverable
amounts incorporate a number of key estimates and
assumptions about future events, which are subject to
uncertainty and might materially differ from the actual
results. In making these key estimates and judgements,
the management takes into consideration assumptions
that are mainly based on market condition existing at the
reporting date, appropriate market and discount rates and
what information it can obtain from the joint ventures and
associates. These estimates are regularly compared to actual
market data and actual transactions entered into by the
Group.

Impairment of trade receivables

The Group’s management determines impairment of trade
receivables on a regular basis. This estimation is based on
the credit history of debtors and current market conditions.
Management reassesses the impairment of trade receivables
at the reporting date.
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4, BRE A RAE(E) 4. Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgements
(continued)
ERERIE Deferred taxes
EETREERESEREENERYE - £—REKAE Significant judgement is required in determining the
BRRERHREETRAHZR 5 RETEMESTHER - amount of deferred taxes. There are many transactions
MNP EEIR 7 SR IBERRYAARSEERTR - and calculations for which the ultimate tax determination
ZEBEE AR AT B IBERE - is uncertain during the ordinary course of business. Where

the final tax outcome of these matters is different from
the amounts that were initially recorded, such differences
will impact the deferred taxes in the period in which such
determination is made.

RBERTHEZEE Determination of active market

BB HEERE1IFRAT  KEERTMIS X EE HKFRS 13 defines that an active market as one in which
FEBENXSER BB EASEIREEEER - B8 transactions for the asset or liability take place with
BATIHSHTAMSEERER  UHETERTAY sufficient frequency and volume to provide pricing
NFE information on an ongoing basis. The management has

to assess whether the market for the financial instruments
is active or not in order to determine the fair value of the
financial instruments.

5. 'ON 5. Revenue

AREBZ T BEBD AR RRMEV1IFE - The Group’s principal activities are disclosed in Note 1 to
the financial statements.

RERNBRREAEHETEEB 2WALT ¢ Revenue from the Group's principal activities recognised

during the year is as follows:

2015 2014
—E-hF —TmE

HK$000 HK$’'000
F7 FT

Interest income from available-for-sale financial assets
A NS ERE 2 FLEWA 17,389
Dividend income
SR ON
— listed investments
— K& 15,290
— unlisted investments
—3EFTIRE 1,050
Interest income from bank deposits

RITIF KA BUA 2,951

36,680
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6. Hibh(E58), WA FE 6. Other Net (Loss)/Income

2015 2014
—E-HF T

HK$°000 HK$'000
FTExT TAT

Fair value (loss)/gain on financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (Note)

RATEIRREEREEEMBEERBE A TEEE), W (H:7) 111,843

Exchange loss, net

b KBRS (660)

Sundry income

FETHULA 1,407

Realised gain on redemption/disposal of available-for-sale financial assets

fEB, I E PR RSB S E 2 WS 13,638

126,228

Kiit . BEHEETRIFLITZ2ZAFIREERIERE Note:  Including realised gain of HK$414,000 (2014:
BMBEEZBRWZESFIR414,0008 T (=F HK$49,007,000 and Nil (2014: realised loss HK$8,116,000)
—PU%F : 49,007,000 7T R & (Z T — 04 - BIREIE on disposal of listed and unlisted financial assets at fair
8,116,000/ 7T) ° value through profit or loss respectively.

7. B R R A 7. Finance Costs

2015 2014
—E-IF T

HK$°000 HK$'000
FTéxT TAT

Interest on bank borrowings wholly repayable within five years
AR RFENBBER 2 RITERFE -
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Frig®ial (E18), %F

(Loss)/profit before income tax is arrived at after charging/(crediting):

Fris®in (&18), "#Fe sk, (GEA) THI&E
Auditor’s remuneration

ZERE B

(Loss)/Profit before Income Tax

2015 2014
—E-HF —ZT—NF

HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TAT

256

Employee benefit expense (including Directors’ emoluments (Note 13)) (Note 12)

EERNAX(RREEME (F213))(HZ12)
Management fee (Note 30)

BB (HE30)

Performance fee (Note 30)

B#E R (H730)

Impairment on amounts due from joint ventures

JEW & SR RIFIAZ #ad

Impairment on interest in an associate

ARl A Rl i s 2 FEAd,

3,391

20,361

21,444

2,796

1,703

Total interest income derived from financial assets not at fair value through profit or loss

KA RN HESIR R RS REEIE 2 M T B B 2 AR S IA

(21,254)

Bret - TBRERHEMGEERTIEZRENEZEERAMY
EEER  BEOBR  BURAZQRIAZIFEMERN
EEBIL G WNCIL: S o

FrHR X<

EABE T AER-F-ME+-A=+—ALF
AR T W 2 R R SR BRI R AR B
FHE 2 712 075 B R A 0 PR (I S 2
RERBOET] - AW EEREBEHTRE -

RBE-T-OF+-_A=+—RHLEFERN  BENF
TSR AR S AR A 2 RERRBUR MR AR T 17 5% T &
=

Underprovision in respect of prior year

Note:  Administrative and other operating expenses consist
mainly of employee benefit expense, management fee,
performance fee, impairment on amounts due from
joint ventures and impairment on interest in an associate
included above.

Income Tax Expense

No Hong Kong profits tax has been provided for the
year ended 31st December, 2015 and 2014 as certain
subsidiaries of the Group has no estimated assessable
profits and certain subsidiaries of the Group has sufficient
tax losses brought forward to set off the estimated assessable
profits for both years.

During the year ended 31st December, 2014, Hong Kong
profits tax had been provided at the rate of 17.5% on the
under-estimated assessable profits arising in prior years.

2015 2014
—E-EHF T

HK$°000 HK$°000
TERT THET

EERETR 1,827
Income tax expense
PSR X< 1,827
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9. FEHEAX(E) 9.

Income Tax Expense (continued)

PRSHiF S BB R E 2 &5t (BBR), Jahl 2 8
BRI

(Loss)/profit before income tax

Reconciliation between income tax expense and accounting
(loss)/profit at applicable tax rates is as follows:

2015 2014
—E-F1F

—FT-EF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FBT FAT

FriSEiRl (B518), &7 88,261
Tax calculated at the applicable rate of 16.5% (2014: 16.5%)

RIERHE16.5%(ZT—MF : 16.5%)FTH 2HiA 14,563
Tax effect of non-deductible expenses

AR X 2 RIS 8 6,846
Tax effect of non-taxable income

BERTWA BB E (20,147)
Tax effect of unused tax losses not recognised

KRR RERBRBE B RGP E 1,384
Utilisation of previously unrecognised tax losses

B A SRR 2 BISEE (2,646)
Under provision in prior year

TERBETR 1,827
Income tax expense

PRISHIRI X 1,827

RIE-RF+-A=1+—H AEEEARDAHRBEE
#849220,896,000/8 7T (ZF — 04 : £9204,560,00075
7o) A RFEREAZEERZ QAL RRERBIER
EREE - ARNERBRIARICEM RS - Fie Btz
EMBERERRCHBAEE - RIERITIREHEN - &
EMBERTEER - NIt TEEARERREEHER

& o

As at 31st December, 2015, the Group has unused
tax losses of approximately HK$220,896,000 (2014:
approximately HK$204,560,000) available to offset against
future taxable profits of the companies which incurred these
losses. Deferred tax assets are not recognised in respect of
these tax losses due to the unpredictability of future profit
stream. These tax losses do not expire under current tax
legislation. There were no material unrecognised deferred
tax liabilities.
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10.

RE

Dividend recognised as distributions during the year:

REERHERD IR BB -

10.

Dividend

2015
—E-HF

2014
—E—p4E
HK$'000
FAT

HK$’000
Figx

Final dividend for 2014 paid of HK1 cent (2014: for 2013 paid of HK1 cent) per share

ENZE-NEZ RAREAERIBII(ZE—MOF : ENZZ—=F2178l) 41,117
Final dividend proposed of Nil (2014: HK1 cent) per share
BEAMKRESAE(ZEE - GRUBID 41,117

11.

12.

EXTCRFREBREENKERE  TEREREHZE_Z
— A+ A=1+—ALFEFARE(ZT—TF :
X1 - A 2£4941,117,00087T) °

ERAREEABEER(BR) B

BREKR(EER), /B TVIRERRRES AREEIELD
103,989,000/ 7t ( ==& —PU4F : & #%987,105,0007%
T0) MARF E B BT B 2 IniEF9804,111,704,320
A% (=Z—PO4E : 4,111,704,320/%) 5t & -

HIE—Z—AFK-_ZT—NF+-A=+—HILFE -
ARAARTEABHSEBELRR HEBEE2=-2—1h
FER-T—NE+ A=+ BIFEZSREE(ES
B),/ BIRSHRERER(ER),BF -

RBEENAX(BEESHE)

Basic salaries

EXHe

Contributions to defined contribution plan
TERRH G R

Discretionary bonuses

BB TEAL

1.

12.

The Board proposes to preserve cash for investment
activities and does not recommend any dividend (2014: HK1
cent per share, totalling approximately HK$41,117,000) for
the year ended 31st December, 2015.

(Loss)/Earnings per Share Attributable to the
Owners of the Company

The calculation of basic (loss)/earnings per share is based
on the loss attributable to the owners of the Company of
approximately HK$103,989,000 (2014: profit approximately
HK$87,105,000) and on the weighted average number of
4,111,704,320 (2014: 4,111,704,320) ordinary shares in
issue during the year.

Diluted (loss)/earnings per share for the years ended 31st
December, 2015 and 2014 is the same as the basic (loss)/
earnings per share as the Company had no dilutive potential
ordinary shares during the years ended 31st December,
2015 and 2014.

Employee Benefit Expense (including Directors’
Emoluments)

2015 2014
—E-HF —T—OF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHET FHIT
2,404

95

892

3,391
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13. EEMERIEERSFMALHES 13.  Directors’ Emoluments and Five Highest Paid
Individuals’ Emoluments

13.1 EEEE 13.1  Directors’ emoluments

ENSEMNEEZEEWOT ¢ The emoluments paid or payable to the Directors
were as follows:

Retirement
Salaries benefits

U

Directors and other scheme Incentive

fees benefits  contributions fee Total

FER RINER
Esld Hitrig 7 AR ®E L
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TR TR FRT TRT

2015

—T-RF

Executive Directors

HITEE

Warren Lee Wa Lun (Chairman)
FER(TE)

Mark Wong Tai Chun

BN -]

Non-Executive Directors
FHTEF

Arthur George Dew
W%

Peter Lee Yip Wah
FTRE

Independent Non-Executive Directors
BUHPRITEF

Ambrose So Shu Fai

Exlat e

Albert Ho

fAl AR

Louie Chun Kit

EfES
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13.

EEMERAEBREFMALHEE) 13.

131 EEMe(E)

Directors’ Emoluments and Five Highest Paid
Individuals’ Emoluments (continued)

13.1 Directors’ emoluments (continued)

Retirement
Salaries benefits
Directors’ and other scheme Incentive
fees benefits  contributions fee Total
Faek R4
EE¥okn L {th A2 A ST EIHRK 12e
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FHIT FHT FHIT FHIT
2014
—ZT—JUF
Executive Directors
HITEE
Warren Lee Wa Lun (Chairman)
REG(EE) 20 2,064 95 892 3,071
Mark Wong Tai Chun
FARH 20 - - - 20
Non-Executive Directors
FHITEE
Arthur George Dew
WA 70 - - - 70
Peter Lee Yip Wah
T 20 - - - 20
Independent Non-Executive Directors
BUHBTEE
Ambrose So Shu Fai
Farpd 20 - - - 20
Albert Ho
AT HRAR 120 - - - 120
Louie Chun Kit
BEEb 70 - - - 70
340 2,064 95 892 3,391

RAFEEANL BT LHBEEEREXAE
MEEABE -

HIE—Z—MFE+-A=+—H 2R ERAE
EEBE—_T—WFT_A=+—HAZHAEH
RGN E R — B D L MEEE e

13.2 HEBREHMAL

AEEAKBRERSFMALERELRES
;:?—Ei ChE) - EMeERME S
fTA o

RBE_ZF-—AFR_T-MF+_A=+—HIFE
N AREYEAESKERHTHALNME - 1ES
A INAAREEIR 2 BN B (E -

There was no arrangement under which a Director
waived or agreed to waive any remuneration during
the year.

Incentive fee for the year ended 31st December,
2014 was determined at a percentage of the profit
before income tax of the Group for the year ended
31st December, 2014.

13.2  Five highest paid individuals

The five individuals whose emoluments were the
highest in the Group for the year included five (2014:
five) Directors whose emoluments are reflected in
the analysis presented above.

During the years ended 31st December, 2015 and 2014,
no emoluments were paid by the Group to the Directors or
highest paid individuals as an inducement to join or upon
joining the Group or as compensation for loss of office.
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14. RMBEARRKRE 14. Investments in Subsidiaries
LWTAXENBATIN -_EZ—hE+_A=+—H2Z:F Particulars of the principal subsidiaries at 31st December,
15 2015 are as follows:

Place of Place of Particulars of Percentage of issued capital held
Name of Companies incorporation operation issued share capital by the Company Principal activities

AFER Afba MY CRORARE FORABEZERATRRA R TREH

Directly Indirectly
E# 3
2015 2014 2015 2014
“R-EF -FMF R-EF CFMF

Capital Sharp Investment Limited Hong Kong HongKong  HK$2 divided into 100% - Investment holding
2 ordinary shares
ERREARAT e #  IEEABBERR RRAH
CMS Investments Limited Hong Kong HongKong  HK$1 divided into 100% - Investment holding
1 ordinary share
% §  IAEABIRERR BREH
Doco Limited British Virgin Islands ~ HongKong 1 share issued for 100% - Investment holding
1 United States dollar
("UsD")
EERAHE EE 1 EERIET REER
The Hong Kong Equity Guarantee Hong Kong HongKong ~ HKS$2 divided into 100% - Investment holding
Corporation Limited 2 ordinary shares
5 &4 WA RIREAR AR
Long Rainbow Limited Hong Kong HongKong  HKS2 divided into 100% - Investment holding
2 ordinary shares
RAEERAR &h A VAR BURERR REER
Long Set Investments Limited Hong Kong HongKong  HK$2 divided into 100% - Investment holding
2 ordinary shares
PARARRAT Bk &E WA RIREAR REmR
Charm Force Investment Limited Hong Kong HongKong  HK$18,155,000 divided into - 57%  Investment holding
18,155,000 ordinary shares
BHREBRAA Bk G 18,155,0007L5 REER
18,155,000 3
BEeRA LRI ZARFRNBATEAERE 2K The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company which,
FEEEESEVENENEETFECEESND - EF in the opinion of the Directors, principally affected the
ERA  JHEMMBATFERERERBRITR - results for the year or formed a substantial portion of the

net assets of the Group. To give details of other subsidiaries
would, in the opinion of the Directors, result in particulars
of excessive length.
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15. REEQTER 15.  Interests in Joint Ventures
R-Z—AF+_A=+—8 ' FiBEAERa A LT Particulars of the joint ventures, all of which are unlisted,
NRABEESAMIGMR s mEREERNT corporate entities whose quoted market price is not

available at 31st December, 2015 are as follows:

Equity interest
attributable to
Particulars of Place of Place of Equity interest the owners

Name of joint ventures issued shares held incorporation operation Principal activities held by the Group of the Company

BEERARG KATHEFA

RENTER Z#fE EMmit e E3 30k TEER REEAE 2 RAER kAL
2015 2014 2015 2014
ZE-nf —“T-MF ZE-nf M

SunCore Holdings Ltd 1 share of USD1 British Virgin Islands Hong Kong Investment holding (Note) 50% 50%
{*SunCore”) 1 - mE1ET RERIHE Gl REER )
Multi Major Investment 25,000 shares issued British Virgin Islands Hong Kong Investment holding 50% 50%
Corporation for USDS50 each
B000% ¥7E  EBERLES BE REER
ABRS0ET
Ultimate Success Investment 25,000 shares issued British Virgin Islands Hong Kong Investment holding 50% 50%
Corporation for USDS50 each
B000% ¥7E  EBERLES BE REER
ABRS0ET
et - SunCorefEIRERBEREMS + WL AEEER Note:  SunCore indirectly invests in Taiwan stock market,
HA N iisRE - expanding the Group's exposure to other Asian market.
ZREARZHMEARY AT _A=1+—08- All joint ventures have a reporting date of 31st December.
LA EBEE QR T AR AR AGRE M HRE - All of the above joint ventures are accounted for using the

equity method in the consolidated financial statements.
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15. REERTEREE) 15.  Interests in Joint Ventures (continued)
BERAERAAISUNCoreIEHBER - EREFBURE Summarised financial information of SunCore, the material
BEEHAE - WRLASVHHREREREEE - HED joint venture, adjusted for any differences in accounting
T policies, and reconciled to the carrying amount in the

consolidated financial statements, are disclosed below:

Gross amounts of SunCore's:

SunCoreZ #8%8 :

Current assets

mEVEE 3,897
Non-current assets

IEMENEE 147,512
Current liabilities

mENaE (154,833)
Capital deficiency

A DR REEE (3,424)

Included in the above assets and liabilities:

AN EBEERAE :

Cash and cash equivalents

ReRRESEED 3,890
Current financial liabilities (excluding trade and other payables and provisions)

MU EEE(TEEE S REMEA RS (154,833)

2015
—E—hF

HK$°000
FHT

Revenue

A 7
Loss from continuing operations

SEICEES 2 18 (19,338)
Other comprehensive expenses

HizEERA (4,820)
Total comprehensive expenses

TEEAEE (24,158)

Included in the above loss:

FTALA_E/E18

Interest income

FEMA 7
Interest expense

MERX (2,526)
Income tax expense

S HRA T =

Reconciled to the Group’s interest in SunCore
ANREERSunCorefz 7 HER

Gross amounts of SunCore’s net liabilities

SunCoreZ F B & (3,424)
Group's effective interest

REE 2 B ERE 50%
Group's share of SunCore's net liabilities

REBEDESunCore 2 F A E (1,712)

Carrying amount in the consolidated financial statements

ISONNup ol ] -
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15. REE N TERE) 15.  Interests in Joint Ventures (continued)

Aggregate information of joint ventures that are not
individually material:

FFERERAE AR ERHRME

2015 2014
—E—EHF T

HK$'000 HK$'000
FiB FBT

Aggregate carrying amount of individually immaterial joint ventures in the
consolidated financial statements

ERBFEAAERRNGFAMBRER 2 REERR 519

Aggregate amounts of the Group’s share of those joint ventures:
REEDEZEE AR
Loss from continuing operations

FEL LR 2 B8 (493)
Other comprehensive income/(expenses)

Hth 2wl (BA) (274)
Total comprehensive expenses

EHERESE (767)

AEEERIEREEDIEAEARER - NAERRG
AEREEZAERRBEEABREZEE R RIHEE
RCEZERIRE - 0T -

The Group has discontinued recognition of its share of loss
of joint ventures. The amounts of unrecognised share of loss
of that joint ventures, extracted from the relevant unaudited
management accounts of that joint ventures, both for the
year and cumulatively, are as follows:

2015 2014
—E-REFE g

HK$'000 HK$'000
THEx THET

Unrecognised share of loss of joint ventures

AEREIERERRER

The unrecognised share of loss of joint ventures for the year

REFRERRIGE L RAHE (2,404)
Cumulative unrecognised share of loss of joint ventures
BETARERELAE A REE (5,159)

AEBEYEELHERENALERRABZEMIAR
R fhARE

The Group has not incurred any contingent liabilities or
other commitments relating to its investments in joint
ventures.
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16. REELNATER FER—EEEQATRE 16. Interests in Associates/Amount due from an
Associate

2015 2014
—E-HF T

HK$°000 HK$'000
FTExT TAT

Share of net assets

DIEEEFE 4,376

Goodwill

EES 50,852
55,228

Less: Impairment loss

B FERRESIE (52,555)
2,673

Amount due from an associate (Note)

JRE Wi — PRIt & R B SRIB (M72) 9,393
12,066

Btz FEUR—FSEE A N B TE AEE - B N AIREA RN Note:  The amount due from an associatg was ungecured, interest
BEES free and repayable upon resolution of directors of that

associate.
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16. REENTIRER TEW—RBE NTNE(E) 16. Interests in Associates/Amount due from an
Associate (continued)
RZE—RAF+_A=+—8 " FiE#LR s AFLT Particulars of the associates, all of which are unlisted,
NE|BEREMSARZTEREERNT corporate entities whose quoted market price is not

available at 31st December, 2015 are as follows:

Equity interest
attributable to
Particulars of Place of Place of Equity interest the owners

Name of associates issued shares held incorporation operation Principal activities held by the Group of the Company

HEERARH AATREA

VSR 2 B4 ) TEEE ARBF 2R AR T2 b
2015 2014 2015 2014
Z§-EF “TNF §-EF CTWF

Oriental Cashmere 2,000 ordinary shares British Virgin Islands ~ Hong Kong Manufacturing and trading 25% 25%
Limited of USDT each of cashmere products
2,000k kR - EBRARS Bk THEREERES
BREBIZET
Learning Ark Holdings 3,513,600 ordinary shares  British Virgin Islands  People’s Republic Provision of online 21% 12%
Limited of USD0.0001 each of China, except education services
Hong Kong
(the "PRC")
3,513,600 RE B - RERLHE REARANE .  REEGHERE
BIREB0.0001ET Bk
(e )
Purple Link Investment ~ HK$5 divided into Hong Kong Hong Kong Investment in properties 25% 25%
Limited 5 ordinary shares
SBREERLA SETLA ASREBR B Bk BEANES
E=8: 1IN 722&% HE A+ —-—A=1+—8 K A3EFER All associates have a reporting date of 31st December and
NG UNET are not individually material associate.
A REES AR T AR RS A TSR o All of the above associates are accounted for using the

equity method in the consolidated financial statements.
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16. REENTIRER TEW—REBHE NATREE) 16. Interests in Associates/Amount due from an
Associate (continued)
JEERIE ARt L AR 2 ER4EE - Aggregate information of associates that are not individually

material:

2015 2014
—E-HF T

HK$°000 HK$'000
FTExT TAT

Aggregate carrying amount of individually immaterial associates in the
consolidated financial statements

ERBFEAR E R RNGA M RE ZREER 2,673

Aggregate amounts of the Group's share of those associates:
REB DG5S R R EE

Profit from continuing operations

FBISEER 2 a8 3M

Other comprehensive expenses

Hip2EE A (46)
Total comprehensive income

E KA 265
NEBP K IHEREED(E—EBL N GEER - NER The Group has discontinued recognition of its share of loss
B ARG ZBA N EEE AR A AN of an associate. The amounts of unrecognised share of loss
R CELEERD > W of that associate extracted from the relevant unaudited

management accounts of that associate, both for the year
and cumulatively, are as follows:

2015 2014
—E-RF T

HK$°000 HK$'000
TR TAT

Unrecognised share of loss of an associate

REREIE— B2 A BEE

The unrecognised share of loss of an associate for the year

ANEFEARFERIENL — & A R EE (3,961)
Cumulative unrecognised share of loss of an associate

ZETAREREL — B E R REE (25,449)
NEEN fEAEESENREBES AR B @ EAsAE The Group has not incurred any contingent liabilities or

ok E bR E o other commitments relating to its investments in associates.
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17.

AHHENBEEE

Non-current
FERB
Unlisted equity securities (Note 33.7(b))

Available-for-sale Financial Assets

2015 2014
—E-RfF

T
HK$'000 HK$’'000
T FAT

FE_ETRRAFEF (H733.7(b)) 68,442

Unlisted equity securities, at cost

FEETIRANFE S - HREAR 31,024

Listed debt securities (Notes 17.1 and 33.7(b))

ETEBES(HE17.1%33.7(b)) 32,744

Unlisted debt securities (Note 33.7(b))

JE ETEBES (H7733.7(b) 149,746
281,956

Current

mE

Unlisted debt securities (Note 33.7(b))

I ETERES(H7E33.7(0b)) -

Total

4axe 281,956

HEES (BRI EDRABEIN) 2 AFEDR
WEE33.75EL 2 31 -

AR EMBEENTIIERE

Fair values for these securities, other than the unlisted equity
securities stated at cost, have been measured as described
in Note 33.7.

Available-for-sale financial assets are denominated in the
following currencies:

HK$

BT

usbD

E7T

Renminbi (“RMB")
AR

2015
—E—hF
HK$'000
TH&T

149,746

130,409

1,801

281,956
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17. OHHEMBEEEE) 17.  Available-for-sale Financial Assets (continued)

171 LtHEXSES 17.1  Listed debt securities

2015 2014
—E-HF T —NF

HK$°000 HK$'000
FH T

Non-current

eV )
Listed debt securities
T ERES
— Listed in Hong Kong
—&ELM 20,082
— Listed outside Hong Kong
— BB ET 12,662
32,744
WEB S EEBETY MEW M EE M 28T These financial assets are subject to financial risk
R exposure in terms of price and currency risks.
18. BEZRHMEWFRFENSFIE 18.  Trade and Other Receivables and Prepayment

2015
—E-A%F

HK$°000
TR

Trade receivables (Note)

B S IRWGR(H77) 9,419

Other receivables

Hh FERK 21,13

Prepayment

SEEC 449
30,981

Hist - Note:

REFBTEEHEEEERYE  AAFEERITEERER ST There is no specific credit term granted and the Group allows a credit

HER - LT AESERZRREAINESSEDETEMNE period up to the settlement dates of their respective transactions.

BT - The following is an ageing analysis of the trade receivables, based on

the date of contract note, at the reporting date:

2015
—E—hF

HK$'000
TR

Within one year

—FR 9,419
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18. EZREMEWRAKREANE

AEFREIEER S ELR BRELE S REKS
W

K2 FRE D

Neither past due nor impaired

RIE () 18.

Trade and Other Receivables and Prepayment
(continued)

The ageing analysis of the Group's trade receivables that
are neither individually nor collectively considered to be
impaired are as follows:

2015 2014

—E—EHF T

HK$°000
FTigx

HK$'000
TAT

REH R E 9,419
B SRR ABARBASORE - 2SR WA RN Trade receivables that were neither past due nor impaired
8% o related to customer for whom there was no recent history
of default.
19. REREEQATRE 19.  Amounts due from Joint Ventures

ERA S RAFIBEAEER R ERANBEREHEE -

]ZI

e A S RAIFIAZ FEERE S

Balance at beginning of year

The amounts due from joint ventures were unsecured,
interest free and repayable on demand.

Movement in impairment loss on amounts due from joint
ventures:

2015 2014

—E-HF —ZE—mF

HK$°000
TET

HK$'000
THET

FHERER 2,390
Impairment loss recognised

LR 2 R 2,796
Balance at end of year

FARAE 5,186
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20, RAFEIIRREESZEREBEZUKEE 20. Financial Assets at Fair Value Through Profit or
Loss

2015 2014
—E-HF T

HK$°000 HK$'000
FTExT TAT

Equity securities held for trading

FAEEE ZRAES

— Listed in Hong Kong

—&BBL™ 719,433

— Listed outside Hong Kong

— BB £ 94,812
Market value of listed securities
IHERZTE 814,245
Derivative financial instruments
TESRTA

— Warrants listed outside Hong Kong

— BB E RIS 2,222

816,467

AT EYEERABRIERE MG EEIN T EE:T Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are
g : denominated in the following currencies:

2015 2014
—EB-HF —EPF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FBT TiE7T
HK$
BT 719,433
New Taiwan dollars (“NTD")
Mmaw 33,931
usb
ES 31,084
Malaysian ringgit (“MYR")
BAREEMER (B 24,856
Japanese yen ("JP¥")
H 4,941
Singapore dollars (“SGD")
T 2,222

816,467

The above financial assets are classified as held for trading.

LB EEDBRHERER

o
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20.

21.

22.

BRAFEIEREESRERE 2 MBEEE)

nup

25T RAZ A ECERMESS.7THLZFE -
ERBRAESRAZ S REREEERR 2 MERR o

ETRAER 2 AFETDSERRTISNRE B 2 #hE
HEEE -

RERES
RZZ—AF+=A=+—H - #6,290,0007T(=F

—PO4F : £461,0008T0) 2 X HREZCHFR—HER
BE - (EAREREEYEOPIE2. VBEEZA -

RERREEEY

Cash on hand and at banks and other financial institutions

21.

22,

Financial Assets at Fair Value Through Profit or
Loss (continued)

Fair values for these instruments have been measured as
described in Note 33.7.

Listed equity securities are subject to financial risk exposure
in terms of price and currency risks.

Fair values of the listed equity securities have been
determined by reference to their quoted bid prices at the
reporting date in an active market.

Security Deposits

As at 31st December, 2015, security deposits of approximately
HK$6,290,000 (2014: approximately HK$461,000) were
placed at a financial institution to secure settlement of the

equity forward contracts (Note 25.1).

Cash and Cash Equivalents

2015
—

2014
—T—NFE
HK$’000
FAT

HK$'000
FTERT

FRARE RIRITRE M S BB F R 95,525
Short-term time deposits
2 HIE B R 149,083
Cash and cash equivalents
ReERBESEZED 244,608

BERAREZH MREFEBWZRTEFUTIE
”

RMB
AR¥
usD
Xt
SGD
AT

Bank balances, included in cash and cash equivalents of the
Group, are denominated in the following currencies:

2015 2014
—E-EHF T
HK$’000 HK$'000
FEx FAT
62,032

50,547

1,927
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23.

BEERAMENRRESER

Trade payables

ANNUAL REPORT 2015 SHK HONG KONG INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Trade and Other Payables and Accrued Expenses

2015 2014
—E-F1F

—FT-EF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FBT FAT

L) AR 10,272

Other payables and accrued expenses

Hoqth JE TR % fE R T 1,843
12,115

E2HSEREH  ARAEBERARRZE S REME
N FER B R REEE A FERE

T AESEMNFNRE QB EEE A BT E MR

DT

Within one year

—%FR

All amounts are short term and hence the carrying amounts
of the Group’s and the Company'’s trade and other payables
and accrued expenses are considered to be a reasonable
approximation of fair value.

The following is an ageing analysis of the trade payables,
based on the date of contract note, at the reporting date:

2015 2014
—E-FRF

—ZT—EF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FBT FAT

10,272

24.

R—EERENBAR, —HERIRARE

R—MRZMBA TR EERAAREARIER - %
BRANBREEE -

Amounts due to a Fellow Subsidiary/a Holding
Company

The amounts due to a fellow subsidiary and a holding
company were unsecured, interest free and repayable on
demand.
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25. RAFEIERREEZREEZHKEE 25.  Financial Liabilities at Fair Value Through Profit
or Loss

2015 2014
—E—EHF T

HK$'000 HK$'000
FTigx TAT

Derivative financial instruments

TEEMIA

— Call options embedded in bonds and notes (Note 33.7(b))

—RABHFRER 2 AR RER B (H7#33.70)) 9,368

— Equity forward contracts (Notes 25.1 and 33.7(b))

—RERIE L (M15125.1%33.7(b) 498

9,866

BRATEYENEERRZERE ZUMEREN T &8t Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are
A : denominated in the following currencies:

2015 2014
—E-hF —ZE—NF
HK$’'000 HK$'000
T#&ExT T
usb
E7T 7,909
HK$
BT 1,957
9,866
251 BREEHED 25.1  Equity forward contracts
HEe—_E—RAF+-_A=+—BH1IFR " F During the year ended 31st December, 2015, net
NFEE B 46,325,000 0 ( ZF—MF : 4 fair value loss of approximately HK$6,325,000
7,000/ 70 ) ERIBZEFER © (2014: approximately HK$7,000) has been
recognised in profit or loss.
Lt ETESEABEES - ZSHIETA The above financial instruments are classified as
BEEERAEZ KRR held for trading. These financial instruments were

subject to financial risk exposure in terms of price
risk.
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26. A 26. Share Capital
EER AT Group and Company

2015 2014
—E-HF

—T—NF
Number of Number of
shares HK$’000 shares HK$'000
RBEE FHET ighar 4= BT

Authorised ordinary shares:

EEERR
At 1st January
n—A—H 7,000,000,000 700,000
The concept of authorised share capital is
abolished on 3rd March, 2014
RZZ—NFE=A=ZAEERAZ
B2 e wRRER (7,000,000,000) (700,000)
At 31st December
W+ZA=+—H - -
Ordinary shares, issued and fully paid:
Tl BT
At 1st January
mn—A—H 4,111,704,320 411,170
Transfer pursuant to the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance effective on 3rd March, 2014
RER-_Z-NF=A=BERZ
NG S S - 507,808
At 31st December
Wt+—-—A=+—8 4,111,704,320 918,978

RIE-—NFE=A=H " BBERRUEHIER - EELQF
WPIRERR T BB ML ARMBRMNOEE - BRHE
BREERAR o A BHEITIRAE I 0 WE R 5R
e AT AR - BRFMTRBATED - BIDEER
BARBORENEREBARA -

On 3rd March, 2014, the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance
came into effect. The Hong Kong Companies Ordinance
abolishes the concepts of nominal (par) value, share
premium and authorised share capital for all shares of Hong
Kong incorporated companies. All amounts received for
issuing equity shares of a company should be recorded as
share capital. Pursuant to the adoption of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance, the balance of share premium and
capital redemption reserve were transferred to share capital.
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27.

Rt
%
AREZ ERTER AT ERBATE 2 BBER

MUK FISEEFWA AR EHRET -

RO RERERME HE

B aEMEABRFEEEREN _F-HNF=A=A
ERZ BB R AP AR

BEXBARE

RBHEZGREN FOEMR - NEEEE R B AES—

RPEERZBNENCBREEXIIRIER 2FHBEE

REBMRHE
RESBHRBERIHRBENBEEZ A FEES -

27.

Reserves
Group

The amount of the Group's reserves and the movements
therein for the current and prior years are presented in the
consolidated statement of changes in equity on pages 45 to
46 of the financial statements.

Share premium and capital redemption reserve

Share premium and capital redemption reserve had been
included in share capital under the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance which became effective on 3rd March, 2014.
Capital contribution reserve

Pursuant to the relevant laws and regulations in the PRC,
a portion of the profits of a PRC entity controlled by the
Group's associate has been transferred to reserve funds
which are restricted to use.

Investment revaluation reserve

Investment revaluation reserve represents changes in fair
value of available-for-sale financial assets.
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HE(E)

al

n

27.

Share
premium

B
HK$'000
FAT

At 1st January, 2014
—T-MFE-A—HEH

Profit and total comprehensive income for the year

RE G R 2 EW B

Dividend paid

BEARE

Proposed final dividend

FORARALE

Transfer pursuant to the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance effective on 3rd March, 2014
(Note 26)

BER_Z—NF=A=H4%
BB R ENER 2 BB (77 26)

487,776

(487,776)

BEXBEI#E

ANNUAL REPORT 2015 SHK HONG KONG INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Reserves (continued)

Company

Capital
redemption
reserve

Dividend
reserve
BBk
HK$'000
AT

Retained
earnings
REZEF
HK$'000
FHETT

Total
ez
HK$'000
AT

HK$'000
FHT

20,032 271,318 41,117 820,243

- 137,903 - 137,903

(41,117) (41,117)

- (41,117) 41,117 -

(20,032) - (507,808)

At 31st December, 2014 and 1st January, 2015
—E-mE+-A=+—AR
—T-hE-A—A#KE

Loss and total comprehensive expenses for the year
REEHFEIZIERERE

Dividend paid

BERRE

- 368,104 41,117 409,221

At 31st December, 2015
—E-RF+ZA=1T—H&#E

28.

RIZE—RFE+-_A=+—8 ' AQRAHIERFK
NRVEA A ZFEBAA 309,381,000 T (= Z —Y
F 1 409,221,000/ MIRBEF KR BRHEEBZT

RRBRERABLEEBREERE

BREEFEDNREALRBEE ARGREEETE
#91,228,925,000%8 70 (= — U4 : #£1,375,914,000
BTIRMR-_E—AF+-_A=1+—HA20%TEER
4,111,704,32008 (= Z—PU4F :4,111,704,3200%)51H -

28.

The Company’s reserves available for distribution to the
owners of the Company as at 31st December, 2015 are
represented by retained earnings and dividend reserve
totalling HK$309,381,000 (2014: HK$409,221,000).

Net Asset Value per Share Attributable to the
Owners of the Company

The calculation of the net asset value per share is based on
the consolidated net assets attributable to the owners of
the Company of approximately HK$1,228,925,000 (2014:
approximately HK$1,375,914,000) and 4,111,704,320
(2014: 4,111,704,320) ordinary shares in issue as at 31st
December, 2015.
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29.

30.

MBRREN

R-ZZE—RAF+-A=+—H ARXRASEEEE
HER UH-—H2EMBEARERESETERA
140,000,000 7T.( —Z—PO4 : 140,000,0005 7T) 2 &t
BEo-RZE—RAFR-ZT—NF+-_A=+—H " &E
EHAmME -

BEREALZRS

BRAMBHREREMBOAEEN  ARERBE-F
—RE+-A=t+—HIETZEREBEEALZR
5 (RBELETRA - B Ti(a) IMEKA T RBENTE
BER S M) R(OFERERRZBERS)IT

Yu Ming Investment Management Limited (“YMIM")

BUREERERAR([RHIREEE])
Management fee
EEEHR
Performance fee

[BRIE

29.

30.

Financial Guarantee Contracts

As at 31st December, 2015, the Company has executed
guarantee to financial institutions to secure the facilities
available to a wholly-owned subsidiary in the amount not
exceeding HK$140.0 million (2014: HK$140.0 million). No
facilities were utilised as at 31st December, 2015 and 2014.

Related Party Transactions

Save as those disclosed elsewhere in these financial
statements, significant related party transactions entered
into by the Group for the year ended 31st December,
2015, of which (a) below also constitutes the discloseable
continuing connected transaction while (b) and (c) both
constitute the exempt connected transactions under the
Listing Rules, were:

(a

2015
—E—hfF

2014
—E—NF
HK$'000
FAT

HK$'000
FTEx

20,361

21,444

RZZE——F+—A+NA  ARFHERHKE
BERI L —HEREEEMR([EEETER
Z) TR =T =—F+-_A=-+ N \BHEAXR
AIRRER ([RRER )ik - IRIFIEE TR
BIREEERERYETEHNTAEE 2T
TR ARHH-_TE-—=%F—HA—B&_F
—HEF+-A=+—"H 2HKREEEATEH
HERABBARREEAZAEEGEEE
FEIS%ZFEREB(N2E8FTRNEE A&
B—BZARBARRBEAZERRZRE
BHREEEFEZ FHEHERNSETHRE
) REBEREET-_A=1t—HI1t&ET
BFEARREE AZAEBREREAEET
BEEEARAREREETREZERNERY
REVHREEFLEBRBARRER AZAR
EBEEZGAEEFEHBI20% 2 BHE
}Eﬁ o

On 19th November, 2012, an investment
management agreement (the “Investment
Management Agreement”) was entered into by the
Company and YMIM, which was approved by the
shareholders of the Company (the “Shareholders”)
on 28th December, 2012. Under the Investment
Management Agreement, YMIM agreed to assist
the Board with the day-to-day management of the
Group from 1st January, 2013 to 31st December,
2015. YMIM is entitled to a management fee equal
to 1.5% per annum of the consolidated net asset
value of the Group attributable to the owners of
the Company, calculated and payable in arrears on
a quarterly basis by reference to the arithmetical
average of the published consolidated net asset
value of the Group attributable to the owners of
the Company on the last day of each calendar
month during each quarter; and a performance
fee equal to 20% of the amount by which the
audited consolidated net asset value of the Group
attributable to the owners of the Company of
each year ending 31st December, exceeds the
audited consolidated net asset value of the Group
attributable to the owners of the Company as at
the end of the latest financial year in which YMIM
was entitled to a performance fee.



Br RS SRR M AT

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BE
30.

—E—AF+=A=+—HILFE For the year ended 31st December, 2015

BEEREATZRS (&)

(a)

(%)

M- ARF-A-HREMRY=FLEE
BEEEHHMEAERRIEEHTFE LR 2
REEEHR((HMREEEH R ER-F
—AF+ZAZTABEBIRERE - #E
EEEHRIABCEHRARA T —AF
TZAT—RZHEBBE -

RZE—RF+-_A=1+—8 " ()\EHKREE
BAARNRZ EERRBEEE 2 HEEEN
BAR(BMAEBEEE7497% (ZT—F :
74.97% ) AR ARG #ER) 5 (IKERELE RN
ARARBMAEEZEARES  R(i)ZERELE
BEANRRBHIGEEE  HRAES -

AEBERABHRIVETEZNAZTERN Wi
BR—ANtE=ARBFI2REEER
BRESRBEESE2HAZTRRERYZ
40% - AEEEHERRREETRALI 2S5
#1827,000/8 7T (== — U4 : #J776,000/87T) °

FERNHBERERBERQB([FIEERE
R D MEBETZEHFRZUEASERLY
100,000 T (BE-_ZE—AE—A—HBE=
T-RAFANA_BHBZESRSRMEEE
FA#779,000/8 70 ) (ZZ — 4 : #)494,000/5
TT)  FEEKRERBR _E—RHF—F—BE
—T-RFEXNAAABAEBEZHNBRARK
BIBEIERBR ABAEE ZHE QA

AEECTRERBEREEGNE - TBE
BB 2 ME F BRI 3

30.
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Related Party Transactions (continued)

(a)

(continued)

A new investment management agreement (the
“New Investment Management Agreement”) for
three years effective from 1st January, 2016, with
similar terms set out in the Investment Management
Agreement but new annual caps, was approved by
the independent Shareholders on 29th December,
2015. Details of the New Investment Management
Agreement are set out in the related circular of the
Company dated 11th December, 2015.

As at 31st December, 2015, (i) YMIM was an
indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of AGL which was
a substantial shareholder of the Company holding
74.97% (2014: 74.97%) interests in the share of
the Company; (i) Mr. Arthur George Dew was
common director of the Company and AGL; and (iii)
Mr. Warren Lee Wa Lun was common director of
the Company and YMIM.

The Group occupied office space of YMIM and
reimbursed to YMIM 40% of its office and
equipment expenses in accordance with the
investment management agreement dated 5th
March, 1997. The reimbursement for the year
payable to YMIM was approximately HK$827,000
(2014: approximately HK$776,000).

During the year, commission expenses of
approximately HK$100,000, including commission
expenses for period from 1st January, 2015 to 2nd
June, 2015 of approximately HK$79,000, (2014:
approximately HK$494,000) were charged by Sun
Hung Kai Investment Services Limited (“SHKIS") for
securities transactions entered into. SHKIS was a
subsidiary of AGL for period from 1st January, 2015
to 2nd June, 2015 and became an associate of AGL
afterward.

Key management personnel of the Group are
members of the Board. Details of key management
personnel emoluments are set out in Note 13.
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31. ZARQAFHBMRRR

Statement of Financial Position of the Company

2015
—E—hfF

HK$’000
TiEx

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
BEERAE

Non-current assets

FRBEE

Investments in subsidiaries

RIBRRIRE

Current assets

REBEE

Trade and other receivables and prepayment

B 5 K H M FEUGR R IB N 5RIE 449

Amounts due from subsidiaries

FEURHT B A RIFRIE 1,308,005

Cash and cash equivalents

ReRBSEBY 48,531
1,356,985

Current liabilities

REIAE

Other payables and accrued expenses

H R % fEE 2 A 1,423

Amounts due to subsidiaries

RSB A RIFIE 2

Amount due to a holding company

R—EHER A RIFIE 316

Amount due to a fellow subsidiary

R —HRZRM B R FFHIE 27,045

28,786

Net current assets

REEEFE 1,328,199

Total assets less current liabilities

EEABRRBEE 1,328,199

EQUITY

Em

Share capital

R A 26 918,978

Reserves

i 27 409,221

Total equity

A 1,328,199

ARABPBERNEREETEN T —A"F=A+LAH
ERFERETIELH TINETAREE

Warren Lee Wa Lun

FEM

Chairman

FrE

The statement of financial position of the Company was
approved and authorised for issue by the Board on 17th
March, 2016 and are signed on its behalf by:

Mark Wong Tai Chun
EN |
Director

EF
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TREE 32. Top Ten Investments
REBR-_E—AF+-_A=1+—"HRZEELKENER Particulars of top ten investments of the Group as at 31st

EMEBTRREZFEET

Name of investment

Res#

(i Grand Ming Group Holdings Limited
(“Grand Ming")
ERRERRERAR ([£5))

(i) ChinaLife Insurance Company Limited - H Shares
("China Life")
HEASREROERAR-HR ((FEAR))

(i) Ping An Insurance (Group) Company of
Ching, Ltd - H Shares (“Ping An Insurance”)
TETRRBERRNEBAT-HR
([¥%{R%])

(i) China Construction Bank Corporation - H Shares
("ccs”)
PEERSTRABRAA- HR ([B&H))

(v)  Chief Key 2016 Bond
Chief Key 2016 %

(vi)  China State Construction International Holdings
Limited ("China State Construction”)

hEREEREEARAA([PEEE))

(vii)  National Agricultural Holdings Limited
("National Agricultural")

BRERERAT(ER))

(vil)) - Sun Hung Kai Properties Limited (*SHK PPT")
FREDERRERAA (FEENE])

December, 2015, in terms of carrying value of the respective
investments, are set out as follows:

Carrying Market value/ Dividend
Number of Effective hook cost up to fair value as at received/
shares held by shareholding 31st December, 31st December, receivable  Classification
the Group interest 2015 2015 during the year  of financial assets
HE-R-1f
A48 t=8=1-A , EAEH/
fikzRHHE BRhE ZBEEA  ZmE/ATE BUBE  HBEESH
HKS000 HK$'000 HKS$'000
TR TR TR
FVTPL (Note 2)
FTPL(#=)
FVTPL (Note 2)

FVTPL (472=)
FVTPL (Note 2)

FTPL (=)

FVTPL (Note 2)
FTPL (=)

AFS (Note 7)/0EB (Note 3)
AFS (HF—)IORB (A=)

FVTPL (Note 2)
FTRL (7=
FVTRL (Note 2
FTPL (=)

FVTPL (Note 2)
RVTPL (A=)

(i) Springs China Opportunities Feeder Fund AFS (Note 1)
("Springs China") AFS (Bi=)
(X} CVC Capital Partners Asia IV Associate L.P. AFS (Note 1)
o AFS (W)
BiaF— :  AFS - AR E Note 1:  AFS — Available-for-sale
BiaF= : FVIPL- R ATEYIBR M B R REIE Note 2:  FVTPL - Fair value through profit or loss
Mit=: OEB - RABEFRERZ RS HERIEATER Note 3:  OEB — The options embedded in bonds and notes are
REERREE MG EE classified as financial liabilities at fair value through

profit or loss
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32. TARREE) 32.  Top Ten Investments (continued)
Camying Market value/ Dividend
Number of Effective book cost up to fair value as at received/

shares held by shareholding 31st December, 31t December, receivable  Classification
Name of investment the Group interest during theyear ~ of financial assets

b

HK$'00 HK$'000

BT T
() Grand Ming 18,069,800 3.73% 16,440 114,201 1,450 FVTPL (Note 2)
(8 FTRL (=)
(i) Splendid Link 2016 Notes Not applicable Not applicable 100,000 100,288 - AFS(Note 1)IOFB (Note 3)
Splendid Link 2016 Z1% TER TER AFS (W= )I0BB (#fzt=)
(i) China Taiping Insurance Holdings Company 3,569,500 0.11% 55,117 79243 - FVIPL(Note 2)
Limited
EATREARERAA FVTPL (732=)
(i) Guotai Junan International Holdings Limited 10,155,200 0.45% 50,456 60,017 464 FVTPL (Note 2)
BRERERARERAA FVTPL (732=)
(v Industrial and Commercial Bank of China 9,300,000 0.01% 48,010 52,638 - FVIPL(Note 2)
Limited - H Shares
PETERORAERAR- HR RTRL (B3=)
(vi)  Maanshan Iron & Steel Company 22,000,000 1.27% 39,626 50,820 - FVIPL (Note 2)
Limited - H Shares
SHAERGERAR- HR FVTPL (=)
(vil) -~ Chief Key 2016 Bond Not applicable Not applicable 48,000 48,000 - AFS(Note 1)OEB (Note 3)
Chief Key 2016685 el A AFS (=IO (=)
(viii) - Bank of China Limited - H Shares 10,820,000 0.01% 39,982 47,067 - FVIPL (Note 2)
PERTROERAT- HR FVTRL (732=)
(i) HK Electric Investments and HK Electric 8,500,000 0.10% 3012 43520 - FVIPL (Note 2)
Investments Limited
AEENREEBRENRERRLA FVTPL (732=)
(X} Sunac China Holdings Limited 5,000,000 0.15% 34,989 39,300 - FVIPL (Note )
BEEARERAR FTPL (H=)
Hiat— :  AFS - Al E Note 1:  AFS — Available-for-sale
Bat=: FVTPL - A TEYR REBEREE Note 2: FVTPL - Fair value through profit or loss
M= OFB - RAEFREIE MBS BREAFETIK Note 3:  OEB — The options embedded in bonds and notes are
REERREE B EE classified as financial liabilities at fair value through

profit or loss
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TREBRE(E)

0]

(i)

EL

AR S S EMAKL - EROREBBR
PRER ET (BOARIE - 01271) < EEARENE
RATBREEFENBEPLOMEREREE
ES

BIE—ZE—HFAA=ZTHIEAER - EHE
B AEAEREEZER S R 5242,200,000%8
T BREARAEFNE04ASET - R-_ZT—RHF
NA=1H  ERHEBABLREEZERGE
%5 /42,341,400,0007 7T ©

HEAS

PEIASRPBEEMKY - EROREBBR
FrEMR B (R 5% - 02628) - FEIASRE
MEBRREIRUEASZRREY  ETERA
RHEASRRE F2RE - BIMREERERR
AR ©

BIEF—"Z—RARFEFAA=FTHILAM@A - &
BASHBEARLBRAECEZZAENA
33,387,000,000 A R ¥ - §RREXAEF &
120AR¥EE - R _FT—HFNLA=+AH "
FPREASHEAABOBREERRARTEA
298,789,000,000 A R # o

32.

ANNUAL REPORT 2015 SHK HONG KONG INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Top Ten Investments (continued)

0]

(i)

Grand Ming

Grand Ming was incorporated in the Cayman Islands
and its shares are listed on the main board of the
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong (stock code: 01271).
Grand Ming and its subsidiaries are principally
engaged in the business of data centre premises
leasing and construction in Hong Kong.

For the six months ended 30th September, 2015,
the unaudited consolidated profit attributable
to owners of Grand Ming was HK$242.2 million
with basic earnings per share of HK$0.45. As at
30th September, 2015, its unaudited consolidated
equity attributable to owners of Grand Ming was
HK$2,341.4 million.

China Life

China Life was incorporated in the PRC and its
shares are listed on main board of the Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong (stock code: 02628). China
Life and its subsidiaries are principally engaged in
the writing of life insurance business, providing life,
annuity, accident and health insurance products in
China.

For the nine months ended 30th September, 2015,
the unaudited consolidated profit attributable
to owners of China Life was RMB33,387 million
with basic earnings per share of RMB1.20. As at
30th September, 2015, its unaudited consolidated
equity attributable to owners of China Life was
RMB298,789 million.
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TARRE(E)

(iii)

(iv)

TRRB

FLRRBAPBEEMRL - ERNDREBEBB
PREMR B (R AR5R - 02318) « SF R K
HMBARIERRHZ TN RE R LR
% WEIRATRRER - MERRER
EREER - BHEY - RITEHAREMES -

BHIE—Z—RAFEXA=+THIE~<EAR  F
ZIRBEEEABEREEREES A
34,649,000,000 A R ¥ - §RRELXAEF B
TOARE HR_FT—HF<A=+A8H"
FLRBHEBABERECERGARTA
331,190,000,000 A R # o

BERIRTT

BRRITNPEEMRL - ERONRBBBR
PREMR T (AR - 00939) « 3ZRIRITRE
MERRIBREQAAMEARITES B2
X% YRHEEERE  FE o@EE &
BRT - R R EM S BARTS o

BIEF—ZT-—RAFAA=+HItNA@EA &
BRITEBEABEREERREEHZMNA
191,557,000,000 A R # - SR ERNEF &
077ARE -R-_ZT—HFHALA=Z+AH
ERRITHEARGACERRAOER A
1,363,375,000,000 A R # o

32.

Top Ten Investments (continued)

(iii)

(iv)

Ping An Insurance

Ping An Insurance was incorporated in the PRC and
its shares are listed on the main board of the Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong (stock code: 02318). Ping
An Insurance and its subsidiaries mainly provide
integrated financial products and services and are
engaged in life insurance, property and casualty
insurance, trust, securities, banking and other
businesses.

For the six months ended 30th June, 2015, the
unaudited consolidated profit attributable to
owners of Ping An Insurance was RMB34,649
million with basic earnings per share of RMB1.90.
As at 30th June, 2015, its unaudited consolidated
equity attributable to owners of Ping An Insurance
was RMB331,190 million.

CCB

CCB was incorporated in the PRC and its shares
are listed on the main board of the Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong (stock code: 00939). CCB and its
subsidiaries are principally engaged in corporate
and personal banking services, conducting treasury
business, the provision of asset management,
trustee, finance leasing, investment banking,
insurance and other financial services.

For the nine months ended 30th September, 2015,
the unaudited consolidated profit attributable to
owners of CCB was RMB191,557 million with
basic earnings per share of RMB0.77. As at 30th
September, 2015, its unaudited consolidated equity
attributable to owners of CCB was RMB1,363,375
million.
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TARRE(E)

(v)

(vi)

Chief Key Limited ([ Chief Key |)

Chief KeyRN & BRZ A SEMMKYL - ZIEEE
MERAR(THERZ]) 22 EMBERA - 2R
FRERBEMMKTL - ERNVEBB IR
EA(BRRSR - 00936) © Bsi2 REMB AR
ENEEERERMI BN - BEZEERIA
AR R SIS I AR B RS -

BE-Z—RFA=1THIXEAR - B2
B AL REEZER A E B A13,000,000%
T BREXREEA1.6EW c RZT—RFN
A=+H BEREEABGRCEZEZEAES
75175,400,000/8 7T °

hERE

TEZERHASHSEMKY - EBRHREE
B P EAR £ (AR AR5 ¢ 03311) - B
EREMBRAR IR EREXTY  HEERE
R - REXR EFBARE  KEWESB
B TERM R RIME TIZE

BE-_Z-—RAFNAZ+THLAMEA
HEEBRABARGBARAECEZRAENA
1,765,000,0008 7T * BREARRF70.44 7
T RN-EBE—RFNA=Z1+H dEHEREHEES
AFEAE R BAZ 4R 6 #E 2 520,992,000,000/%
=5
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Top Ten Investments (continued)

(v)

(vi)

Chief Key Limited (“Chief Key")

Chief Key was incorporated in the British Virgin
Islands, which is a wholly subsidiary of Eagle Legend
Asia Limited (“Eagle Legend”). Eagle Legend was
incorporated in the Cayman Islands and its shares
are listed on the main board of the Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong (stock code: 00936). Eagle Legend
and its subsidiaries are principally engaged in
trading of construction machinery and spare parts,
leasing of the construction machinery and providing
repair and maintenance services in respect of the
construction machinery.

For the six months ended 30th June, 2015, the
unaudited consolidated loss attributable to owners
of Eagle Legend was HK$13.0 million with basic
loss per share of HK1.6 cent. As at 30th June,
2015, its unaudited consolidated equity attributable
to owners of Eagle Legend was HK$175.4 million.

China State Construction

China State Construction was incorporated in the
Cayman Islands and its shares are listed on the
main board of the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
(stock code: 03311). China State Construction
and its subsidiaries are principally engaged in the
construction business, project consultancy services,
thermoelectricity business, infrastructure project
investments, toll road operation, precast structures
business and facade contracting business.

For the six months ended 30th June, 2015, the
unaudited consolidated profit attributable to
owners of China State Construction was HK$1,765
million with basic earnings per share of HK$0.44.
As at 30th June, 2015, its unaudited consolidated
equity attributable to owners of China State
Construction was HK$20,992 million.
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TARRE(E)

(vii)

(viii)

ER

HERKRHASHSEMKRY - ERHORESH
RATER ET(BRD SR - 01236) - BIE R EK
BRARMEZBHEFRBENEENE AERDHE
o REFAREGE FAREMRE - LRIE
HEEHEEK -

BE-Z—RAFA=1TBIXEAAR  HEH
B ARG EIZIRE E1E//379,700,000 A K
B BIREANBERAO2ZARE RZ-ZT—TH
FRA=1H  BREBABOREEZEE
#E%5/52,189,000,000 A R#E o

FBEME

FOREMER T B ML - ERONE B
P EMR L (B AD 5% - 00016) © ¥ EEM
ENEMNBRARIREBRERLREHED
EURBERBEZR  K2BE R &
W EERYR

HIE—ZT—AE+-_A=+—B1~EA -
MBEEWERB ABGREEZEAENA
14,724,000,000 7T © GFREXAEF] A5.11
BT RZBE—AF+=ZA=+—80 %
BEMERBEARGARACERRAER A
455,766,000,00058 7T ©

32.

Top Ten Investments (continued)

(vii)

(viii)

National Agricultural

National Agricultural was incorporated in the
Cayman Islands and its shares are listed on the
main board of the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
(stock code: 01236). National Agricultural and its
subsidiaries are principally engaged in research,
development and distribution of software, and
provision of related maintenance, usage and
information services and provision of financial
leasing business in the PRC.

For the six months ended 30th June, 2015, the
unaudited consolidated loss attributable to owners
of National Agricultural was RMB379.7 million with
basic loss per share of RMB0.22. As at 30th June,
2015, its unaudited consolidated equity attributable
to owners of National Agricultural was RMB2,189
million.

SHK PPT

SHK PPT was incorporated in Hong Kong and its
shares are listed on the main board of the Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong (stock code: 00016). SHK
PPT and its subsidiaries are principally engaged in
the development of and investment in properties for
sale and rent, hotel operation, telecommunications,
transportation, infrastructure and logistics.

For the six months ended 31st December, 2015,
the unaudited consolidated profit attributable to
owners of SHK PPT was HK$14,724 million with
basic earnings per share of HK$5.11. As at 31st
December, 2015, its unaudited consolidated equity
attributable to owners of SHK PPT was HK$455,766
million.
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TREBRE(E)

(ix) Springs China

Springs China 2B SFEM AL © Springs
Chinax 2R ENPEIRE S LT AR RNEIN
EmzFRELRF -

BT NF+_A=1+—RALBBREFE
Springs China R & [B1A] S AL & Se iR 358 A (R 4%
EALBEEHNN39,400,000% 7T - A =T —
F4+—F=+—H8 - Springs China] f& [ A] 54T
BERIFB AL EERZFEES180,800,000
EIT e

(x) Ccvc

CVCREREEMABREEAR - CVCEE
REAMEABRAEZEFERE

BIr—T—mWE+-A=+—8HRE 1L - cVC
BREMTE R AEL K EZEE F590,000%
TN EBE—NE+-_A=+—H " CVCAR
ERERABIEEEZEEFEAR24,700,000
EIT e

BREMEER A FETE
AEEREABERTRREZPTERSR T AMA

XBBRER - BBRREETSRR(BEEERR -
MEREMEMERRR) FERRKRBESRER

o

MBREREETIBAEAEBRRN RS  LENRERS
EmAE - BRZUBRARER B RETNREREE
RHBERHZRER - MEESRETSRRRER
1K - EARZERKFER - EERMPEREAELR
AR o
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Top Ten Investments (continued)
(ix) Springs China

Springs China was incorporated in the Cayman
Islands. Springs China principally invests in
companies primarily listed in Mainland China
and Hong Kong and in overseas listed Chinese
companies.

For the financial year ended 31st December, 2014,
the audited increase in net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable participating preference
shares of Springs China was USD39.4 million. As
at 31st December, 2014, its audited net assets
attributable to holders of redeemable participating
preference shares of Springs China was USD180.8
million.

(x) Ccvc

CVC is registered as a limited partnership in Jersey.
CVC focuses on Asia Pacific region private equity
investing.

For the period ended 31st December, 2014, the
audited loss attributable to limited partners of CVC
was USD0.59 million. As at 31st December, 2014,
its audited net asset value attributable to limited
partners of CVC was USD24.7 million.

Financial Risk Management and Fair Value
Measurements

The Group is exposed to financial risks through its use of
financial instruments in its ordinary course of operations and
in its investment activities. The financial risks include market
risk (including currency risk, interest rate risk and other price
risk), credit risk and liquidity risk.

Financial risk management is coordinated at the Group's
headquarters, in close co-operation with the Board
periodically. The overall objectives in managing financial
risks focus on securing the Group’s short-to-medium-term
cash flows by minimising its exposure to financial markets.
Long-term financial investments are managed to generate
lasting returns with acceptable risk levels.
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33. H¥ERREERAFEITE(E) 33. Financial Risk Management and Fair Value
Measurements (continued)

33.1 BIRBREEREEER 33.1 Categories of financial assets and liabilities
B R AR EY ZBEmES LI T HE The carrying amounts presented in the statements
ERkaEsEn of financial position relate to the following

categories of financial assets and liabilities:

2015 2014
—E-RF T

HK$'000 HK$'000
T FHIT

Financial assets
BREE
Non-current assets
SEMEEE
Available-for-sale financial assets
A EMBEE 281,956
Loans and receivables:
B R ERGRIA
— Amount due from an associate
— FEM— A R RIFIE 9,393

291,349

Current assets
MENEE
Available-for-sale financial assets
A ENEEE -
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss
BATFEIRIEERREREZ
M ERE 816,467
Loans and receivables:
BRI EUGRIE
— Trade and other receivables
— & 5 RE A EWR 30,532
— Amounts due from joint ventures
— A& RAIFIE 38,881
Security deposits
RGRES 461
Cash and cash equivalents

R MRS EEY 244,608

1,130,949

1,422,298
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33. HXERREERAFEITE(E) 33. Financial Risk Management and Fair Value
Measurements (continued)

33.1 BIEEREEERNE) 33.1 Categories of financial assets and liabilities
(continued)

2015 2014
—E-HF T

HK$°000 HK$'000
FTExT TAT

Financial liabilities

MEEE

Current liabilities

PoEUN=NE

Financial liabilities measured at
amortised cost:

WIS B BB SR AT 2

— Amount due to a fellow subsidiary

—R—TER R B A FRRIE 27,045
— Trade and other payables and accrued expenses

—BHREMENRLENER 12,115
— Amount due to a holding company

— R —EERR A R FIR 316

Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss
BATFEIIEREERREE Y
BsafE 9,866

49,342
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33. H¥ERREERAFEITE(E) 33. Financial Risk Management and Fair Value
Measurements (continued)
33.2  SMNEREBR 33.2  Foreign currency risk

SNERBRIEEMTAZAFEIRKRESRE
NS IE R B E TR B 2 R o

Foreign currency risk refers to the risk that the fair
value or future cash flows of a financial instrument
will fluctuate because of changes in foreign
exchange rates.

AEBBABH P BT - KREEA,

Most of the Group's transactions are carried out in

BRIBRAAEERZRE  MZEFRETEN
Xt AR - F% - HE% - BE - K
TRFEH([FHFHE -

DONSEHE 2 B EE R A EIRINBERINE S

HK$. Exposures to currency exchange rates mainly
arise from the Group’s investments, which are
primarily denominated in USD, RMB, MYR, NTD,
JP¥, SGD and Thai Baht (“THB").

Foreign currency denominated financial assets and

liabilities, translated into HK$ at the closing rates,
are as follows:

BT

2015
—g-5%
HK$’000

TER
JP¥ MYR usb RMB SGD

H i E Rk ARH KT

Financial assets
MBEE
Financial liabilities

HHaE

Short-term exposure
ShtENA

Financial assets
HMBEE
Financial liabilities

BBaGE

Long-term exposure

RHER
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33. HREREERAFEINEE)

33.2

SRR ()

DONSEHE 2 IS B E A BRI RIE S
BT ¢ ()

Financial assets

ANN

33.

UAL REPORT 2015 SHK HONG KONG INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Financial Risk Management and Fair Value
Measurements (continued)

33.2  Foreign currency risk (continued)

Foreign currency denominated financial assets and
liabilities, translated into HK$ at the closing rates,
are as follows: (continued)

2014
—T—F
HK$'000

TR

MEEE 4,941 24,856 33,931 81,632 - 63,833 4,149
Financial liabilities

gy =Vt - - - (7,910) - - -
Short-term exposure

TEER 4,941 24,856 33,931 73,722 - 63,833 4,149
Financial assets

AR - - - 130,409 9,254 - -
Financial liabilities

HMBER - - - - - - -
Long-term exposure

REIER - - - 130,409 9,254 - -

TRIHAERNRERAEEEERNRR Z2E
B Ha% - RE - T ARBERITM
BLZINEERAEAIEEE) - ARERRE
MRREBHN) RiFAESEMR D 2B
)

The following table indicates the approximate
change in the Group’s profit after tax (and retained
earnings) and other components of consolidated
equity in response to reasonably possible changes
in the foreign exchange rates, MYR, NTD, JP¥, THB,
RMB and SGD to which the Group has significant
exposure at the reporting date.
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33. H¥ERREERAFEITE(E) 33. Financial Risk Management and Fair Value
Measurements (continued)

33.2 MR (E) 33.2  Foreign currency risk (continued)
2015 2014
—E-AF —T—mE
Increase/ Effect on Increase/ Effect on
(decrease)  profit after Effect on (decrease) profit after Effect on
in foreign tax and other in foreign tax and other
exchange retained components exchange retained  components
rates earnings of equity rates earnings of equity
INEEEE = HBiE HE & & D7 3
#/im, BIRRE HitR 5 ) K AR EE H AR5
(H2) Bz e L) BNz E 2B
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FBT Fi B 57
MYR
5 2% 497 -
MYR
5 2%) (497) -
NTD
e 1% 339 -
NTD
e (1%) (339 -
JP¥
H 1% 49 -
JP¥
H (1%) (49) -
THB
ES7 1% 93 -
THB
S (1%) (93) -
RMB
AR 1% 638 -
RMB
AR (1%) (638) -
SGD
AT 1% 41 -
SGD

T (1%) (41) =
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33. BIKERE

33.2

333

BRAFEFERE)

SRR ()

RI|ER  AEBEMEEIINERR 2 GRE D

Hr T RERSMNETE R BB A 7 LR B R R ) 3
EYREBFRERSTEMET - RREBEE
BEHIINEEXEHAEEE T - RER RIS

Mz A REE BN - WETERBRER
HEE_ZT-NF+ -_A=+—HIFENE

BRAEBREDTAERERR -

F$X+_MH%EZ%ME$ZAﬁ A DI

EHAREE 2 BER  REBFRERE
m& 3l R E R EE) o
2= 3 B
%'JTHM/ﬁ& MTEZAFEXRERER

TSR 1 3R B 2 R o

AEBERBEBESEFREMAI TGN XE
B2 AFENERR - MEEB AT EES
EHEERALEHAEEELERDNEE

$%l&$ AINRBHFRATENE(ET
BHRME) MEASTEMNREEH 2B RF
$J—L,£ °

ANNUAL REPORT 2015 SHK HONG KONG INDUSTRIES LIMITED

33. Financial Risk Management and Fair Value
Measurements (continued)

33.2

Foreign currency risk (continued)

The sensitivity analysis of the Group’s exposure to
foreign currency risk at the reporting date has been
determined based on the assumed percentage
changes in foreign exchange rates taking place
at the beginning of the financial year and held
constant throughout the year. The assumed
changes represent management’s assessment of
reasonably possible changes in foreign exchange
rates over the period until the next reporting date.
These are the same method and assumption used
in preparing the sensitivity analysis included in
the financial statements of the year ended 31st
December, 2014.

A reasonable change in foreign exchange rates for
USD in the next twelve months is assessed to result
in immaterial change in the Group’s profit after tax,
retained earnings and other components of equity.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk relates to the risk that the fair value
or cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market interest rates.

The Group is exposed to fair value interest rate risk
for changes in market interest rates through its
investments in debt securities. Change in interest
rates may affect the value of the debt securities and
therefore result in a potential gain or loss to the
Group.

The Group and the Company are also exposed to
cash flow interest rate risk for changes in market
interest rates through its deposits at floating
interest rates, which are subject to variable interest
rates.
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33.

BERREERATFEFEE) 33.
333 FEERE)

TERIIE EERIERE B AR # R R B2 TN
ZMERGEAIEEE) - AEBBREN (RRE
BN 2 BRHEE o

Financial Risk Management and Fair Value
Measurements (continued)

333

2015

Increase/
(decrease)
in interest

rates
H =
8,/

(B2)

Deposits
Deposits

Interest rate risk (continued)

The following table indicates the approximate
change in the Group’s profit after tax (and retained
earnings) in response to reasonably possible
changes in the interest rates for deposit at variable
interest rates at the reporting date.

2014

—B-RF —EF
Effect on Effect on
profit after Increase/ profit after
tax and (decrease) tax and
retained in interest retained
earnings rates earnings
HH% = iz
R AR E i, A K AR EE
BRI 28 R4 BNz
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHET BT
0.5% 1,225
(0.5%) (1,225)

RBER  AREMEENXER 2RES
WFREMNEEEB A D LR RFENREY
REFNER[TEMERE - FIT2REEEHT)
RERBITMSBERERRAAEMAIELR
HE) WHEEEEHUNETEHAEEET — @R
EARLEREZ AEREEF NG - HFIE
kERERREHEE—_T—NF+=_A=+—H
LFFEMERERAHGRE DT AERERR -

The sensitivity analysis of the Group’s exposure to
interest rate risk at the reporting date has been
determined based on the assumed percentage
changes in interest rates taking place at the
beginning of the financial year and held constant
throughout the year. The assumed changes in
interest rates are considered to be reasonably
possible based on observation of current market
conditions and represents management’s
assessment of a reasonably possible change
in interest rates over the period until the next
reporting date. These are the same method and
assumption used in preparing the sensitivity analysis
included in the financial statements for the year
ended 31st December, 2014.
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33. BIKERE

334

BRAFEFERE)

IRE=E
BB R K & ﬂlﬁzﬂiﬁiimﬁﬁﬁ

ERTSREREMLREE AR

AEERMSIEEE S BRAREEE 2R

BEHER - FRERIERHE ZIFREESIN -
FEZERED /LD °

AEERZ ETHRETBENEL - FRASR R
R BE - FINENEEEESRXSMLET - &

BHARRASERERBETENM LIED
BURE -

Fﬁiﬁiﬁ?%ﬁm AR R 4 T EHE A
ffE R

I REA RS B AR B EARR 2 I
MBETEARTEED - M3 RAKERE
R RAR R BF)) R A TR EAAR S 2 B4
#8) -
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33. Financial Risk Management and Fair Value
Measurements (continued)

334

Equity price risk

Equity price risk relates to the risk that fair values
or future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in market prices.

The Group is exposed to equity price changes
arising from equity investments classified as trading
securities. Other than unquoted securities held for
strategic purposes, all of these investments are
listed.

The Group's listed investments are primarily listed
on the stock exchanges of Hong Kong, Malaysia,
Tokyo, Taiwan, Singapore and United States.
The portfolio is diversified in terms of industry
distribution, in accordance with the limits set by the
Group.

The Company does not have any exposures
to equity price risk at the reporting date or in
comparative periods.

The following table indicates the approximate
change in the Group's profit after tax (and
retained earnings) and other components of the
consolidated equity in response to the reasonably
possible changes in the relevant stock market
prices, to which the Group has significant exposure
at the reporting date.
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33. H¥ERREERAFEITE(E) 33. Financial Risk Management and Fair Value
Measurements (continued)

33.4 RERME) 33.4  Equity price risk (continued)
EmESs Listed securities
AETHEFTEZAEAEES  KEER In response to the reasonably possible change in
THEE(TRETETR) ZREGUTRRE the market price of the listed securities, the Group’s

investment in listed securities excluding derivatives
has the following exposures:

2015 2014
—E-—FF —EMF
Increase/ Effect on Increase/ Effect on
(decrease) profit after Effect on (decrease) profit after Effect on
in securities’ tax and other in securities’ tax and other
market retained components market retained  components

price earnings of equity price earnings of equity
BEME HH % HirgEs FrmE EIDTRES SR
®wim, BIRKRB B o #n ERFRIRE H AR 5
(md) EFzEE =& ORd)  BRzz2Z e
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’'000 HK$'000

THERT THET T BT

Hong Kong market

BETIS 2% 12,015 -
Hong Kong market

HAENS 2%) (12,015) -
Malaysia market

S ez 2% 497 -
Malaysia market

R PaEE % (2%) (497) -
US market

EFHE 2% 622 -
US market

EETS (2%) (622) =
Taiwan market

BEMS 2% 679 =
Taiwan market

=) Ok (2%) (679) =
Japan market

BHATI5 2% 99 -
Japan market

BHATI5 %) (99) =
Singapore market

KT % 2% 44 -
Singapore market

S 2%) (44) -
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HE-ZT—RAF+=-A=1+—HIFE For the year ended 31st December, 2015
33. HXERREERAFEITE(E) 33. Financial Risk Management and Fair Value

Measurements (continued)

33.4 RERKE) 33.4  Equity price risk (continued)

Equity forward contracts

BREEMEH

In response to the reasonably possible change
in the market price of the underlying shares, the
Group's investment in equity forward contracts has
the following exposures:

AR MEZ SR EE
BREMEDZRERATRER :

2015 2014

—E-RE = — PO

Effect on Effect on
Increase/  profit after Effect on Increase/ profit after Effect on
(decrease) tax and other (decrease) tax and other
in underlying retained components in underlying retained  components
shares’ price earnings of equity  shares’ price earnings of equity

(Note) (Note)

HERE HH % Ep ‘;“T %)fé’{é SR
B/ SRFRGRE HAbp 2 H AR 5
Oms) EFNzEE 7 -7

(Hiat)
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THET FHET FHET BT
2% 169 -
(2%) (221) -

it . FEREREZEETES 2 B REREREBSE Note:  The financial effect resulting from changes

FIBERARBFAR _T—HER_T—F
ToA=+—HKER  IERZEHAL
PHEARAES 2 ATEZEREE ZF
BEERERGA U —FEARRZER
AEH 2 A FERE MRS AT EAZ
ERAEFERAT > AEBKEESE - T4
FEIERARRER Z TR -

in underlying shares’ price represented the
theoretical change in fair value of all underlying
equity securities under the outstanding equity
forward contracts as if all these equity securities
were acquired as at 31st December, 2015
and 2014. These pro forma information is for
illustrative purpose only and is not necessarily
an indication of the fair value change in these
equity securities and results of operation of the
Group that actually would have been achieved
had the acquisition of these equity securities
been completed at the reporting date, nor it is
intended to be a projection of future result.



126 HTREARLT FIK2015

Br RS SRR M AT

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HEZT-RF+=A=+—HI5JE For the year ended 31st December, 2015

33. HKEREERAFEINEE)

334

335

WRERR ()

RBER  AREMEERERR ZSRES
FHBRERRETEXEBERRREHED R
DHRMBRERENBEETRBFRNER TR
EE - RREBIEEIEEE AT
HREREHEBHEEE T —HREARLHEZ
BRI BB - WETERRRERRE
ET-NE+ZA=1+—BIEFEVBRE
PR BURE DT AT M E AR

FERR

FERBRESMTAZHF I RERZSHTA
ZIGERBETEEMLE  YEHAKEEEHBE
Bz R -

AEEYEEMERNEERBREFREME—
RHEFHREM—EBEREZIZHTF -
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Financial Risk Management and Fair Value
Measurements (continued)

334

335

Equity price risk (continued)

The sensitivity analysis of the Group’s exposure
to equity price risk at the reporting date has been
determined based on the assumed percentage
changes in the stock market price or other relevant
risk variables taking place at the beginning of
the financial year and held constant throughout
the year. The assumed changes represent
management’s assessment of reasonably possible
changes in the relevant stock market index or the
relevant risk variables over the period until the next
reporting date. These are the same method and
assumption used in preparing the sensitivity analysis
included in the financial statements for the year
ended 31st December, 2014.

Credit risk

Credit risk refers to the risk that the counterparty
to a financial instrument would fail to discharge
its obligation under the terms of the financial
instrument and cause a financial loss to the Group.

The Group does not have any significant credit risk
exposure to any single counterparty or any group of
counterparties having similar characteristics if they
are related entities.

The credit risk for liquid funds and derivative
financial instruments is considered negligible as the
counterparties are reputable financial institutions
with high quality and credit ratings.
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33. Financial Risk Management and Fair Value
Measurements (continued)

335

Credit risk (continued)

The Group adopts conservative investment
strategies. Usually investments are in liquid
securities quoted on recognised stock exchanges,
except where entered into for long-term strategic
purposes. For investment in debt securities, basically
only debt securities with credit ratings of C or above
would be considered. Trading accounts are only
opened with reputable security brokers. The Board
monitors the Group’s overall investment position
and exposures based on the investment report.

The Group’s management considers that all the
above financial assets that are not impaired for
each of the reporting dates under review are of
good credit quality.

None of the Group's financial assets are secured by
collateral or other credit enhancements.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk relates to the risk that the Group will
not be able to meet its obligations associated with
its financial liabilities that are settled by delivering
cash or other financial assets. The Group is exposed
to liquidity risk in respect of settlement of trade and
other payables and its financing obligations, and
also in respect of its cash flow management. The
Group's objective is to maintain an appropriate level
of liquid assets and committed lines of funding to
meet its liquidity requirements in the short and long
term.

The Group manages its liquidity needs by carefully
monitoring scheduled debt servicing payments
for long-term financial liabilities as well as cash-
outflows due in day-to-day business. Liquidity
needs are monitored on a day-to-day basis. Long-
term liquidity needs for 360-day lookout period are
identified monthly.
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Financial Risk Management and Fair Value
Measurements (continued)

33.6

Liquidity risk (continued)

The Group maintains cash, short-term bank deposits
and marketable securities to meet its liquidity
requirements for up to 30-day periods. Funding for
long-term liquidity needs is additionally secured by
an adequate amount of committed credit facilities
and the ability to sell long-term financial assets.

Analysed below is the Group'’s and the Company’s
remaining contractual maturities for its non-
derivative financial liabilities as at 31st December,

2015 and 2014.

On demand/
less than 6 to 12 1to5 Over

6 months months years 5 years

BRER/
D 61E A
HK$°000
THET

62121 A
HK$'000
FET

1E5%F
HK$’'000
FHxT

55 F
HK$’000
FExT

At 31st December, 2015
R-E—RF+-_A=+—H
Trade and other payables
B 5 REMERR
Amount due to a holding company
R—EHER A RIFRIE
Amount due to a fellow subsidiary

R—FERZ KB R RFIR

At 31st December, 2014
R-ZE-—MmF+-_A=+—H
Trade and other payables
B 5 R EAD R
Amount due to a holding company
R—FRERR R R FRIA 316 = - -
Amount due to a fellow subsidiary

R—FER M B A RRIE

12,115 = = =

27,045 = = =

39,476 = = =
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33. Financial Risk Management and Fair Value
Measurements (continued)

33.7 Fair value measurements

(a)

Financial assets and financial liabilities
carried at fair value

The following table presents financial assets
and liabilities measured at fair value at the
reporting date in accordance with fair value
hierarchy. The hierarchy groups financial
assets and liabilities into three levels based
on the relative reliability of significant
inputs used in measuring the fair value of
these financial assets and liabilities. The fair
value hierarchy has the following levels:

- Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted)
in active markets for identical assets
and liabilities;

- Level 2: inputs other than quoted
prices included within Level 1
that are observable for the asset
or liability, either directly (i.e. as
prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived
from prices); and

- Level 3: inputs for the asset
or liability that are not based
on observable market data
(unobservable inputs).

The level in the fair value hierarchy within
which the financial asset or liability is
categorised in its entirety is based on the
lowest level of input that is significant to
the fair value measurement.
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33. H¥ERREERAFEITE(E) 33. Financial Risk Management and Fair Value
Measurements (continued)

33.7 AQFEFHEE) 33.7  Fair value measurements (continued)
(a) BRATEIENUBEERVMEAE (a) Financial assets and financial liabilities
(#&) carried at fair value (continued)
RUBAKRKRANEZAFEFEZTHE The financial assets and liabilities measured
ERAGBIEID BT AFELEE at fair value in the statement of financial

position are grouped into the fair value
hierarchy as follows:

2015
—E—F4F
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
E—E 8 £=E B
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FET FERT
Assets
BE
Available-for-sale financial assets
AR ETEEE
— Listed
i)
— Unlisted
—JELm

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
BATESRREERREE A E

— Listed securities held for trading

—BEEEBEZ ETH2
— Listed warrants
— Rk ER

Total fair value
NERTE

Liabilities
BfE
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
RATEVRREBHREE MEAR
— Call options embedded in bonds and notes
—RABHFNERZ AR RER S
— Equity forward contracts
—REEEL

Total fair value
N EREE

Net fair value
NEEFE
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33. HXERREERAFEITE(E) 33. Financial Risk Management and Fair Value
Measurements (continued)

33.7 RAFEFEE) 33.7  Fair value measurements (continued)
(a) BATEIENUEEERTKERS (a) Financial assets and financial liabilities
(&) carried at fair value (continued)
2014
—F-mEF
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
F—[E E_E F=E HEE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FBT FHT T T
Assets
BE
Available-for-sale financial assets
AR EVSEE
— Listed
— kW - 32,744 - 32,744
— Unlisted
—3E - 218,188 - 218,188

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
BRATEIRRIEERREIE MBEE

— Listed securities held for trading

—REEEEZ LhER 814,245 - - 814,245
— Listed warrants

— b RMREE 2,222 - - 2,222

Total fair value
NF{EAEEE 816,467 250,932 - 1,067,399

Liabilities

afE

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
BAVEIRIEERREREZMBAE

— Call options embedded in bonds and notes

B INEEE S wadk s {E - 9,368 - 9,368
— Equity forward contracts
—BREEHEH - 498 - 498

Total fair value
NS ER G - 9,866 - 9,866

Net fair value

AT FEE 816,467 241,066 - 1,057,533
RBERR - F—ERE_[E 2 HTE There have been no significant transfers
EREY - between levels 1 and 2 in the reporting

period.
ARstEAFEZ ﬁiﬁ&jﬁﬁ&miﬁiﬂ The methods and valuation techniques used
AR BRI AR L I MR o for the purpose of measuring fair value

are unchanged compared to the previous
reporting periods.
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33. BIBEBEBERAVESEGE)

33.7 QFEFEE)

(b)

HERMRE-ELFEFEARMNZ
WAHE
FEMRAES

FELTRAEBESUARERRZDAEE
FTE - RIBIH@ W - AEBER Y
—(EAEEHERBAE SRR E K12
NEEFEMEOIEN o 3F ETHAANE S
ZAREERERZIREREREM -

Eh R EMEFRESMERERALD
ZAVEERBY ZXGHEMEETE
BERARMAEEXRMMETE

W RF ETERES

LRI EMERES 2 R FETIRIA
TE 2z ERMETE

$%E%ﬁzﬁmtlﬂa%%ﬁﬁﬁ
REREEIG D RMEAKN : B
w1 MRS - AEBEBEHFIHD
DEANHBEVBEERBEDDS
EATES R T E(MsE25) »

ERAERFIEAZTERBRRNT

() EFEBIHE

BEHF NN AR BRATERE
*&%&%iﬂﬁ¢52@$ o
BEY EERERER
TAEH R=ZZT— £¢+_H
=t—08 E5FEBo22FENE
66,583,000/ T (—ZE—PU4E : 1954
182,490,000 7T) + Wt BRI ESK
ZW*I%EZ$Xﬁiﬁ§E%
é%#mZﬁ@ﬁﬁ C Eskz Ik
mEN2BAERRZIAETE -
W=—Z—FE+-A=1—-8
BHFEHOD 2 ERFENT464%=
9.56% (ZF—WF : NFAE410%
%12.55%) ©

Financial Risk Management and Fair Value
Measurements (continued)

Fair value measurements (continued)

(b)

Valuation techniques and inputs used
in Level 2 fair value measurements

Unlisted equity securities

Unlisted equity securities are measured
at fair value at the end of the reporting
period. Based on the relevant agreements,
the Group can require the relevant
investment manager to redeem the units
at net asset value by giving a written
redemption notice. The fair value of the
unlisted equity securities are provided by
the relevant investment managers.

Fair value of listed and unlisted debt
securities and equity forward contracts,
have been determined by a firm of
independent professional valuer, Greater
China Appraisal Limited, using valuation
techniques.

Listed and unlisted debt securities

Fair values of the listed and unlisted
debt securities have been determined by
valuation technique as described below:

The Group held hybrid instruments
comprising perpetual bonds and
guaranteed notes, which are separated into
two components: the debt element and the
option element. The Group has classified
the debt element as available-for-sale
financial assets and the option element as
derivative financial instruments (Note 25).

The methods and assumptions applied for
the valuation of the bonds are as follows:

(i) Valuation of debt element

The debt element is recognised at
fair value at date of initial recognition
and subsequent measurement
with fair value change at each
reporting date recognised directly
in equity until the instrument is
sold. As at 31st December, 2015,
the fair value of the debt element is
approximately HK$66,583,000 (2014:
approximately HK$182,490,000)
which was calculated based on
the present value of contractually
determined stream of future cash
flows discounted at the required yield,
which was determined with reference
to instruments of similar terms. The
effective interest rates of the debt
element at 31st December, 2015
ranged from 4.64% to 9.56% (2014:
ranged from 4.10% to 12.55%).
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33. Financial Risk Management and Fair Value
Measurements (continued)

33.7  Fair value measurements (continued)

(b)

Valuation techniques and inputs used
in Level 2 fair value measurements
(continued)

Listed and unlisted debt securities
(continued)

(ii) Valuation of derivative element

The derivative element is recognised
at fair value at initial recognition and
subsequent measurement with fair
value change at each reporting date
recognised in profit or loss.

As at 31st December 2015 and 2014,
Hull-White Term Structure Model
is used for valuation of derivative
element of certain perpetual bonds
and guaranteed notes. Significant
inputs into the model were mean
reverting rate ranging from 0.00 to
0.03 (2014: ranging from 0.00 to 0.02),
default intensity ranging from 2.98%
to 8.55% (2014: ranging from 1.59%
to 14.36%) and short rate volatility of
ranging from 0.00 to 0.01 (2014: 0.01).
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Financial Risk Management and Fair Value
Measurements (continued)

Fair value measurements (continued)

(b)

Valuation techniques and inputs used
in Level 2 fair value measurements
(continued)

Equity forward contracts

As at 31st December, 2015, underlying
stock of the equity forward contracts are
Agricultural Bank of China Limited, AIA
Group Limited, Anhui Conch Cement
Company Limited, Bank of China Limited,
Brilliance China Automotive Holdings
Limited, China Shenhua Energy Company
Limited and Hong Kong Exchanges and
Clearing Limited (2014: Hysan Development
Company Limited and Shougang Fushan
Resources Group Limited).

Under the terms of the contracts, the
Group is obligated to acquire of the
underlying shares of each contract at a
forward price for a year long. The contracts
require no initial cost. Predetermined
number of shares is accumulated to be
acquired of by the Group on a daily basis
and they are settled on monthly basis. The
key terms of these contracts incorporate
knockout and gearing properties. A knock-
out price is set for each contract, once the
daily share price of the underlying share
triggers the knock-out price, the contract
is closed out immediately. However, if
the daily share price of the underlying
share falls below the forward price, the
Group has to acquire double of the pre-
determined daily number of shares.
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Financial Risk Management and Fair Value
Measurements (continued)

33.7  Fair value measurements (continued)

(b) Valuation techniques and inputs used
in Level 2 fair value measurements
(continued)

Equity forward contracts (continued)

Black Scholes Model is used for valuation
of the equity forward contract. Significant
input into the model were underlying stock
share price, forward price, time to maturity
ranging from 0.30 year to 0.43 year (2014:
ranging from 0.67 year to 0.73 year), risk-
free rate ranging from 0.46% to 0.50%
(2014: ranging from 0.38% to 0.39%)
and dividend yield ranging from 1.11%
to 5.93% (2014: ranging from 3.51% to
3.80%).

Capital Management

The Group's capital management objectives are to ensure
the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern and to
provide an adequate return to the Shareholders.

The Group actively and regularly reviews its capital structure
and makes adjustments to the capital structure in light of
changes in economic conditions. The Group monitors its
capital structure on the basis of debt to equity ratio.

The debt to equity ratio at reporting date was as follows:

2015
—-Ef
HK$'000
THET
Borrowings
B =
Total equity
etk 1,376,597
Debt-to-equity ratio
BEEER R 0:1
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HFBHEE
FIVE YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

Year ended 31st December,

BE+t-A=1+t—HLEE

2011 2012 2013 2014 2015
-5 = —T-=% —T-MF —B-IEF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FAT FAET FABT FTHET
Results:
S

(Loss)/profit attributable to the owners
of the Company
AR EHEE AL (E18) 5T (144,913) 134,447 127,388 87,105

As at 31st December,
R+=—A=+—H
2011 2012 2013 2014 2015

—T——F —T——F H== —T—gF —E—FHE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FBT FABT FAT FET

Assets and liabilities:

EERAE:

Current assets

MENVEE 845,458 994,339 1,209,357 1,131,398
Total assets

BERT 1,077,145 1,280,583 1,374,266 1,425,939
Current liabilities

BB E 17,976 45,570 41,636 49,342
Total liabilities

afEmes 17,976 45,570 41,636 49,342
Total equity

B RE 1,059,169 1,235,013 1,332,630 1,376,597
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